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Certificate of Need Program

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT APPLICATION

- Applicant’s Completeness Checklist and Table of Contents
Project Name: Saint Luke's Hospital: IR Biplane Replacement Project No: 6127 HT

PI‘OjCCt Description; Replace a biplane angiography unit within interventional radiology at Saint Luke's Hospital
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Application Summary:

1.
2.
3.

Applicant Identification and Certification (Form MO 580-1861)
Representative Registration (From MO 580-1869)
Proposed Project Budget (Form MO 580-1863) and detail sheet with documentation of costs.

Proposal Description:

1.

2.
3.

Provide a complete detailed project description, CON project number of the existing equipment (if prev. CON
approved), and include the type/brand of both the existing equipment and the replacement equipment.

Provide a listing with itemized costs of the medical equipment to be acquired and bid quotes.

Provide a timeline of events for the project, from CON issuance through project completion.

Service Specific Criteria and Standards:
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Describe the financial rationale for the proposed replacement equipment.
Document if the existing equipment has exceeded its useful life.
Describe the effect the replacement unit would have on quality of care.
Document if the existing equipment is in constant need of repair.
Document if the lease on the current unit has expired.

Describe the technological advances provided by the new unit.
Describe how patient satisfaction would be improved.

Describe how patient outcomes would be improved.

Describe what impact the new unit would have on utilization.

Describe any new capabilities that the new unit would provide.

By what percent will this replacement increase patient charges.

(If replacement equipment was not previously approved, also complete Divider IV below.)

117-168

169-170

116

171-183

Financial Feasibility Review Criteria and Standards:

1.

Document that sufficient financing is available by providing a letter from a financial institution or an
auditor's statement indicating that sufficient funds are available.

. Provide Service-Specific Revenues and Expenses (Form MO 580-1865) projected through three (3) FULL

years beyond project completion.

3. Document how patient charges are derived.

4. Document responsiveness to the needs of the medically indigent.

MO 580-2506 (11/22)
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Divider I. Application Summary:

1. Applicant Identification and Certification (Form MO 580-1861)
The required Application Identification and Certification Form (Form MO 580-1861) is included in
this application. See Attachment 2, preceded by LOI Attachment 1.

2. Representative Registration Form (Form MO 580-1869)
The required Representative Registration Form (Form MO 580-1869) is included in this
application. See Attachments 3-5.

3. Proposed Project Budget (Form MO 580-1863)
The Proposed Project Budget is included in this application (Form MO 580-1863). See
Attachment 6.



R Certificate of Need Program

Attachment #1

—(—  LETTER OF INTENT

|

1. Project Information (Attach additional pages as necessary to identify multiple project sites.)

Title of Proposed Project (Name of existing or proposed facility) County

Saint Luke's Hospital: IR Biplane Replacement Jackson

Project Address (Street/ City/ State/Zip Code or Latitude and Longitude with City/ State/Zip Code if no assigned address)

4401 Wornall Road, Kansas City, Missouri, 64111

2.Applicant Identification

(Attach additional pages as necessary to list all owners and operators.)

List All Owner(s): (List corporate entity.)

Address (Street/City/State/Zip Code) Telephone Number

Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City

4401 Wornall Road, Kansas City, MO, 64111
816-932-2000

List All Operator(s): (List entity to be licensed or certified.) Address (Street/City/State/Zip Code) Telephone Number

Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City

4401 Wornall Rd, Kansas City, MO, 64111
816-932-2000

3. Type of Review

4, Project Description (Information should be brief but sufficient to understand scope of project.)

Full Review:
New Hospital

New/Add LTC Beds*
New/Add LTCH Beds/Eqpt.

New/ Additional Equipment
Expedited Review:
6-mile RCF/ALF Replacement

15-mile LTC Replacement
30-mile LTC Replacement
LTC Bed Expansion
LTC Renov./Modernization

o Equipment Replacement
previously approved
Equipment Replacement not

previously approved
Non-Applicability Review:
(See 7. Applicability next page)

Include the number and type of long-term care beds to be added or replaced, square footage of new
construction and/ or renovation, services affected, and major medical equipment to be acquired or replaced. If
replacing equipment previously approved, provide the CON project number of the existing equipment. If
requesting a non-applicability letter, also complete the next page of this form.

Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City is seeking to replace its Neuro IR
Biplane system. The replacement unit will cost $1,992,252, with an
additional cost of construction of $648,830 covering 1200 square feet,
bringing the project total cost to $2,641,082. The equipment being replaced
was previously approved via CON project number #4779 HT. Upon
approval, the project team expects to complete the purchase of the
equipment, install, and begin its operation by Q1 2025.

*If new or additional long-term care beds, provide the average occupancy of all licensed and available beds in
the appropriate category within the fifteen-mile radius, check one of the following, and attach applicable
documentation or explanation.

[ Bed need standard is met. (Attach documentation.) -OR- [ Special exceptions apply. (Attach explanation.)

Key: LTC = Long-Term Care; LTCH = Long-Term Care Hospital; RCF/ALF = Residential Care Facility/Assisted Living Facility

5. Estimated Project Cost:

$  $2,641,082

6. Authorized Contact Person Identification (List only one person who would be the main contact person for the project)

Name of Contact Person

David Meyerhoff

Title
Operations Project Consultant

Contact Person Address (Company/ Street/ City/ State/ Zip Code)

901 E 104th Street, Kansas City, MO, 64131

Telephone Number

314-602-2879

Fax Number E-mail Address

dmeyerhoff@saintlukeskc.org

Signature of Contact Person

Date of Signature

6/4/2024

MO 580-1860 (11/22) // (04
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7. A licabilit (Check the box below to indicate the rationale for the exemption or waiver being sought.)
g g

A Proposed Expenditure form (MO 580-2375) is required even if the project cost is “$0”.

[ ] If proposed expenditures are less than the minimums in §197.305(6), attach supporting
documentation to illustrate how each of those amounts were determined, such as schematic
drawings, equipment quotes, and contractor estimates.

[] 8§197.305(9)(e) for additional long term care beds in the same category (certified as RCF/ALF, ICF
or SNF) in a RCF/ALF, nursing home, or acute care hospital costing less than $600,000, and are
10 beds or 10% of that facility’s existing capacity, whichever is less. The facility must have had
no patient care class I deficiencies within the last 18 months and has maintained at least an
85% average occupancy rate for the previous 6 quarters.

If the proposal meets one of the exemptions or exceptions below, then check the appropriate box, and
attach detailed documentation substantiating compliance with the statutory provisions as set out in
Rule 19 CSR 60-50.410:

[] 8§197.312 for an RCF/ALF previously owned and operated by the city of St. Louis; or

[] If the proposal meets the definition of “nonsubstantive projects” in §197.305(10) and
19 CSR 60-50.300(13) for a waiver from review, complete both pages of this form as the first step
in the process, and provide the rationale as to why the proposal should be deemed to be
“nonsubstantive” in the space below.

[] If the proposal meets the definition of “purchase” or “replacement” in §197.318(4) and 19 CSR
60-50.450(4) for an exception from review, complete both pages of this form, and provide the
rationale in the space below, including attached schematics and other documentation as to why
the proposal should be deemed to be “nonapplicable”.

Explain the rationale for the non-applicability letter request.

MO 580-1860 (11/22)




i i Certificate of Need Program

Attachment #2

T [ —  APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION

The informaiion provided must match the Letter of Intent for this project, withou! excepfion.

1. iject Location fattach addibiong] pages s recessary fo dentify multiple project stes. |

Tizls of Propozsd Projact Project Humkar
Saint Luke's Hospital: IR Biplane Replacerment #6127 HT
Eroject Address [Straet City Stoiey Tip Coda) Clonmty

4401 Womnall Road, Kansas City, Missouri, 64111 Jackson

2. ﬁPP]j.C‘E.‘Ilt Identification {Enformation mist agres with previously submithed Letter of Futent. |

List All Owner{s): i corporaes entity.}

Addrezc [Stres=t/City [ State Zip Cods)

Telephone Number

[Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City

4401 Wemall Read, Kansas City, MO, 84111 216-832-2000

|List entity to be

List All Operator|s): nensed or certifiza )

Address |Street City fState / Zip Code]

Telephone Number

[Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City

4401 Womall Road, Kansas City, MO, 84111 £16-832-2D00

3. Ownership jcneck appticanis category.|

[ Partnership

¥l Nonprofit Corporation 0 Individual
0 Corporation

[ District
O other

4. Certification

In submitting this project application, the apphcant understands that:

(A} The review will be made as to the community need for the proposed beds or equipment in this
application;

(B) In determining community need, the Mizssoun Health Faciliies Eeview Committes |(Committes) wall
consider all similar beds or equipment within the service area;

[C) The issuance of a Certificate of Need [CON) by the Committes depends on conformance with its Fules
and CON statute;

(D) A CON shall be subject to forferture for failure to Incur an expenditure on any approved project six (6]
months after the date of i1ssuance, unless cbligated or extended by the Committes for an addiional s
(6) months:

[E) Neotification will be provided to the CON Program staff if and when the project iz abandoned; and

(F] A CON, if issued, may not be transferred, relocated, or modified except with the consent of the
Committes.

representative’s signature below:

We certify the information and date in this application as accurate to the best of our kmowledge and belief by our

5. Authorized Contact Persom jaszch o contact Person comection Form if different from the Letter of Intent. |

Bema of Comtoct Parzon

Titls

Dawid Meyerhoff Operations Project Consultant
Talaphona Huskar Fox Huambar F-mnil Addruzz
214-602-2870 a@meyerhofifsaintiukeske.ong
‘Sigrorure of Comtnct Farsan Daze of Sigmature

C/5 2024

L0 Se0- 1881 (00,15 [ LA
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i i Certificate of Need Program
y L REPRESENTATIVE REGISTRATION

Attachment #3

{4 regqustration form must be complefed for each project presenfed. )

Froject Hema Bu=bar
Saint Luke's Hospital: IR Biplane Replacement #G12T HT
(Please type or print legibly.)
[T ——— Tila
David Meyerhoff Operations Project Consultant
P, Conp fAzzocinsion of Fag Zrw ey be diarsnt Bom balow, &g, o &=, consalont, ok Talapkons Numkar

Saint Luke's Health System

816-932-2000

Address [Serwet [ City | Secte [ Zip Coda|

901 E 104th Street, Kansas City, MO, 64131

Who's interests are being represented?

{If more than one, submit a separate Representative Registration Form for each.)
T o Indiridiasl] Ay | Corperation | Orgreiention being Faprecemied

Saint Luke's Hospital

Talapkons Huskar

B816-932-2000

Plddracs [Straat, City, Btote) Zip Coda)

4401 Womall Road, Kansas City, MO, 64111

Checlc one. Do you: Relationship to Project:
4 Support [ None
0 Oppose ¥ Employee
] Neutral [ Legal Counsel
U Consultant
[l Lobbyist
Other Information: [ Other [explain):

I attest that to the best of my belief and lenowledge the testimony and information presented by
me is truthful, represents factual information, and is in compliance with §197.326.1 RSMo
which says: Any person whe 1s paid etther as part of his normal employment or as a lobbiynst to
support or oppose any project before the health facilifies review commuttee shall reguster as a
lobbyist pursuant to chapter 105 R5Mo, and shall also register with the staff of the health
Sfadlities review committee for every project in which such person has an nterest and ndicate
whether such person supports or opposes the named project  The registration shall alse mchide
the names and addresses of any person, firm, corporation or association that the person
registering represents in relation to the named project. Any person wviclating the provisions of this

subsection shall be subject fo the penalties spedfied in § 105478, RSMo.

-

Dawet Wﬁ

it

6r3/2024

MO S50-1869 (11700) L
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& _:%,_f' Certificate of Need Program Attachment #4

=l REPRESENTATIVE REGISTRATION

{4 reqistration form must be complefed for exch project presenided._ ]

Froject Neana [E——
Saint Luke's Hospital: IR Biplane Replacement #5127 HT

[Please type or print legibly. |
Hoa of Farmszsnsnrs Tt
Liza Oakes Director Imaging, SLH
Farm | Corporetion, A iom of Fag Sra [may ba diferent fom balow, e, imr S, conzulems, ctber| Talapkona Humbar
Saint Luke's Hospital B16-932-2000

Addrac: |Berest; City) SuteZip Coda|

4401 Wornall Road, Kansas City, MO, 64131

Who's interests are being represented?
{If more than one, subnut a separate Representative Registration Form for each. )

Homa = Individuc] [ Agency, Corpermsian | Crgarisation beiny Fap Talapkcms Bumbar

Saint Luke's Hospital 816-932-2000

Addracs [Streat| City, Stote Sip Coda)

4401 Womnall Road, Kansas City, MO, 64131

Check one. Do you: Relationship to Project:
F Support [ MNone
1 Oppose [ Employes
1 MNeutral [l Legal Counsel
[ Consultant
[l Lobbyist
Other Information: [ other (explain):

I attest that to the best of my belief and knowledge the testimony and information presented by
me is truthful, represents factual information, and is in compliance with §197_326.1 RSMo
which says: Any person whoe 1s pad etther as part of his normal employment or as a lobbynst to
support or oppose any project before the health facilities remiew committee shall regisfer as a
lobbyist pursuant to chapter 105 RSMo, and shall also register with the staff of the health
Jfacilifies rewview committee for every project in which such person has an mferest and mdicate
whether such person supporis or opposes the named project  The registration shall also mclude
the names and addresses of any person, firm, corporafion or asseciation that the person
regqistering represents in relation to the named project. Any person violating the prowvisions of this
subsection shall be subject to the penalfies specified in § 105478, RSMo.

L iaa Oakes 6/5/2024

MO 550-1853 (110003
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o e Certificate of Need Program
i REPRESENTATIVE REGISTRATION

Attachment #5

(4 regustration form must be complefed for each project presented. )

Project Heoms Hu=bar
Saint Luke's Hospital: IR Biplane Replacement #O127 HT
{Please type or print legibly.)
Homos of Faprszsnisss Tetls
Justin Pannullo Manager Radiology, SLH
Firm, Cosporation, Azzocintior of Fap ire [may be difSerant from balow, ey, o Srm, connalens, otker| Talapkoms Numbar

Saint Luke's Hospital

816-932-2000

4401 Wornall Road, Kansas City, MO, 64131

Who's interests are being represented?
({If more than one, subnut a separate Representative Reqistration Form for each. )

Homa of Ik 1/ Agarcy Corg {grrirntion baing Faz

Saint Luke's Hospital

Talapkona Bamkar

B8156-932-2000

Addracs [Streat, City, State fip Coda)

4401 Womall Road, Kansas City, MO, 64131

Check one. Do you: Relationship to Project:
P Support [ None
O oOppose ¥ Employes
] Neutral [ Legal Counsel
U Consultant
[l Lobbyist
Other Information: [ Other |explain):

I attest that to the best of my belief and knowledge the testimony and information presented by
me is truthful, represents factual information, and is in compliance with §197_326.1 RSMo
which says: Any person whe 1s pand etther as part of his normal employment or as a lobbyist fo
support or oppose any project before the health facilities rewew committee shall regisfer as a
lobbyist pursuant to chapter 105 ESMo, and shall also register with the staff of the health
Sfocilifies rewew comnuttee for every project in which such person has an mierest and indicate
whether such person supports or opposes the named project The registration shall also mchude
the names and addresses of any person, fim, corporation or asseciation that the person
registering represents in relation fo the named project. Any person violating the prouvisions of this

subsection shall be subject o the penalfies specified in § 105.478, RSMo.

s

Diase

6542024

LG SB0-1865 (11,01)
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Attachment #6

el Certificate of Need Program
T _J_ = PROPOSED PROJECT BUDGET

Description Dollars

COSTS:* (Fill in every line, even if the amount is “$07.)
1. New Construction Costs *** $0
2. Renovation Costs *** $538,009
3. Subtotal Construction Costs [#1 plus #2) $538,009
4. Architectural /Engineering Fees $54,065
5. Other Equipment (not in construction contract) $0
6. Major Medical Equipment $1,926,379
7. Land Acquisition Costs *** 50
8. Consultants’ Fees/Legal Fees $0
9. Interest During Construction (net of interest earned) *** 50
10. Other Costs *** $36,796
11. Subtotal Non-Construction Costs (sum of #4 through #10 $2,037,200
12. Total Project Development Costs (#3 plus #11] 32,575,209 ..

FINANCING:
13. Unrestricted Funds $2.575.209
14. Bonds $0
15. Loans 0
16. Other Methods (specify] $0
17. Total Project Financing (sum of #13 through #16 $2,575,209 ..
18. New Construction Total Square Footage 0
19. New Construction Costs Per Square Foot **++* 30
20. Renovated Space Total Square Footage 1,200
21. Renovated Space Costs Per Square Foot *=* $448

*  Aftach addifional pagefs) detailing how each Ime tlem was defermmed, including all mefthods and
assumpfions used. Provide documeniation of all major cosis.
™™ These amounts should be the same.
=  Capifalizable ifems fo be recognized as capifal expenditures affer project complefion.

1= Imchude as Other Costs fhe following: ofher cosis of financing; the vahie of existing lands, buildings and
eguipment not previously used for health care services, such as a renovated house converted fo residential
care, defermined by original cost, foir markef vahue, or appraised value; or the fair market valie of any
leased equipment or building, or the cost of beds fo be purchased.

TrEErT Dhivide new consfruction costs by tofal new construchion square foofage.

Frwrar  Dhivide renovation costs by fofal renovation square foofage.

WAD SA0- 1863 [03,13)
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Divider Il. Proposal Description:
1. Provide a complete detailed project description, CON project number of the existing equipment,
and include the type/brand of both the existing equipment and the replacement equipment.

Saint Luke’s Hospital of Kansas City, Missouri is seeking approval to replace an existing Neuro-
Interventional Siemens Healthineers Artis-Zee biplane angiography system with a new Siemens
Healthineers ARTIS Icono biplane angiography system.

The unit for which we are seeking replacement was purchased in 2012 under CON 4779 HT.

The replacement angiography system will be operated at the same location as the existing equipment
and at no time will the two units be in operation at the same time. If approved, the replacement
angiography system is expected to be installed by end of the 1 quarter of 2025. The estimated total
project cost is $2,575,209. There is an estimated cost for construction of $648,830; an itemized quote
for construction has been provided as Attachment 7. There is an estimated cost for medical equipment
of $1,926,379; an itemized quote for medical equipment has been provided as Attachment 8.

2. Provide a listing with itemized costs of the medical equipment to be acquired and bid quotes.
An itemized quote for the ARTIS Icono Biplane IR Pro is included in this application as Attachment 8.
3. Provide a timeline of events for the project, from CON issuance through project completion.

Should the CON application receive approval in the August 2024 ballot review, we will begin with
purchase, delivery, and installation. Per the vendor, there is 10-week lead time from Purchase to Delivery
for the equipment. With this in mind, we expect to be able to complete the equipment purchase and
installation in first quarter 2025. The existing unit will be deinstalled and removed from hospital
operations by Siemens Healthineers. At no time will both units be operating at the same time.



SLH Neuro 1 Bi-plane equipment replacement

Category:

Category:

Category:

Category:

Category:

Category:

Clarifications:

BUDGET LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION
01 - Hard Costs
Builders Risk Insurance
Construction Contracts
Abatement
Insurance Premium
Total Hard Costs

02 - Soft Costs
Architectural Design
Commissioning
Construction Audit
Project Management System
Special Inspections
Electrical Engineering
Civil Engineering
Structural Engineering
Testing

Total Soft Costs

03 - FF&E

Exterior Signage

Interior Signage
Artwork

Furniture

Medical Equipment
Non-Medical Equipment
Moving Expenses

Total FF&E

04-1IT

Audio & Visual Equipment

Distributed Network Rm Infrastructure
Printers

Voice Devices

Voice, Data & Wireless Infrastructure
Workstations

Total IT

05 - Financing
Capitalized Interest
Total Financing

99 - Contingency

Contingency (10%)
Total Contingency

Grand Total

Budget

1200
3737
533824
0

0

43005
6600

O O O o o

3500
960

O O O O o o o

3000

o O o

53756

SF

$

$

$

S 648,830

$

6/3/2024

537,561
447.97

54,065

3,000

53,756

541

Attachment #7
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Attachment #8 SIEMENS‘.;..
Healthineers -

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
40 Liberty Uoulevard, [Jalvern, PA 19355 Oouglas Son 1 314170310992
douglasisoln[] siemens(Tealtlineersicom

Customer Number 000003119 Uate[0/27/2024

SAINT LUKES HEALTH SYSTEM
10819 ELJ ALE SLE 102
CANSAS CILY, 00 4134

Siemens [Jedical Solutions [JSA, IncLis pleased to submit tLe following Cuotation for tLe products and services
described Lerein at t[e stated prices and terms, sublect to your acceptance of t(e terms and conditions on tL e face
and bac(1ereof, and on any attacCment Cereto(]

Table of Contents Page
ARLIS icono biplane IR Pro [TJuote NrLCP L[ (127430 Rev [ [l IO e 3
OPLIONS for ARLIS icono biplane IR Pro [1luote NrL.CP [ 1127430 Rev 1 (IO O

Ueneral Derms and Conditions [ 5
Software License Scledule M T T T2 S
Lradelln EJJipment Re Cuirements [ T T2 8
[J arranty Information [ T T T T2 9

Contract Total: 1,926,379 USD
(total does not include any Optional or Alternate components which may be selected)

Proposal valid until 08/31/2024

Estimated (elivery Datel] 11/15/2024

Estimated delivery date is sublect to clange based upon factory lead times, acceptance date of t(is [uote,
customer site readiness, and otler factors(] A Siemens representative will contact you regarding t'e final delivery
date’

Notwit[standing anytling else in tis Agreement, or in any applicable group purclasing agreement terms, if
Purclaser does not accept delivery witlin twentyfour (24 mont[s of t{e date tlis [uotation is executed, tl'en
Seller may, at its option, adust t(e prices in tle [uotation by written noticeIn sucl1event, PurcCaser will tfen Cave
tCe option to cancel te order witCout payment of a cancellation cliarge provided Purclaser notifies Seller wit[in ten
(10) days of the date of Seller’s notice of the price adjustment.

[Cis proposal includes t(e tradelin of el uipment referenced in [rade Seet Prolect (12024143 Existing system
must be released 14 days post turnover(’

[is offer is only valid if a firm, nonlcontingent order is placed wit[]1 Siemens and a signed POS contract must
accompany tle e[uipment order(]

[Cis [uote is based upon standard delivery terms and conditions [e[g[,) standard wor[][ours, first floor delivery,
etc(T) basic rigging, mecanical installation and calibration(] Siemens []edical Solutions [1SA, Inc[,) Prolect
[Janagement s[all perform a site[specific assessment to ascertain any variations tCat are out of scope and not
covered by tl e standard terms [éxamples sucl]as, but not limited tol[!larger crane, nonstandard wor( ][ burs,
removal of existing e[ uipment, etcll] Any noted variations identified by Siemens Prolect [1anagement s(all remain
tCe responsibility of tre customer and will be sublect to additional fees(

Created: 06/27/2024 14:31:56 Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential Page 1 of 30
P-CPQ-627430-1-1
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Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc.
40 Liberty Uoulevard, [Jalvern, PA 19355

Accepted and Agreed to by(]
Siemens Medical Solutions USA Inc.

Ly [sign(l]

Namell  Couglas Soln

Llitle

Hatel]

SIEMENS ...
Healthineers °-*

SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
Couglas Soln 1 314170310992
douglasisoln[] siemens(Tealtlineersicom

SAINT LUKES HEALTH SYSTEM

Ly [sign(]

Namel

Llitle

Dateld

By signing below, signor certifies that no modifications or additions have been made to the Quotation.

Any such modifications or additions will be void.

Oy [Signl O00D000000000000000000000000

Created: 06/27/2024 14:31:56 Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential Page 2 of 30

P-CPQ-627430-1-1



Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc.
40 Liberty Uoulevard, [Jalvern, PA 19355

Hea

SIEMENS .-,
lthineers -*

SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
Couglas Soln 1 314170310992

douglasisoln[] siemens(Tealtlineersicom

Quote Nr:

Terms of Payment:

CPQ-627430 Rev. 1

00% Down, 80% Delivery, 20% Installation

Free On Board: Destination

Purchasing Agreement: OIDIENCO SOPPLY LLC
OICIENC STIPPLY LLC terms and conditions apply to [luote

Nr CP[1[127430

Customer certifies, and Siemens relies upon suc’]
certification, tlat [(LallILIENL CARLIIASC [IIR0705 is t[ e
sole [1PO for tLe purclases described in tLis [Juotation, and
[b[te person signing tLis [Juotation is fully autLoriLed

under the Customer’s policies to choose
Customer sucllappropriate 1POL

and indicate for

ARTIS icono biplane IR Pro

All items listed below are included for this system:

Qty Part No.
1 144165009

Created: 06/27/2024 14:31:56
P-CPQ-627430-1-1

Item Description
ARTIS icono biplane IR Pro

ARLIS icono biplane is a brealt[ roug(Jin neuro interventions(’

[I"e completely redesigned multilaxis floor stand and agile lateral plane
revolutionil e positioning flexibility and movement speed enabling imaging
capabilities and wor[ flow improvements t[at [‘ave never been seen before(]

At tl e same time ARLIS icono biplane was designed for multidisciplinary usage
maling different disciplines feel at [ome in t{’e same interventional lab[ /" e lateral
plane can be swiveled by an automated drive wit[It[e clic[lof a button to get to tle
preferred settingl|

Imaging two prolections simultaneously saves time and contrast(’|
Simplified operation of AR[IS icono wit[ | [louc[ 2[]ove tec’ nology [functions tl at
can be selected and invol ed in a single step(]

[I"e complete CARE[ OP[I[] paclage offers constant image [uality at t[ e lowest
possible dosel]

StructureScout enables material(specific imaging — tuning t[e [Jiray spectrum
according to tCe material and providing dose savings(

[ligital acluisition tec nology and digital subtraction angiograpy wit(1up to 30 f/s in
107/17bit matrix are available™

OPTI1 Roadmap comes wit[lenanced image [uality improvements at reduced
radiation dosel Several directly accessible features ease t'e worlflow and save
timel!

[I"e Pro system platform allows access to unilue features lire syngo [lynaC[l Sine
Spin, syngo [lynaCl] [Jultipl‘ase and t[ e preparation for 3[1 acl uisitions wit( 1t e
agile lateral planel]

It already contains t[ e following functionalities(’

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential

Extended Price
710,927 (ST
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Item Description Extended Price
Live 2(JImaging, [luoro Loop and [Jemory expansion 400011

Lisclaimer(]

[I'e products/features [l'ere mentioned(‘are not commercially available in all
countries[I-ue to regulatory reasons teir future availability cannot be guaranteed!’
Please contact your local Siemens organilation for furt_er details[

Laser crosshairs (A&B) 7,312 IS
Laser crossl[ airs integrated in t[ e cover of t[ e flat detector and tableside operation
for easier, LuicLer, and dose(saving positioning of t[e patient(

Biplane Imaging system 112,434 0SO

Image system computer for control of system operation and image ac[ uisition(!

[ual arclitecture

In order to provide [iglest level system availability, t e imaging system consists of
two independent computer systems tlat manage central tas’s suclas real(time
image processing during fluoroscopy or acl uisition as well as post(processing and
networ(ing functionality separately from one anotler( [1[is ensures t[ e best possible
system performance and availability (]

Image storage capacity
100,000 images in 1[Imatrix wit[Ja sile of 2 [1[]
25,000 images in 2[1matrix wit[]a sile of 8( 1]

Automap 1,150 0S0
Automatic stand positioning depending on t(e selected reference image and
automatic reference image selection depending on t_e stand positioning_

OPTIQ with as40HDR GIGALIX biplan 348,5(0 SO
OPLI[] image clain wit[1t"e following tube, collimator, and flat detector

configuration(’

as40[1[IR detector and [JILJALIC tube, in bot(]planes

[I"e as4011[R flat detector is optimiled for t[e rel uirements of radiology and

surgery!(]

(e CICALIC Diray tube concentrates [igl | pulse power on small, s’ uare(s[ aped

focal spots (flat emitter teci nology for all focal spots(T1is provides unprecedented

image [uality for confidence in cl‘allenging situations(’

Add. Display with Live Image 4,439 (1S[]
241177 display for Live Image display(!

Including 3('m cable wit[ ] [1[1(1] connection and transceiver for display installation
on tle rear of t e [/CS in combination wit(1t[ e Large [lisplay(’

Multimodality Viewing 49,743 11ST]
Supports t e connection of external video sources sucllas Sensis/recording

systems, PACS, [IIS/RIS, [Jltrasound, EC(J, I11[1S, OC[], external video, endoscope,

mapping systems, and t eir visuali ation on t['e exam room display!(!

Adapted to tl e local needs and depending on t( e availability of t'e cocl pit option up

to 24 external sources can be connected(!

Large Display (rail mount) (3,87 0SO
Large color flat screen display lincluding cables for t e examination room, wit(la

panel diagonal of 55”. This large display version provides an excellent clinical image

[uality due to its new IPS panel tecnology!(’

(e Large display is fixed on a ceilingimounted, longitudinally movable, rotatable,

and [eig[ tladlustable display [older in t[ e examination room(]

Large Display diagn. protection 4,940 (IS0
55 laminated glass protective screen for t[ e monitor panel’]
Large dual control room display 21,511 0SO

[wo large control room displays

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential Page 4 of 30
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Item Description

[Panel: 31.5*

[Resolution(3840 x 2110

[Pixel sile 0181 x 01181 mm

[Iypical contrast max( 1000 [ /1

[Jaxluminance[ 700 cd/m2

[Calibrated luminance[ 400 cd/m2

[IJisplay area ‘diagonal(1800 mm

[limensions wit[out stand [1] x [ x 701 x 471 x 90 mm

Tabletop - narrow
Narrow(s[‘aped carbon fiber patient positioning tabletop wit( | "eadend recess(1deal
for cardiological and neurolinterventional applications(

Intended only for use wit[JARLIS tables(!

Mattress - thick

[latcling, special(foam mattress, 7 cm, incl(a latex(free cover(]

[lis viscolelastic comfort mattress reacts to temperature and [as t(e special
property of adapting to t( e individual body sl ape under t( e influence of body weig(t
and [eatl!

[lattress tliclness( 70 (15 mm /2[8[110[2[

Oper. contr. ARTIS table

[or an ideal worlflow, full system operation can be performed directly at t(e table
sidel!

1st 8 pedal cable footswitch

[lired 8[pedal for release of fluoroscopy, exposure, and table brale, as well as
configurable control functionJ

2nd 8 pedal wireless footswitch
Additional wireless 8pedal footswitc(for release of fluoroscopy, exposure, and
table brale, as well as configurable control function(]

Operation in the control room
Preparation for system operation from control room(

Op. ctrl. - handswitch (C-Room)
Additional [andswitc(for radiation release and additional control functions(]

Injector connection (C-Room)
Interface in t['e control room for controlling t['e contrast medium inlector(!
Inlectors can be offered by Siemens [lealtlineers Accessory Solutions(|

Cable clips ECG
Cable clips for securing tle EC1 cable to t( e patient tabletop(
It includes 10 cable clips(]

Intended only for use wit[ Artis / ARLIS tables(’

Infusion bottle holder

(s infusion bottle [older can be mounted at t[e accessory rail of t(e patient table(’
It Colds up to 4 infusion bottles(

It includes an infusion bottle "older made of stainless steel wit(14 retaining rings(’

Intended only for use wit[ Artis/AR[IS tables(

Arm rest

Arm support used for t[ e arm approacl ]
Lengt11 m (39411

Slides underneat(tl e patient mattress
and is held in position by the patient’s
weigltl]

[Jade of radiolucent carbon fiber material
wlicllis easy to clean(lt includes two

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential
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(1001 SO

1,591 [IS[]

11,831 [IS[)
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Item Description

additional support pads of two different
[eiglts (4 and 7 cm(T

[Lengtl/pad 10 cm /2312
C01idt9 to 20 cm / 3154 Tto 78711
[Jaximum weig(t[5 [g (1102 lbs(I!
[ eiglt (witlpads(12(1 [g /43 Ibs[]

Only for use wit[] Artis / ARLIS tables(]
Arm holder (pair)

[l e patientis arms can be comfortably placed along t e body using t ese two arm
[olders( 1 ey slide underneat[/tl e patient mattress and is [eld in position by tle

patient’s weight.

It includes two pairs of arm [olders of different lengt 1 540 mm / (90 mm [1212[[/
272(Mand (eig(t (85 mm /115 mm [3(35(0/ 4(53(1) suitable bot[Ifor tlic[Jand t(in
patient mattresses!(’

Intended only for use wit[ Artis / ARLIS tables’
Abdomen radiation prot. CARD/NEURO

[Iis radiation s(ield protects t e user from scattered radiation wien standing at t( e
table sidellt can be attacled to t[ e accessory rails eit(er on tle rig[ t or on tle left
side of t[e patient positioning table(!

It provides tle user an additional accessory raill

It includes a basic unit

89 cmx 75cm/ 350x 29(50ilix L1,

one lower body radiation protection pivot swivel element
48 cm x 75 cm / 189(x 30030l x (11T

one flip down element

57 cm x 33 cm / 22[410x 1299l x (1,

and two cliplon units

[27 cm x 33 cm / 10(110x 1219911

and

27 cm x 25 cm / 10001x 9811

witlla lead of 015 mm / 0[02[0Pb[]

e maximum load of t[ ‘e accessory rails is 20 (g (441 Ib[T

Intended only for use wit( Artis / ARLIS tables( It provides a smaller widt(| wl at
leads to a closer distance form operator to t( e patient( It mig't be damaged by
regulary use of t[ e maximum table penning[ Please use t(e IR [lersion if customer
interventions need fre uently t{e maximum table penning!

Moveable upper body rad. protection

[Iis radiation slield protects ti e user from scattered radiation(!

It includes a ceiling rail (4 m / 1571501 a ceiling mounted and movable stand (80 cm
or 57 cm/ 31(5/or 22(4(1, a support arm (94 cm x 91 cm / 37(Ix 35(8(Miand an
acrylic glass(]

[I"e slield is made of acrylic glass wit(/lead el uivalent of 0[5 mm
(w x (11711 cm x 77 cm / 2410 29191 wiic[ I can pivot and rotate around a fixed point
wit[]a range of 30 degrees!(’

[I"e operation range is limited wi'en used wit[ Artis floor/biplane (N[
[laxweig[t[118 [g/ 3918 Ibs[!

LED Exam Light
Ceilinglmounted, flexible positionable examination ligi't wit[/focusable lig''t system(!
It is fully integrated into t[ e ceilinglinstalled radiation protection mounting unit(’|

[Luminance(]
[1in 701000 Lux for 100 cm / 394 [distance

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential

Extended Price
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[J orLing distancel
70 to 140 cm / 27 to 551110
[ocusable lig(t field(!
14 to 25 cm / 5(5(to 98111
[IColor rendering index Ra at 4500 [Jelvin(]
min(95
[Color temperature 4,100200 Lelvin
[-otal input power(1ax[24 [A

1 14415090 QVA Vascular analysis 4,501 SO
[lessel analysis wit[/determination of degree of stenosis, distance measurement
and calibration(]

1 14416037 syngo interv. Neuro Engine Pro 93,540100S0
Application software for reconstruction, post/processing and andling of 3(1
information including specific 2(1 and 3(! applications for interventional
neuroradiology(]

[I'e paclage includes t[e following(!

[’syngo [lyna3[] and syngo [lynaCllfor
3] [igllcontrast and CLliLe softltissue
imagingJ

[isyngo Uiplane 3[] Roadmap for dynamic
overlay of planning data and 3[1 volumes
on live images for frontal and lateral plane
[fluoroscopy or Roadmap!(1

UInfroom control for table(side operation
of advanced applications!!

[13[1 [Tilard for expert step(by(step
guidance in 3(] acl uisition[]

[Parallel patient processing capabilities( |

[-usion functionality for integration of
prelinterventional 3(1 datasets also from
ot er modalities into t['e Angiolroom(’

[isyngo 3] Oblects [ larling of points
or lines on tle 3[1 geometry or [I|PRs
and overlay of tese mar’ings on live
images (e(g! fluoroscopy!(1!

(1311 functional imaging providing
plysiologic blood volume information
[syngo [lynaP(][ 1 Neuro(T]

[Dedicated worlflow support and
measurements for aneurysm analysis
and 3(] stenosis measurements!(

2] functional imaging for visuali“ation
of blood flow claracteristics
[syngo il low!(T]

1 144156145 Twin Spin 0 LSO

[1 Cen acluiring a 3[J volume wit[1an according setup of start/position and
acl uisition program, t'e second plane will rotate in idle mode and does not need to
be parled, saving time, and improving t’e clinical wor flow(

1 14440411 Intercom - Comfort 807 IS

Created: 06/27/2024 14:31:56 Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential Page 7 of 30
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Item Description
Intercom system for communication between examination room and control room(

It includes!(]

A micropLone wit[Ja control box for tL e
control room(]

[JA microp[one wit[lan adaptive acoustic
filter for bacl ground noise suppression
for t{e examination room(]

A footswitc[Ifor conversation selection
for tLe examination room(J

ARTIS multi-tilt table

ARLIS multitilt table ensures optimal patient positioning regardless of t[ e procedure

and patient siCe[ 1] itCJan unprecedented level of material integrity, it is suitable for

even t_e [eaviest of patients[]

[Jaximum table load[ 440 (g (970 Ibs(1!
consisting of 280 (g (117 Ibs([for tCe
patient, 100 [g (220 Ibs(IIfor accessories,
plus [0 (g 132 Ibs(lfor CPRL

[Allows tilting in [115(/(200Jand
a /(150 cradlel’

[ e easy!float tabletop permits [asslel]
free positioning of t(e tabletop regardless
of patient weig[t, mounted lower(body
radiation protection and tableside modulesl(]

[’Small table base allows uprig['t and
comfortable standing, close to t[e patient(’

[IJ)e Siemens unil_ue IsoLlilt functionality
[eeps tle Clarm prolection during
[rendelenburg tilting(

[Jall bearing mounted slidable accessory
rails on bot( | sides for easy positioning of
control modules and accessories!(|

Note(
It is mandatory to provide [1PS bacllup wit(It[is table option in order to comply wit(!
IEC 10r0112/43 CL[20115M1011]

Reason(!

In tle event of power failure a neutral table position suitable for CPR must be
reaclable wit(in 15 seconds['A suitable [1PS from Siemens as rel uired must be
included in your order unless an existing / planned ['PS provision for your
installation site will satisfy t'e rel[ uirement(!

syngo DynaCT Micro
Enables unilue detail resolution (1400 [in interventional 3[] imaging by using all
detector pixels in a 22 cm (O[] [Toom 3T}

Notel
Cor ARL[IS pleno in conlunction wit[1t(e [en4001IR detector tec nology, syngo
[lynaC(] [Jicro can also be used in t[e full 50 cm 1O [Toom O[T

syngo DynaCT SMART

Streal ][] etal Artifact Reduction [ecl nil_ue for syngo [lynaCllimages!]

[letal implants, liCe coils and stent mariers, create artifacts in tCe reconstructed
images tat mig't male it difficult to detect bleedings or restenosis around t’'e
ends of t[ e stent, for instancel syngo [lynaC[]S[JAR[is a dedicated reconstruction
algorit'm to reduce metal artefacts( I'is type of integrated image reconstruction
protocol results in 37 volumes wit[lreduced metal artefacts(’

syngo Dyna4D
syngo [Jyna4(] enables tle visualiCation of flow patterns in 31101
[1itTJonly one Clarm scan it provides a view similar to virtually an unlimited number

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential
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Item Description
of [JSA runs at no additional dose and contrast medialJ

syngo [lyna4(] [elps to expand clinical capabilities in tLe Angio suite by optimiling
patient selection and supporting individualiled treatment strategies(]

syngo DynaCT Sine Spin

syngo [lynaC[]Sine Spin [elps neuroradiologists reduce cone beam C( artifacts in
tCe basal part of t_e brain and close to tle sCull I lefore performing tL rombectomy
and after all neurointerventions(!

syngo [lynaCl] Sine Spin brings cone beam C(J of t'e brain to t[e next level A new
double oblilue tralectory for image acluisition was developed to overcome artifacts
from bony structures especially in imaging t. e basal part of t[ e brain and close to
tCe sfull)

Lateral plane 3D acquisition
Lateral Plane 3[1 acl uisition allows to perform 3(] acl uisitions suc(las [lyna3(]
and/or [lynaCll wit[t(e lateral plane of t(e ARLIS icono biplane(!

Standard Rigging icono BP

Essential Education Package (AXA)(Neuro)

[I'is Essential Interventional Neuro education pacage includes( I ledicated
Siemens Education Consultant partnering wit(your Education Coordinator to
create a blended curriculum adapted to your facility’s individual needs( [ lended
Learning Curriculuma combination of at least two (2128 Tour onsite trainings,
digital immersive, online [ virtual leducation, and instructor(led classroom elevated
by ASR( ] accreditation[ 1 Jesigned for your team to maximile t[eir confidence and
competence on your system([/On(site Customil ation[optimiling system [ardware,
software, worl flow and operating safety consistent wit(t[ e cleared use of t'e
system[]1Ongoing Educational Case Support ability to rel uest onsite case(support
for advanced procedures( | [ e education will be delivered in four (4 plases(1[ Pre(!
Installation Customil ed Education Plan [CEP! tailored to your sites experience
level and case types( | raining needs assessed on [‘ardware and software options,
system positions, 2[1/3[] imaging, postiprocessing tec/ nil ues and ongoing
procedure support 2[ Pre(Tlo Livel blend of virtual courses [ instructor(led
classroom training[ 3/ /o Live[ minimum of two (2 weels of onsite clinical
applications sessions, guiding staff members, reinforcing concepts and practices
acluired during pre(training 4[] arranty /Post(Tlo Livel continuation of t" e CEP
delivery'Ongoing case support on advanced rel uest and sublect to availability[!
Parties will mutually agree on deliverables and scleduling of t'e rel uested training(’|
[Iis educational offering must be utilired wit'in 12 mont(s following install end
datel If t(is offering is not completed witin t"e applicable time period, Siemens
obligation to provide t(e training will expire witout refund(’

Eaton Powerware 9355 15 kVA UPS

Includes [1PS, battery, maintenance bypass panel, and one year onlsite parts and
labor coverage (24x7( by Eaton Powerware(] [I'is [IPS is recommended w(en
protection and uninterruptible power is reluired for t{e Artis’Clarm and table[’
Emergency fluoroscopy is not available wit[1tlis [IPS[!If emergency fluoroscopy is
reluired, t'e 9390 (10 [TJA [IPS is recommended for t(e full system(1One [IPS
per lab(]

Additional seismic bracl ets are re[_uired to male t[is system OS[ P[] approved!]

Additional Rigging AXA $14,655

Trade-in of a Siemens Artis Zee biplane, project 2024-1463,
deinstall/expires 2/28/2025, Scrap for ($1)

Deinstallation of Equipment - AXA $14,370

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential

Extended Price
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24,949 SO

14,055 11ST

1 0SO
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OPTIONS on Quote Nr: CPQ-627430 Rev. 1

OPTIONS for ARTIS icono biplane IR Pro

All items listed below are OPTIONS and will be included on this system ONLY if initialed: (See Detailed
Technical Specifications at end of Proposal.)

Qty  Part No.
1 DAR700CATL

Created: 06/27/2024 14:31:56
P-CPQ-627430-1-1

Item Description

Mark 7 Arterion, Table Mount Injector

(e Arterion [Jar(]7 [Jable contrast medium inlector allows for t(e
remote installation of t[ e system power supply and installation of
tCe inlector [ead onto a table bracletl!

[Ie inlector system includes!]

Power supply and inlector [ead wit[ corresponding cabling
An adlustable [eig(t table brac et for t(e inlector [ead

A desImounted user control console wit(Ilarge toucl!screen

[lunctions

Pressure limitation

for 150 ml syringes [ 89 to 8273 [Pa,
corresponds to 100 to 1200 psil [

[low rates for 150 ml syringes!(!

01 to 45 ml/s in increments of 01 ml/s

01 to 5919 ml/min in increments of 01 ml/min
rise/fall 0 to 919 s in increments of 0[1 seconds

Release delay for inlection or radiation( ]
0 to 9919 s in increments of 0(1 s[

Ad(ustable volume for 150 ml syringes!(’
1 ml to t{le max[ syringe capacity in increments of 1 mi(!

Lill rate(
[lariable syringe filling speed 1120ml/s[’

Inlection protocols (]
[Ip to 40 inlection protocols possible(’

Parameters currently displayed on tl e toucl]screen display and on
tCe [ead display!!

Inlection speed

Inlection volume

Remaining volume

Inlection duration

Applied pressure

Contrast medium [‘eating(’
Nominal 35[C 95 T5C QT[]

Inlection data memory
[p to 50 in‘ection data items stored

Included in te scope of delivery

Inlector standard configuration 150 ml
SIE[JENS interface cable

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential
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+ 30,836 USD
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Item Description

Operator [Janual
Service manual [Englis[ (1!

Power supply
200 [ to 250 (160/[0 (I

Arterion Rack Mnt Install

Mark 7 Arterion, Pedestal System

[I"e Arterion [Jar[]7 Pedestal contrast medium inlector can be
positioned anyw( ere at t(e patient positioning table on a mobile
unit, for direct operation of all functions in t e examination room(’

(e inlector system includes(!

A mobile pedestal stand wit[ electronics unit, a contrast medium
[eater and a connection cable to tLe manual release(!

A support arm wit[Jinlector [lead and a control lever for moving t(e
inlector [eadl!

A user control console wit[Jlarge toucliscreen and corresponding
additional monitoring display on tle inlector [ead(!

[lunctions

Pressure limitation

for 150 ml syringes [ 89 to 8273 [Pa,
corresponds to 100 to 1200 psil I

[low rates for 150 ml syringes!(!

011 to 45 ml/s in increments of 01 ml/s

001 to 5919 ml/min in increments of 0(1 ml/min
rise/fall 0 to 919 s in increments of 0[1 seconds

Release delay for inlection or radiation(]
0to 999 s in increments of 01 s[

Adlustable volume for 150 ml syringes!(’|
1 ml to t{le max[ syringe capacity in increments of 1 ml(]

Lill rate™
[lariable syringe filling speed 1120ml/s[’

Inlection protocols!]
[Ip to 40 inlection protocols possible(’

Parameters currently displayed on tl e toucl]screen display and on
tCe [ead display(!

Iniection speed

Inlection volume

Remaining volume

Inlection duration

Applied pressure

Contrast medium [eating(’
Nominal 35[C 95TTI5C Q[T

Inlection data memory
[p to 50 in‘ection data items stored

Included in tCe scope of delivery
Inlector standard configuration 150 ml
SIE[1ENS interface cable

Operator [1anual

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential
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Qty  Part No. Item Description Extended Price  Accept
Service manual [Englis[ (1!
Power supply
200 [1to 250 (1(50/(0 ([T
1 LINSARL700P  Arterion Pedestal Install +1,606 USD [0
1 144329200 Card acq. mode w/high speed +12,070USD [0
Card [liglspeed enables image acl uisition wit[Jup to 30 frames
per second and [elps visualiCing a moving [eart(]
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FINANCING: (e eluipment listed above may be financed t[rougl Siemens[As[Jus about our full range of
financial products t(iat can be tailored to meet your business and cas(Iflow re[uirementsor furtCer information,
please contact your local Sales Representativel’

ACCESSORIES: Uonltforget to aslus about our line of OELl imaging accessories to complete your purcase[All
accessories can be purclased or financed as part of tLis orderJJo purcase accessories directly or to receive our
accessories catalog, please call us directly at 18882229944 or contact your local Sales Representativell

COMPLIANCE: Compliance wit[llegal and internal regulations is an integral part of all business processes at
Siemens[Possible infringements can be reported to our communication clannel “Let (s Cnow” [

Created: 06/27/2024 14:31:56 Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential Page 14 of 30
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Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. General Terms and Conditions

1. GENERAL

1.1 Contract Terms and Acceptance. [l ese terms
and conditions (“Agreement”) constitute an integral part of
any contract between Seller and Purcl aser identified on t e
first page [ereof and s[all govern t[e sale of t[ e products
identified in such quotation (“Products”). Purchaser
aclhowledges t[at t[is is a commercial and not a consumer
transactionJPurclaser s all be deemed to [ave assented
to, and to [ave waived any oblection to, tlis Agreement
upon tle earliest to occur of any of tle following(l
Purchaser's completion or execution of this Agreement(]
Purchaser’s acceptance of all or any part of the Products;
Purchaser’s issuance of a purchase order for any Products
identified on Seller’s quotation or proposal; or delivery of
tle Products to t{le common carrier for s(ipment pursuant
Ceretol]

1.2 Refurbished/Used Products(! [or Products
identified on tlis Agreement as used or refurbisied
Products, tlese Products "ave been previously owned and
used 1] [en delivered to Purclaser, sucl] Products will
perform in accordance with the manufacturer's
specifications[ISince prelowned Products may be offered
simultaneously to several customers, tle availability of
sucl] Products to Purclaser cannot be guaranteed(If t[ e
Products are no longer available, Seller will use its best
efforts to identify otler suitable products in its inventory[lIf
substitute products are not acceptable to Purclaser, tlen
Seller will cancel tle order and refund to Purclaser any
deposits previously paid(1 e warranty period for any used
or refurbis(led Products will be separately stated on tie
[uotation

1.3 Third Party Products. If t(is Agreement includes
tle sale of tlird party products not manufactured by Seller,
tlen Purclaser agrees and aclnowledges tlat [a
Purclaser [as made t[ e selection of t[ese products on its
own, [b(tle products are being acluired by Seller solely at
tle reluest of and for tle benefit and convenience of
Purclaser, [c[Ino representation, warranty or guarantee
[as been made by Seller wit[Irespect to t e products, [d[]
tle obligation of Purclaser to pay Seller for t['e products is
absolute and unconditional, [e[use of t[ e products may be
subject to Purchaser's agreement to comply with any
software licensing terms imposed by t[ e manufacturerand
[fllunless ot/ erwise indicated by Seller in writing, Seller is
not responsible for any reluired
installation, validation, product recall, warranty service,
maintenance, complaint Candling, or any otler applicable
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[IUA regulatory reluirements, and tle Purclaser will lool]
solely to t[e manufacturer regarding t ese services and will
assert no claim against Seller wit[] respect to tlese
products(]

2. PRICES

2.1 Quotations(IInless ot erwise agreed to in writing
or set fort[lin tCe [uotation, all prices [uoted by Seller and
amounts payable by Purclaser are in [1[S[]dollars, and
include Seller's standard packaging. The prices quoted to
Seller assume t[at t{le Seller is located in, and will use t[e
Products in, tle [I[SUIf not, sucl] [uotation will be void(]
[nless otl erwise stated, t(’e [uotation s[all only be valid
for forty[five [45(1days from t(e date of tle [uotation[]
Payment s all be made via cleclJor AC[/[] ire[‘any use of
alternative payment met od must be approved in advance
by Seller and may include any applicable services clarges(]|

2.2 Delay in Acceptance of Delivery. Slould t(e
agreed delivery date be postponed by Purclaser, Seller
slall [ave tle rig[t to deliver tle Products to storage at
Purclaseris ris[] and expense, and payments due upon
delivery s[all become due upon sucldelivery to storagel]

3. TAXES

3.1 Any sales, use or manufacturer(s tax wlic[Imay be
imposed upon t[ e sale or use of Products, or any property
tax levied after readiness to sCip, or any excise tax, license
or similar fee [éxcluding tle [1edical [Jevice Excise [‘ax as
set fort[]in Section 4191 of tCe Internal Revenue Code of
198(, as amended[reluired under t[is transaction, sall be
in addition to tlle [uoted prices and slall be paid by
Purclaser Notwit_ standing t[e foregoing, Seller agrees to
[onor any valid tax exemption certificate provided by
Purclaser(]

4. TERMS OF PAYMENT; DEFAULT

4.1 Payments; Due Date. Payment sl all be made in
accordance with the ‘Terms of Payment’ reflected in the
quotation detailed above based upon Purchaser’'s group
purchasing organization (“GPO”) affiliation as of the date of
tCe [uotation(In t('e event no terms of payment are detailed
in t{e [uotation above, t{en Purclaser sl all pay Seller as
follows(Jan initial deposit of 10(] of tle purclase price for
eacl] Product is due upon submission of tle purclase
order, an additional 80 of t['e purclase price is due upon
delivery of eacl]Product, and t( e final 10(] of t{e purclase
price is due upon completion of installation or wien ti'e
Products are available for first patient use, wliclever
occurs first[[Inless ot erwise agreed, all payments otler
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tlan tle initial deposit are due net tlirty (30 days from tl e
date of invoicel[Seller sl all [ave no obligation to complete
installation until t_e payment due upon delivery is received!]
Partial sCipments s(all be billed as made, and payments for
sucl] slipments will be made in accordance witl(] tle
foregoing payment terms(]

4.2 Late Payment. A service clarge of 1011 per
mont[], not to exceed tle maximum rate allowed by law,
sl all be made on any portion of Purclaseris outstanding
balance wlicllis not paid wien duel] Payment of sucl]
service clarge shall not excuse or cure Purchaser’s breach
or default for late payment(]

4.3 Payment of Lesser Amount. If Purclaser pays, or
Seller otCerwise receives, a lesser amount tCan tle full
amount provided for under tlis Agreement, sucl(] payment
slall not constitute or be construed otler tCan as on
account of t'e earliest amount due SellerC!No endorsement
or statement on any clecl]or payment or elsew( ere s[all
constitute or be construed as an accord or satisfaction]

4.4 Where Payment Due Upon Installation or
Completion. SCould any terms of payment provide for
eitler full or partial payment upon completion of installation
or tlereafter, and completion of installation is delayed for
any reason for wlicl] Seller is not responsible beyond tl'e
installation date set fort(Jin te Notice to [1anufacture Letter
issued by Seller [or as ot erwise agreed by bot[ | parties in
writing(, as applicable, ten tle balance of payments sl all
be due on tle day following sucl] scleduled installation
datel]

4.5 Default; TerminationEacl]of t e following s(all
constitute an event of default under t(is Agreement( il a
failure by Purclaser to male any payment wlen duelliilia
failure by Purclaser to perform any ot er obligation under
tlis Agreement wit(in tlirty (30[days of receipt of written
notice from SellerCor [iii( t[ e commencement of any
insolvency, ban(ruptcy or similar proceedings by or
against Purclaser(]

Upon the occurrence of any event of default, at Seller’s
election(I[allte entire amount of any indebtedness and
obligation due Seller under tlis Agreement and interest
tlereon slall become immediately due and payable( b
Seller may suspend the performance of any of Seller's
obligations [ereunder, including, but not limited to,
obligations relating to delivery, installation and warranty
services[ ¢ Purclaser sl all put Seller in possession of t[ e
Products upon demand(/[d(1Seller may sell or otlerwise
dispose of all or any part of t{e Products and apply tle
proceeds t ereof against any indebtedness or obligation of
Purclaser under tlis Agreement(] and/or (e[l if tlis
Agreement or any indebtedness or obligation of Purclaser
under tlis Agreement is referred to an attorney for
collection or realilation, Purclaser slall pay to Seller all
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costs of collection and realiCation [lincluding, witl out
limitation, a reasonable sum for attorneys’ fees); and
Purclaser slall pay any deficiency remaining after
collection of or realilation by Seller on t(e Products(] In
addition, Seller may terminate t(is Agreement upon written
notice to Purclaser in tle event tlat Purclaser is not
approved for credit or upon t[ e occurrence of any material
adverse clange in tle financial condition or business
operations of Purclaser(]

4.6 Financingl! Notwit( standing any arrangement t_ at
Purclaser may male for t[ e financing of t[e purc[ase price
of te Products, tl e parties agree t[at any sucl]financing
arrangement shall have no effect on the Purchaser’s
payment obligations under tlis Agreement, including but
not limited to Sections 4(1 and 4(2 above!(]

5. EXPORT TERMS

5.1 Purclaser slall comply witll all applicable
sanctions, embargoes, and (fellexport control laws and
regulations and, in any event wit( 1t ose of t{e [Inited States
of America and any locally applicable [urisdiction
(collectively “Export Regulations”).

5.2 [Jpon reluest by Seller, Purclaser sl all promptly
provide Seller wit[l all information pertaining to tle
particular end customer, tle particular destination and tl’e
particular intended use of tle Products and Services
provided [erein(] Purclaser will notify Seller prior to
Purclaser disclosing any information to Seller tlat is
defense related or reluires controlled or special data
andling pursuant to applicable government regulations
and will use tle disclosure tools and metlods specified by
Seller(]

5.3 Purclaser will indemnify and Cold [larmless Seller,
its affiliates, subcontractors, and tleir representatives
against any claims, damages, fines and costs [including
attorney’s fees and expenses) relating in any way to
Purchaser's noncompliance with this Section 5, including
Purchaser’s and its third party business partners’ violation
or alleged violation of any Export Regulations, and
Purclaser will compensate Seller for all losses and
expenses resulting tlereofl]

6. DELIVERY, RISK OF LOSS

6.1 Delivery Date. [lelivery and installation dates will
be establisl ed by mutual agreement of t(’e parties as set
fort(] in tfe Notice to [Janufacture Letter issued by tie
Seller, as applicable or as ot erwise agreed by t(e parties
in writing[ Seller s(all mal e reasonable efforts to meet sucl]
delivery date(sl1
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6.2 Risk of Loss; Title Transfer. [Inless otlerwise
agreed to in writing, tCe following s(all apply[]

[al] [or Products tlat do not reluire installation by
Seller, and for options and add(on products purclased
subseluent to delivery and installation of Products
purcfased under tlis Agreement, delivery srall be
complete upon transfer of possession to common carrier,
O Sipping Point, wlereupon title to and all ris[Jof loss,
damage to or destruction of t(e Products slall pass to
Purclaser(]

(b} Cor Products tlat reluire installation by Seller,
delivery sl all be complete upon delivery of t'e Products to
Purchaser's designated site, F.O.B. Destination;
wlereupon title to and all ris(] of loss, damage to or
destruction of sucl]Products sl all pass to Purclaser upon
completion of delivery[]

[c[]All freig['t c[arges and ot er transportation, pacling
and insurance costs, license fees, custom duties and otler
similar clarges sl all be tle sole responsibility of Purclaser
unless included in tle purclase price of t{e Products or
s own as included in tle [uotation or otlerwise agreed to
in writing by SellerlIn t[e event of any loss or damage to
any of t(e Products during slipment, Seller and Purclaser
s all cooperate in maling any insurance claim(]

7. SECURITY INTEREST/FILING

7.1 Purclaser grants to Seller a security interestin tle
Products until payment in full by Purclaser( Purclaser sl all
sign any financing statements or otler documents
necessary to perfect Seller's security interests in the
Products(/Purcl aser furtl_er represents and covenants tl at
fallit will Ceep tle Products in good order and repair until
tle purclase price [as been paid in full, (bt will promptly
pay all taxes and assessments upon t(e Products or t('e
use tlereof, [clit will not attempt to transfer any interest in
tle Products until t[e purclase price [as been paid in full,
and (d(it is solvent and financially capable of paying t( e full
purcl ase price for t{ e Products|

8. CHANGES, CANCELLATION, AND RETURN

8.1 Orders accepted by Seller are not sublect to
change except upon Seller’'s written agreement.

8.2 Orders accepted by Seller are nonl¢ancellable by
Purchaser except upon Seller's written consent and
payment by Purclaser of a cancellation clarge elual to
1001 of tle price of t[ e affected Products, plus any sl ipping,
insurance, inspection and refurbisi ment clarges(tle cost
of providing any training, education, site evaluation or otler
services completed by Seller(and any return, cancellation
or restocling fees wit[respect to any [I[ird Party Products
ordered by Seller on belalf of PurcCaser(]Seller may retain
any payments received from Purclaser up to t[e amount of
tCe cancellation clargellln no event can an order be
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cancelled by Purclaser or Products be returned to Seller
after sCipment(]

8.3 Seller reserves tl e riglt to clange t[ e manufacture
and/or design of its Products if, in t{le ludgment of Seller,
sucl] clange does not alter t{e general function of t(e
Products(]

9. FORCE MAJEURE

9.1 Seller sl all not be liable for any loss or damage for
delay in delivery, inability to install or any otler failure to
perform due to causes beyond its reasonable control
including, but not limited to, acts of [Jod or tle public, war,
civil commotion, bloclades, embargoes, calamities, floods,
fires, eart[luales, explosions, storms, epidemics,
pandemics, striles, loclouts, labor disputes, or
unavailability of labor, raw materials, power or
supplies(] Slould sucl] a delay occur, Seller may
reasonably extend delivery or production scledules or, at
its option, cancel t[e order in wlole or part wit[out liability
otler tCan to return any unearned deposit or prepayment(]

10. WARRANTY

10.1 Seller warrants t[at t e Products manufactured by
Seller and sold [ereunder slall be free from defects in
material or wor[ mans/(ip under normal use and service for
tCe warranty period[ I e final assembled Products sl all be
new altlouglltl ey may include certain used, reworled or
refurbis’ed parts and components [e[g[, circuit boards/[ t[ at
comply wit(] performance and reliability specifications and
controls. Seller’s obligation under this warranty is limited, at
Seller’'s option, to the repair or replacement of the Product
or any part tlereof(] [Inless ot erwise set fort[] in tle
Product (1 arranty attacled [ereto and incorporated [erein
by reference (“Product Warranty”), the warranty period shall
commence upon tl e earlier of t{e date tlat t'e Products
Cave been deemed installed in accordance wit[1Section 12

ereof (wlicll date sl all be confirmed in writing by Seller(]
or first patient use, and s(all continue for twelve [12[]
consecutive mont(s(] Seller males no warranty for any
Products made by persons otler t[an Seller or its affiliates,
and Purchaser’s sole warranty therefor, if any, is the original
manufactureris warranty, wlicl]Seller agrees to pass on to
Purclaser, as applicable[]'Ie warranty provided by Seller
under tlis Section 10 extends only to tle original
Purchaser, unless the Purchaser obtains the Seller’s prior
written consent wit[respect to any sale or ot[er transfer of
tle Products during tCe term of tle warranty(

10.2 No warranty extended by Seller s all apply to any
Products wrlicll [ave been damaged by fire, accident,
misuse, abuse, negligence, improper application or
alteration or by a force maleure occurrence as described in
Section 9 hereof or by the Purchaser’s failure to operate the
Products in accordance with the manufacturer’s
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instructions or to maintain t{e recommended operating
environment and line conditions{w(icllare defective due to
unautloriled attempts to repair, relocate, maintain, service,
add to or modify t[le Products by t[e Purclaser or any tlird
party or due to t[e attaciment and/or use of non(Seller
supplied parts, equipment or software without Seller’s prior
written approvalwL(icl[] failed due to causes from witlin
non(Seller supplied e uipment, parts or software including,
but not limited to, problems with the Purchaser’s network;
or wlicl] [ave been damaged from t(e use of operating
supplies or consumable parts not approved by Seller(] In
addition, tlere is no warranty coverage for any transducer
or probe failure due to events sucl]as cracling from [ig[]
impact drops, cable rupture from rolling e[ uipment over t( e
cable, delamination from cleaning witl(! inappropriate
solutions, or [EE bite marisiiSeller may effectuate any
repairs at Purchaser’s facility, and Purchaser shall furnish
Seller safe and sufficient access for sucl]repairRepair or
replacement may be wit(] parts or products t at are new,
used or refurbisedl]Repairs or replacements s(all not
interrupt, extend or prolong tle term of tle warranty(]
Purchaser shall, upon Seller's reluest, return tCe non(]
complying Product or part to Seller wit(] all transportation
clarges prepaid, but sl all not return any Product or part to
Seller without Seller’s prior written authorization. Purchaser
sl all pay Seller its normal clarges for service and parts for
any inspection, repair or replacement t(at falls outside of
Seller's warranty. Seller's warranty does not apply to
consumable materials, disposables, supplies, accessories
and collateral e uipment, except as specifically stated in
writing or as otl erwise set fort(]in t[e Product [] arranty(]

10.3 [Iis warranty is made on condition t[at immediate
written notice of any noncompliance be given to Seller and
Seller's inspection reveals that Purchaser's claim is
covered under tle terms of tle warranty lilel, tlat tle
noncompliance is due to traceable defects in original
materials and/or wor[mans(ip!(T

10.4 Purclaser sl all provide Seller wit[] bot[] on(site
and remote access to tle Products(! [I'e remote access
shall be provided through the Seller's Smart Remote
Services software in accordance witl] t{e Smart Remote
Services Scledule attacled [ereto and incorporated
Cerein(]

10.5 [J arranty service will be provided witCout cliarge
during Selleris regular worling [ours [8(30(500(, [Jonday
tlroug(l(riday, except Seller’s recognized holidays, unless
ot erwise agreed to in writing by bot[1parties(If Purcl aser
reuires tat service be performed outside t(ese [ours,
suclservice can be made available at an additional clarge,
at Seller's then current rates. (e obligations of Seller
described in this Section are Seller’s only obligations and
Purchaser’s sole and exclusive remedy for a breach of
product warranty(]
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10.6 SELLER MAKES NO WARRANTY OTHER
THAN THE ONE SET FORTH HEREIN AND IN THE
PRODUCT WARRANTY. SUCH WARRANTY IS IN LIEU
OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSES, AND SUCH
CONSTITUTES THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE
WARRANTY MADE WITH RESPECT TO THE
PRODUCTS, SERVICE OR OTHER ITEM FURNISHED
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

10.7 In tle event of any inconsistencies between tle
terms of tfis Section 10 and tle terms of tle Product
[l arranty, t(e terms of t{ e Product [ arranty s all prevaill]

11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

11.1 In no event shall Seller’s liability hereunder exceed
tle actual loss or damage sustained by Purclaser, up to
t(e purclase price of t[e Products( 1 e foregoing limitation
of liability s(all not apply to claims for bodily inury or
damages to real property or tangible personal property to
the extent arising from Seller's negligence or a product
defectl

11.2 SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY
LOSS OF USE, REVENUE OR ANTICIPATED PROFITS;
COST OF SUBSTITUTE PRODUCTS OR SERVICES;
LOSS OF STORED, TRANSMITTED OR RECORDED
DATA; OR FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
UNFORESEEN, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHETHER BASED ON
CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY OR ANY OTHER
THEORY OR FORM OF ACTION, EVEN IF SELLER HAS
BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF,
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE SALE OR USE OF THE
PRODUCTS. THE FOREGOING IS A SEPARATE,
ESSENTIAL TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT AND SHALL
BE EFFECTIVE UPON THE FAILURE OF ANY REMEDY,
EXCLUSIVE OR NOT.

12. INSTALLATION - ADDITIONAL CHARGES

12.1 General[IInless otl erwise expressly stipulated in
writing, tle Products slall be installed by and at tle
expense of Seller except tlat Seller s(all not provide rigging
or site preparation services unless otl erwise agreed to in
writing by Seller for an additional clargelISeller will not
install accessory items sucl] as cabinets, illuminators,
dar[room eluipment or processors for [I[Ray and CI[]
eluipment, unless ot erwise agreed to in writing by Seller(]

Page 18 of 30



Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc.
40 Liberty Uoulevard, [Jalvern, PA 19355

12.2 Installation by Seller. If Seller specifies it will
install tle Products, tle following applies(] sublect to
fulfillment of t[e obligations set fort[]in Section 123 below,
Seller s(all install tCe Products and connect tfem to tle
rel uisite safety switc es and power lines to be installed by
Purclaser[]Except as otlerwise specified below, if sucl]
installation and connection are performed by Seller's
tecnical personnel, prices sCown include t[e cost tCereof,
provided tlat tle installation and connection can be
performed wit(in tCe Continental [Inited States or Puerto
Rico and during normal business [ours(lAny overtime
clarges or otler special expenses reluired to install tle
Products s all be additional cl‘arges to t e prices sl own[]

12.3 Purchaser's Obligations. Purclaser sl all, at its
expense, provide all proper and necessary labor and
materials for plumbing service, carpentry worl(] conduit
wiring, and ot[er preparations re[ uired for sucllinstallation
and connectionJ All sucl) labor and materials sCall be
completed and available at tle time of delivery of tle
Products so tl at Seller may commence witlJinstallation and
final calibration witlout delay/Additionally, Purclaser s(all
provide free access to t e installation site and, if necessary,
safe and secure space for storage of Products and
eluipment prior to installation by Seller[ Purclaser s all be
responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for obtaining all
permits, licenses and approvals reluired by any federal,
state or local autCorities in connection wit[]t[e installation
and operation of t(e Products, including but not limited to
any certificate of need and [oning variances[/Purclaser
sl all provide a suitable environment for t{e Products and
slall ensure tlat its premises are free of [alardous
conditions and any concealed or dangerous conditions and
tCat all site re[uirements are met at time of delivery[Seller
sl all delay installation of t(le Products until Purclaser [as
completed tle removal of any [alardous materials and (as
talen any otler precautions and completed any otler pre(]
installation wor(Ire[uired by applicable regulations and/or
Seller specifications‘and Purclaser sl all reimburse Seller
for any increased costs and expenses incurred by Seller
tCat are tle result of or are caused by suc(ldelay(in t(e
event tlat Purclaser reluests delivery prior to tle
completion of its site readiness obligations, Purclaser
assumes all ris[] of damage or loss to tle Products
associated wit(! sucl] early delivery and s(all reimburse
Seller for any increased costs and expenses incurred by
Seller t[at are t{e result of or are caused by any suclearly
delivery[ln tCe event t[e delivery of t[ e Products is delayed
witout prior written approval by Seller by more tl'an forty(]
five ([45( calendar days from te scleduled delivery date in
accordance with Section 6.1 herein due to Purchaser’s
failure to complete all reluisite prelinstallation wor(l or
Purchaser’s refusal to accept delivery, then the Products
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sl all be deemed installed on tle scleduled delivery date
for t[e purposes of Section 101 [erein(]

In tCe event t[at Seller is re[uested to supervise
t[e installation of t[e Products, it remains t(’e Purclaseris
responsibility to comply wit(!local regulations[Seller is not
an arclitect and all drawings furnis(ed by Seller are not
construction drawings(If local labor conditions, including a
re[uirement to use union labor, reluire tfe use of non(]
Seller employees to participate in te installation of te
Product or otlerwise causes delays or any additional
expenses, tlen any sucl] additional costs s(all be at
Purchaser’s expense.

12.4 Regulatory Reporting. In tlle event tlat any
regulatory activity is performed by anyone otler tlan
Seller's authorized personnel, then Purchaser shall be
responsible for fulfilling any and all reporting rel uirements(]

12.5 Completion of Installation. Installation sall be
complete upon tle conclusion of final calibration and
checkout under Seller’'s standard procedures to verify that
tle Products meet applicable written performance
specifications[INotwit[ standing t(e foregoing, first use of
tCe Products by Purcl aser, its agents or employees for any
purpose after delivery sl[all constitute completion of
installation(J

13. PATENT, COPYRIGHT AND OTHER INFRINGEMENT
CLAIMS

13.1 Infringement by Seller. Seller warrants tiat tle
Products manufactured by Seller and sold [ereunder do not
infringe any (IS patent or copyrig(t[If Purclaser receives
a claim tlat any sucll Products, or parts tlereof, infringe
upon t[ e rig(ts of ot[ers under any [1[S[ patent or copyrig!t,
Purclaser slall notify Seller immediately in writingl]
Provided tlat Purclaser gives Seller information,
assistance and exclusive aut(ority to evaluate, defend and
settle sucl] claims, Seller s(all at its own expense and
option(] indemnify and defend Purclaser against sucl]
claims[ settle suclclaims(procure for Purclaser tle rig't
to use tle Productsijor remove or modify t{em to avoid
infringement(If none of t ese alternatives is available on
terms reasonable to Seller, tren Purclaser sl all return tle
Products to Seller and Seller s(all refund to Purclaser t(e
purclase price paid by Purclaser less reasonable
depreciation for Purchaser's use of the Products. The
foregoing states Seller’s entire obligation and liability, and
Purchaser’s sole remedy, for claims of infringement.

13.2 Infringement by Purchaser[If some or all of tle
Products sold [ereunder are made by Seller pursuant to
drawings or specifications furnised by Purclaser, or if
Purclaser modifies or combines, operates or uses tle
Products otler tian as specified by Seller or wit[] any
product, data, software, apparatus or program not provided
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or approved by Seller, tien tle indemnity obligation of
Seller under Section 131 s(all be null and void[]

14. DESIGNS AND TRADE SECRETS;
CONFIDENTIALITY

14.1 Any drawings, data, designs, software programs
or otler teclnical information supplied by Seller to
Purclaser in connection wit1t[e sale of tCe Products sl all
remain Seller’'s property and shall at all times be held in
confidence by Purclaser(]

14.2 or all Products wlicl] utilire software for tleir
operation, sucl][Applications Software[s[all be licensed to
Purchaser under the terms of Seller's Software License
Scledule attacled [ereto [if applicable(T]

14.3 Seller and Purciaser slall maintain tle
confidentiality of any information provided or disclosed to
tle otler party relating to te business, customers and/or
patients of t(e disclosing party, as well as t[is Agreement
and its terms [lincluding tl e pricing and otler financial terms
under wlicl] tle Purclaser will be purclasing tle
Products(lEac(party sl all use reasonable care to protect
tle confidentiality of t(e information disclosed, but no less
tlan tle degree of care it would use to protect its own
confidential information, and s(all only disclose t(e otler
party’s confidential information to its employees and agents
[aving a need to [how tlis information(I I e obligations of
confidentiality set fortl] [erein s(all not apply to any
information in te public domain at t(e time of disclosure or
tlatis reluired to be disclosed by court order or by law![]

LICENSE;

15. ASSIGNMENT

15.1 Neitler party may assign any riglts or obligations
under tlis Agreement wit[out t(le prior written consent of
tle otler, wliclls[all not be unreasonably wit[ I eld[JAny
attempt to do so s(all be void, except t[at Seller may assign
tlis Agreement witlout consent to any subsidiary or
affiliated company, and may delegate to autloriled
subcontractors or service suppliers any worl] to be
performed under tlis Agreement so long as Seller remains
liable for t[e performance of its obligations under tlis
Agreement(]'is Agreement sl all inure to and be binding
upon tle parties and t[eir respective successors, permitted
assigns and legal representativesi|

16. COSTS AND FEES

16.1 In tle event tlat any dispute or difference is
broug(t arising from or relating to t[is Agreement or ti'e
breacl termination or validity tl ereof, te prevailing party
slall be entitled to recover from tle otler party all
reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred, together with such
otler expenses, costs and disbursements as may be
allowed by law[]
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17. MODIFICATION

17.1 (ICis Agreement may not be clanged, modified or
amended except in writing signed by duly autloriled
representatives of t{e parties(]

18. GOVERNING LAW; WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL

18.1 [Ilis Agreement sl all be governed by tl'e laws of
tle state wiere tle Productis(Iwill be installed, witlout
regard to that state’s choice of law principles.

18.2 EACH OF THE PARTIES EXPRESSLY WAIVES
ALL RIGHTS TO A JURY TRIAL IN CONNECTION WITH
ANY DISPUTE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

19. COST REPORTING

19.1 Purclaser agrees t[at it must fully and accurately
report prices paid under tlis Agreement, net of all
discounts, as reluired by applicable law and contract,
including wit[out limitation 42 CIR (11001952(11) in all
applicable [ledicare, [ledicaid and state agency cost
reports(|Purclaser slall retain a copy of tlis Agreement
and all otCer communications regarding tl(is Agreement,
togetler wit( It e invoices for purcase and permit agents
of tle LIS lepartment of [lealt[]and [Juman Services or
any state agency access to suclIrecords upon rel uest(]

20. INTEGRATION
20.1 [I'ese terms and conditions, including any
attac ments or ot er documents incorporated by reference
erein, constitute tle entire, complete and exclusive
statement of agreement wit[1respect to tle sublect matter
ereof, and supersede any and all prior agreements,
understandings and communications between tle parties
with respect to the Products. Purchaser's additional or
different terms and conditions stated in a purclase order,
bid documents or any ot er document issued by Purclaser
are specifically relected and slall not apply to tle
transactions contemplated under tlis Agreement(iin tie
event Purchaser's GPO affiliation is identified in the
‘Purchasing Agreement’ section of the quotation, then the
terms of sucl] [1PO agreement to wlicl! Purclaser is a
participating member s[all apply as identified, provided t[ at
in t(e event of a conflict between tl'e terms and conditions
of tlis Agreement and t(e terms and conditions of any
applicable [1PO agreement to wtlic(l Purclaser is a
participating member, tle terms and conditions of tlis
Agreement s(all control(]

21. SEVERABILITY; HEADINGS

21.1 No provision of tlis Agreement wlicl] may be
deemed unenforceable will in any way invalidate any ot[er
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portion or provision of t[is Agreement(ISection [eadings
are for convenience only and [‘ave no substantive effect(]

22. WAIVER

22.1 No failure and no delay in exercising, on tle part
of any party, any rig('t under t(is Agreement will operate as
a waiver tlereof, nor will any single or partial exercise of
any rig[t preclude tle furt_er exercise of any otler rig[ t[]

23. NOTICES

23.1 Any notice or otler communication under tlis
Agreement s[all be deemed properly given if in writing and
delivered in person or mailed, properly addressed and
stamped wit[] tle reluired postage, to tle intended
recipient at its address specified on t[ e face [ereof(]

24. RIGHTS CUMULATIVE

24.1 (e rig[ts and remedies afforded to Seller under
tlis Agreement are in addition to, and do not in any way
limit, any ot[er rig[ ts or remedies afforded to Seller by any
otler agreement, by law or ot erwisel]

25. END USER CERTIFICATION

25.1 Purclaser represents, warrants and covenants
tlat it is acluiring t{e Products for its own end use and not
for reselling, leasing or transferring to a t(ird party [except
for leaselbacl] financing arrangements tlat [ave been
approved by Seller(T]

26. ACCESS TO BOOKS AND RECORDS

26.1 (o tle extent reluired by Section
1801 v 1l of t e Social Security Act and t(e
regulations promulgated tereunder, until tCe expiration of
four [4[years after tle furnis’ing of any Product or service
pursuant to tlis Agreement, Seller s(all male available,
upon written re[uest by t[ e Secretary of [lealt[]and
Human Services (the “Secretary”), or upon reluest by t(e
Comptroller General (the “Comptroller”), or any of their
duly autloriled representatives, copies of t[is Agreement
and any boo(s, documents, records or ot er data of Seller
tlat are necessary to certify tl e nature and extent of any
costs incurred by Purclaser for suc(Products and
services( If Seller carries out any of its duties under t(is
Agreement t[ roug(la subcontract witlla related
organilation involving a value or cost of ten t ousand
dollars (110,000 Jor more over a twelve (12 Jmont(]period,
Seller will cause suclIsubcontract to contain a clause to
tle effect tlat, until t e expiration of four [4[lyears after
tle furnisCing of any Product or service pursuant to said
contract, t(e related organilation will mal e available upon
tle written reluest of t[ e Secretary or tL e Comptroller, or
any of tleir duly aut(oriled representatives, copies of
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records of said related organil ation t[at are necessary to
certify te nature and extent of cost incurred by Purclaser

for sucl Product or servicel
L026-7 Revised May 2024

Smart Remote Services Schedule
To the Terms and Conditions of Sale

Seller and Purcl aser agree tlat t[e provision of service
and support for te Products s all be provided in
accordance with this Smart Remote Services (“SRS”)
Scl edulelAll capitaliled terms not defined [erein s( all
[ave t[e meanings given to tCem in t[e Agreement
detailed abovel]

all System [Jonitoring[Seller provides services for remote
monitoring of certain Products used by Purclaser
(Tereafter, [Applicable E[uipmentll]In connection wit(]
sucl] services, Seller uses SRS, a persistent online
connection between Seller or its affiliates and tle
Applicable El[uipment to monitor t[e performance of
Applicable E[uipment and deliver updates and patcles to
permit Seller monitoring of tle performance of tle
Applicable Equipment anonymously (“SRS Connection”).
SRS is installed on t[e analyer computer or server, and
worls wit[in a domain environment, worl group, or on a
standalone system(]In tle event tlat Purclaser fails to
provide or maintain t{e SRS Connection for t e Applicable
Eluipment, tCen Seller s[all (ave tle option to terminate
tle provision of warranty service and support under tie
Agreement and any applicable Supplements or Scl edules
tCeretolIn addition, any [Iptime Performance [Juarantee or
Availability Commitment of tlle Applicable Eluipment [if
applicable( sl all be void if tte SRS Connection is not
provided and available 24 [ours per day, 7 days a weel[]
For the purposes of this Schedule, 'Security Concept'
means Seller |[1security concept, wliclIcan be found under
tle following lin(l or wlicll Seller will send to Purclaser
upon reluestr]

ttps//mar( etingwebassets(siemens|
Cealtlineersicom/4275155d5aa2ce02/a022 f9a8dd8/Sma
rttRemote(ServicesSecurity[Concept[1110pdf

'Technical Data’ means information available through the
SRS Connection and may include( (il Japplication logfiles,
errors occurred, device properties, [uality control (tec(nical
status information(117ii[] configuration, software versions,
patcles, licenses, networ(settings, device service [istory
asset and configuration datalll [iii(] seluences of
performance of various tas(s, used applications/licenses
and interactions wit[] t[ e application (utiliration datalllliv(]
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any reagents and consumables loaded onto t[ e Applicable
EluipmentTviany otler data explicitly agreedand in eacl]
case not related to an identified or identifiable natural
person. 'Smart Technical Data’ means correlated Technical
[ata derived from t(e Applicable E uipment to support
prediction of tle Applicable Eluipment service
requirements. Cyberthreat” means any circumstance or
event wit(]tle potential to adversely impact tl'e Products
via unautlorited or unlawful access, damage and/or
destruction, disclosure of information, modification,
corruption or alteration of information, and/or denial of
service rendering t[e Products unavailable or inoperablel]
“‘EoS” means End of Support, the date Seller notifies
Purclaser t[at t e service parts and any otler services for
the Products will no longer be available. “Insignificant”
means a categoriation of a [lulnerability t[e exploitation of
wlicl] taling into account tle individual Products attributes
and/or tle respective operating environment, is not
reasonably expected and/or would not result in a
foreseeable impairment of the Products’ secure operation
or provide access to personal information. “IT Security”
means safeguarding t(e uninterrupted operation of te
Products against interference caused by exploited
Dulnerabilities, as well as t[e availability, confidentiality and
integrity of data and information created, stored, and/or
transmitted by the Products. “Patch(es)” means a Products
and/or operating system [OS[] update tlat addresses
security vulnerabilities within the Products. “Vulnerability”
means a weal hess in tl e Products t[at could be exploited
by a Cybertireat and are assigned a significance level in
accordance witl] [J[JA Postilarlet [Juidance for
Cybersecurity of [ledical [Jevices(]

Seller and its affiliates are autloriled to access, maintain,
repair, calibrate, update or patcl It e Applicable El uipment
tlatis tl e oblect of tr e SRS Connection or provide remote
training in every case tlrouglt[e SRS Connection and use
any [leclnical [Jata collected via t{e SRS Connection for
tle aforementioned purposes(if t[e Applicable E[uipment
[ereunder is covered by a warranty period or extended
service plan, tCen Seller, its affiliates and ot ‘er companies
engaged by Seller are also autloriled to carry out tl roug
tle SRS Connection additional system monitoring services
supported by t'e covered Applicable E[ uipment[]

bl Access to [Jata and [Ise of [Jatal/Purclaser [ereby
irrevocably permits Seller and its affiliates to use for tleir
own business, product surveillance, researcl] or
development purposes [(elg/!determine trends of usage
products and services, improvement of products, services
and software(, for facilitating and advising on continued and
sustained use of products and services, substantiation of
aggregated product and services mar(eting claims and for
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bencl marling purposes, wit[out restrictions in terms of
time, transferability, replication, location or content(] [il]
Ceclnical [Jata tCat is collected via tte SRS Connectionl]
and [iC'Smart [Jeclnical [Jata t[at is collected via t'e SRS
Connection from t[ e Applicable E[uipment(]

cll Purclaser Obligations for SRS Connection(] [il]
Purclaser s(all permit tte SRS Connection to be
establis’ed by connecting tl'e Applicable Euipment eit[er
directly or tlrougl] a gateway or networled computer at
Purchaser’s own expense to a secured telecommunications
linOvia a broadband connection and Purclaser sCall bear
tle cost of any teclnical re[uirements for any sucl]
connection tlat is not a part of t{e Applicable Euipment
lelgllestablis’ing a broadband connection(Ti( IPurcl aser
s(all support Seller in protecting against Cybert(reats by
implementing and continuously maintaining a [ olistic, state(]
of(flelart security concept protecting Purchaser's IT
infrastructure(] [iiil] Purclaser sl(all not connect any
Applicable E[uipment to t{e SRS Connection t at does not
comply wit[Istate[of[tl elart security policies or is ot erwise
approved by Seller(Jliv[IPurclaser s(all not use t[e SRS
Connection in a way tl‘at impairs or disrupts t[ e integrity of
the SRS Connection or Seller’s IT infrastructure; and (v)
Purclaser sl all not transmit any data containing viruses,

rolan [orses or ot[er programs tat may damage or impair
the SRS Connection or Seller’s IT infrastructure.

d1 Purchaser's Cybersecurity Obligations(!In order to
protect t{ e Products against Cybert[reats, Purclaser s( all
implement and continuously maintain a [olistic, statelof
tlelart security program for its I infrastructure, including
regular networ(scanning, provided [owever, tlat(]
lir] networl]scanning or penetration testing sl all not
be performed during clinical use of t[e Products and
sl ould optionally be scleduled, wit(]Seller assistance,
during downtimel(]
i) tle system configuration and/or |1 Security
controls of t{e Products as stated in t{e [1(1S2 and/or
Security [ [itepaper provided or made available by
Seller at, or prior to, t{e time of purclase must not be
modified(]
il if during tle deployment of tle Products,
Oulnerabilities are identified by Purclaser, Purcllaser
sCall align wit[] Seller regarding t'e severity of tle
Culnerabilities taling into account tle individual
Products  attributes and intended operating
environment and sl all not refuse acceptance of tle
Products, if the Vulnerability is classified as ‘low’ by
Seller using tL e Common [ulnerability Scoring System
(“CVSS”); and
iv(] Seller’s initial response to Purchaser’s inquiry on a
Oulnerability will be wit(in fifteen (15(1days('Seller will
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evaluate all Vulnerabilities using CVSS and FDA’s
definition of  “controlled” and  “uncontrolled”
Oulnerabilities and will male sucll evaluations
available to Purclaser(] Seller will periodically release
Patcles depending on t[e age of t(e device and tl(e
Products version(If Seller determines t(e [ulnerability
to be critical and uncontrolled, Seller will communicate
tlis determination to Purclaser witlin tlirty (30(days
and utilile commercially reasonable efforts to [lave a
mitigation [worlaround, patcl] etc(l]available wit(in
sixty (60) days of Seller's determination of an
uncontrolled [Julnerability('Inless otlerwise specified,
no patcles may be loaded by Purclaser onto tle
Products(] In tlle event of a [ulnerability tlat is
reasonably determined by Purclaser to constitute an
emergency [meaning t[at tle Products must be talen
out of clinical use until tCe [ulnerability is remedied(]
needing an expedited response, Seller will collaborate
wit[] Purclaser to ointly determine tl'e most prudent
action necessary in lig['t of t(e circumstances!]

lv[] Purclaser is responsible for preventing
unautloriled access to tle Products licensed to
Purclaser, including but not limited to clianging
passwords and otler protective settings from tleir
default values to individual onesl1[ e Products s(all
only be connected to an enterprise networl] or tle
internet if and to tle extent sucll a connection is
autloriled by Seller in tl e instructions for use and only
wlen appropriate security measures [e(g/, firewalls,
networ] Purclaser autCentication and/or networ(]
segmentation(Jare in place

vill[1S[I[storage media and ot er removable storage
devices sl all only be connected to t[ e Products if and
to tle extent sucl]connection is aut oriled by Seller in
tCe instructions for use and only wien tle ris(]of a
malware infection of t[ie Products is minimiled t[ rougl]
malware scanners or ot_er appropriate means(]
viill[e Productislundergoes regular development to
furtCer improve its 11 Security[] Seller strongly
recommends t[at Products updates be applied as soon
as tley are available and tlat tle latest Products
versions are used by Purclaser(][le latter miglt
include tle purclase of upgrades of [ardware and
additional Products by Purclaser(provided [owever,
updates to remedy uncontrolled [ulnerabilities and/or
clinical performance based on tle Products
Specification will be provided wit out additional clarge!!
[Ise of Products versions t[at are no longer supported,
and failure to apply t(e latest updates/upgrades may
increase Purchaser’s exposure to Cyberthreats.
lviiiCPurclaser s all notify Seller wit_out delay in case
of suspected or actual Cybert[reats or [lulnerabilities
of tle Products(] [isclosure by Purclaser of sucl]

Created: 06/27/2024 14:31:56
P-CPQ-627430-1-1

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. Confidential

SIEMENS

SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
Couglas Soln 1 314170310992
douglasisoln[] siemens(Tealtlineersicom

information to tlird parties during tle immediately
following sixty [M0Cday period reluires prior written
consent by Seller(]
lix(lIn tCe event tlat Purclaser resells an item of
Applicable Eluipment, it sCall inform Seller in writing of
tCe name and address of tfe new owner and s(all
impose upon tlat new owner a corresponding
obligation in case of furtler resalel] Purclaser is not
granted any rig['t to sell or assign its rig/'t to use t(e
Applicable Equipment without first obtaining Seller’s
express written consent(]
x[If Seller provides a Patcl]via SRS or for download,
Purclaser slall promptly install tle Patcl] in
accordance wit[]t[ e respective installation instructions
given by Seller
el Seller Cybersecurity Obligations[In order to protect t( e
Products against Cybert[ reats, Seller s all implement and
continuously maintain a [Dolistic, statelof(tl elart security
program for its 111 infrastructure, including regular networ(]
scanningl]In tle event tlat Seller becomes aware of a
Culnerability trat Seller does not classify as Insignificant, it
s(all male available Patcles until EoS, until tCe termination
of tlis Agreement, or up to ten [10(lyears following tl(e
Products delivery, wliclever occurs first, provided t at
Purchaser’s Products version is the most recent or at least
tCe penultimate version at t[ e given time, exceptin t e case
of tlirdparty Products wlere tle respective Products
provider does not [‘ave a Patcl] available, Seller will use
commercially reasonable efforts to male a mitigation
available for tle [ulnerability witlin 120 days following
Seller becoming aware of sucl [ulnerability(1In t[e case of
tlird(party Products, Seller will male t[e Patcl[]available to
Purclaser witlout undue delay after sucl] Patcles are
made available by Seller’s licensors and Seller performs the
reluired testing and validating on t['e Products( 1 Jepending
on t[e severity of tCe [Julnerability as determined by Seller
after consultation witl(] Purclaser(] Seller may elect to
provide tle Patcl] at t(e time and as part of upcoming
routine updates(If t{ e Applicable E[ uipment is connected
to SRS and Purclaser enables remote distribution of tle
Patc] via SRS, or if Patcles are made available for
download, t'e Patcles slall be free of clargel [lowever, if
tCe Patclneeds to be installed on site by Seller, Seller may
clarge Purclaser for t[e expenses [time and materiall
resulting from tle installationior tle sale of clarityl[][ill
safety, uncontrolled [Tulnerability and clinical performance
[pdates are mandatory and will be provided witlout
additional clarge to Purclaser regardless of contract
status, and will be implemented by Seller regardless of wl o
may otlerwise be servicing t{e Productsand [l all otCer
[pdates are nonimandatory (“Refinement Updates”) and
are not performed unless rel uested by Purclaser and may
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be clargeable (e(gl, travel, labor, and sometimes clarges
for parts_depending on [ipdate(’
NOUJIDOSCANDINGD  OOE  COREDOIND,  SELLER
ASSOES NO LIADILICY O DADSOELER COR DADAUE
O JE EDCEND SOCH JATATDE IS CATOSED 0OY [DE
OOLLOM INOI [
lil1 Purchaser’s intrusive IT Security testing;
liil)] unautloriled modification of tle system
configuration or 1] Security controls of t[ ‘e Products(]
i1 te installation of Patcl es wlicllare not aut/oril ed
by Seller(]
livll Purclaser delaying t e selflinstallation of Patcles
made available by Seller via SRS or for download (]
vl [Jacler attacls, cybertireats or related
preventative measuresor
[vi[] [Cailure to perform and maintain adel uate bacl ups
of Purchaser’s data.

fll SRS Limited [Jarranty(]Inless explicitly otlerwise
regulated t'e SRS Connection is provided “as is” and Seller
does not provide Purclaser wit[]any warranty or guarantee
regarding t(e availability, performance, or [uality of tle
SRS Connection[Seller will not provide an SRS Connection
if (it e provision is prevented by any impediments arising
out of national or international foreign trade or custom
reluirements or any embargoes or otler sanctions(Jor [iil
tlere is a defect, malfunction, or otler problem wit(l t[e
telecommunications networ(1or il tlere is a defect,
malfunction, insufficient configuration, or ot er problem wit[]
Purcl‘aser(s infrastructure(

gll [Ipdate of [lerms and Security Concept Seller s[all set
up tle teclhical and organilational process for tfe SRS
Connection and 1] infrastructure used by Seller for tle
establisiment of tfe SRS Connection according to tle
Security ConceptliSeller s(all be entitled to modify and/or
update tl e terms of t[is Scl edule for tre SRS Connection
and/or tle Security Concept to reflect tecl nical progress,
clanges in law and tle furtCer development of its offerings(]
SuclImodifications and/or updates sl all not leopardile tl'e
[uality and execution of t{le SRS Connection(iSeller sl all
inform Purclaser of cllanges by giving Purclaser at least
tlirty (300)days prior written noticel! Seller will provide
Purclaser wit[Jaccess to tl e updated terms and conditions(]

[ Certification of SRS. Seller's service organization shall
maintain a certified information security management
system for tle purposes of tite SRS Connection(lIn tlis
regard, Seller s[all be sublect to regular external audits by
independent tlird parties e scope and details of tle
certification are determined in t_e current Security Concept(]
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il] SRS Connection [lermination Seller s(all be entitled to
suspend t[e SRS Connection witl] immediate effect if
Purclaser is in breacl] of t[e terms contained [erein or if
Seller, acting reasonably, is of t(e opinion t[at tfe SRS
Connection to one or more of Purchaser's Applicable
E[uipment contains a ris[Ifor t['e security and performance
of te I[Jinfrastructure used by Seller(]

[ SRS Intellectual Property[ Seller [and its licensors,
wl ere applicable[will retain all intellectual property rigl ts
relating to tCe Products, including improvements t(ereto,
including any improvements derived from [ecl nical [Jata
or Smart [eclnical [Jata, as well as any suggestions,
ideas, enancement reuests, feedbac’]
recommendations or ot[er information provided by
Purclaser wlicllare [ereby assigned to Seller(]

L026-7 Revised May 2024
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Software License Schedule
to the Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc General Terms and Conditions

1. DEFINITIONS: e following definitions apply to tlis Scl edule!]

“Agreement” shall mean the attached (i) Quotation for Products and/or Services
including t e [lerms and Conditions of Sale and applicable scliedules‘and/or fiil
Software License Agreement describing tl e software licensed [erein and tie
specific system for wliclIt[ e license is issued

“Licensor” shall mean Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc.

“Licensee” shall mean the endiuser to wiom Licensor provides Software or
[locumentation for its internal use under t (e Agreement’]

“Software” shall mean the software described in the attached Agreement,
including tle following as contained tlerein il software programs consisting of
a series of statements or instructions to be used directly or indirectly in a
programmable controller or computer to bring about a certain result and (i
databases consisting of systemiled collections of data to be used or referenced
directly or indirectly by a programmed controller or computer] Notwit standing
the foregoing, “Software” does not include “firmware” as such term is
conventionally understood(] [liagnostic/[Jaintenance Software also is not
included witlin tle scope of tl e Software licensed under t(is Scledule, and is
available only as a special option under a separate [liagnostic [] aterials License
Agreement and may be sublect to a separate licensing fee(!

“Documentation” shall mean the documents and other supporting materials
wlicllare intended to support tCe use of an associated product, including (but
not limited tolinstructions, descriptions, flow clarts, logic diagrams and listings
of t{e Software, in text or graplic form, on macline readable or printed media’’
“Designated Unit” shall mean a single control unit or computer identified on t( e
first page of t[e Agreement, on wlicllSoftware licensed [ereunder may be used
by Licensee!]

2. SCOPE: [l e following terms and conditions sl all apply to all Software and
[Tocumentation provided by Licensor to Licensee under te Agreement (wi et er
included wit(]otller products listed in tfe Agreement or listed separately in tle
Agreement/, toget/er wit[1any updates or revisions t/ereto wicllLicensor may
provide to Licensee, and all copies trereof, except any Software and/or
Documentation licensed directly by Licensor’'s supplier under a separate end
user license agreement accompanying t('e Software or tf'e "ocumentation, in
wlicl] case Licensee agrees to be bound by tlat license agreement as a
condition to using te Software and/or [locumentation[| Except as expressly
provided [erein, and provided t(at in no event slall tle warranties or otler
obligations of Licensor witl] respect to sucl| Software or [Jlocumentation exceed
tlose set fort(1in tlis Scledule, tlis Scledule slall be sublect to tle liability
limitations and exclusions and oter terms and conditions set fortl in tle
Agreement JANY USE OF THE SOFTWARE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO USE ON THE DESIGNATED UNIT, WILL CONSTITUTE LICENSEE’S
AGREEMENT TO THIS SOFTWARE LICENSE SCHEDULE (OR
RATIFICATION OF ANY PREVIOUS CONSENT).

3. SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTATION LICENSE: Sublect to tle payment of
any applicable annual license fee(s[ wl et[er stated separately or included int'e
purclase price of anotier product, and to Licensee’s acceptance of all of the
obligations set fort[ | erein and to t" e fulfillment of t ose obligations, Licensor or,
if applicable, its licensor or supplier, "ereby grants to Licensee a paidlup,
nonexclusive and nontransferable (except as expressly provided in tlis
Scledulellimited license to use t['e Software provided by Licensor under t('e
Agreement solely for Licensee’s own use on the Designated Unit and to use the
Documentation in support of Licensee’s authorized use of the Software, for the
purpose of operating t" e [lesignated [nit in accordance witt[e instructions set
forth in the user's manual supplied with the Designated Unit and for no other
purpose wl atsoever(|A separate license is re[uired for eac! ][ lesignated [Init on
wlicllt[ e Software is to be used(|Licensee may obtain from Licensor one copy
of tre Software licensed ereunder for baclup and arclival purposes only as is
necessary to support Licensee’s own authorized use of the Software, provided
trat Licensee includes on or in all copies [in any formall copyrig't, trade secret
or otler proprietary notices contained on or in tle Software as provided by
Licensor(1Additional copies of t'e [Tocumentation may be licensed from Licensor
at its tlen applicable clarges| Licensee may male tle Software and
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[locumentation [including any copies(available only to its employees and ot/ er
persons on Licensee’s premises to whom such disclosure is necessary to enable
Licensee to use tl e Software or [Jlocumentation wit(in t e scope of t_e license
provided in t'is Scedulel]If t e Software is supplied to any unit or agency of t e
[Inited States [Jovernment ot er t_an t[ e [Jepartment of [lefense, t' e Software
and Documentation are classified as “restricted computer software” and the
Government'’s rights in the Software and Documentation sl all be as provided in
paragrap’] [¢[][2[]of t'e Commercial Computer Software[Restricted Riglts
clause in AR 52(227(19 and any successor laws, rules or regulations t"eretolIf
tle Software is supplied to t'e [Inited States [lepartment of [lefense, tie
Software is classified as “commercial computer software” and the Government
is furnished the Software and Documentation with “restricted rights” as defined
in paragrap(] (¢l [1[Jof tCe Riglts in [eclhical [lata and Computer Software
clause in [1[IARS 25222717013 and any successor laws, rules or regulations
tlereto

4. PROPRIETARY PROTECTION AND CONFIDENTIALITY: Ownerslip of and
title to tle Software and Jocumentation and all copies, in any form, licensed
under tlis Scledule are and will remain in Licensor or its suppliers at all
times( Licensee s(all not [illremove any copyriglt, trade secret or otler
proprietary rig/'t notices contained on or in tle Software or "locumentation as
provided by Licensor, (i reproduce or modify any Software or [Jocumentation or
copy tlereof, liill reverse assemble, reverse engineer or decompile any
Software, or copy tiereof, in wiole or in part [except and only to tle extent t[at
sucl] activity is expressly permitted by applicable law notwit standing t(is
limitation(] liv(isell, transfer or ot erwise male available to otlers t[ e Software
or [Jocumentation, or any copy tlereof, except as expressly permitted by t(is
Scl edule, or (v lapply any tecl nil ues to derive any trade secrets embodied in
tle Software or [Jocumentation(! Licensee sl all ta'e all appropriate actions to
ensure that: (i) the Software does not leave the Designated Unit's equipment
location as set fort'! above, fii(ltle Software is not copied by Licensee or any
trird parties, and i tTe Software is not used in any eluipment otier tran ti'e
[lesignated [Init[] Licensee sl[all secure and protect tle Software and
[NJocumentation and copies t/ereof from disclosure and s[all tal'e sucl]actions
wit[]its employees and ot er persons w0 are permitted access to t(e Software
or [Jocumentation or copies as may be necessary to satisfy Licensee’s
obligations Tereunder’ Prior to disposing of any computer medium, computer
memory or data storage apparatus, Licensee slall ensure tlat all copies of
Software and [Jocumentation [ave been erased tlerefrom or otlerwise
destroyed(! In t(e event tlat Licensee becomes aware tiat any Software or
[Jocumentation or copies are being used in a manner not permitted by tie
license, Licensee sl all immediately notify Licensor in writing of suc(]fact and if
te person or persons so using t"e Software or [Jlocumentation are employed or
otherwise subject to Licensee’s direction and control, Licensee shall use
reasonable efforts to terminate sucl] impermissible uselLicensee will fully
cooperate wit[! Licensor so as to enable Licensor to enforce its proprietary and
property rigi'ts in tfe Softwarel] Licensee agrees that, subject to Licensee’s
reasonable security procedures, Licensor sl all [‘ave immediate access to tle
Software at all times and tiat Licensor may tal'e immediate possession tereof
upon termination or expiraton of tle associated license or tlis
Scledulel] Licensee’s obligations under this paragraph shall survive any
termination of a license, tl'e Scledule or t'e Agreement]

5. UPDATES AND REVISIONS: [Juring t[ e warranty period or under a separate
service contract or software update subscription, revised or updated versions of
the Software licensed under this Schedule may be made available, at Licensor’s
option, to Licensee to use or to test wrile Licensee continues use of a previous
version[ | Licensee [as tie rig/t to decide wlet[er to install any sucIrevised or
updated versions or to continue use of tl'e previous version after giving due
regard to tle [Inited States [ood and [irug Administration rules and
regulations[Jowever, Licensee s(all pay Licensor for any services necessitated
by any modifications of the Software by Licensee or by Licensee’s failure to utilize
tCe current nonlinvestigational version of t'e Software provided by Licensor(]
Software updates trat provide new features or capabilities or tlat reluire
['ardware cl‘anges will be offered to Licensee at purcl ase prices establis ed by
Licensor(] Licensor retains tle sole riglt to determine w(et'er an update
represents an enlancement of a previously purcilased capability or a new
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capability for wlicl It e Licensee will be clarged(In addition, some updates may
require Applications Training performed by Licensor's personnel that will be
offered at Licensor’s prevailing rates. Licensor retains the sole right to determine
wl et er an update reluires sucltraining]
6. DELIVERY, RISK OF LOSS AND TITLE: Notwit standing t[e provisions of
Section [lof tl e attacled [lerms and Conditions of Sale, if any, t{ e Software and
[locumentation licensed [ereunder s[all be delivered on or about tl(e delivery
date stated in t-e Agreement unless a separate delivery date is agreed upon( If
Software or [locumentation licensed [ereunder is lost or damaged during
sl ipment from Licensor, Licensor will replace it at no clarge to Licenseel ! If any
Software or [Jocumentation supplied by Licensor and licensed [ereunder is lost
or damaged wlile in tle possession of Licensee, Licensor will replace it at
Licensor’s then current applicable charges, if any, for materials, processing and
distribution ] Notwit[ standing tl e provisions of Section [ of t[e attacled [lerms
and Conditions of Sale, if any, t[e Software and Jlocumentation, in any form, and
all copies made by Licensee, including partial copies, and all computer media
provided by Licensor are and remain t'e property of Licensor or its
supplierl! Licensee [as no riglt, title or interest in tle Software, tle
ocumentation, or any computer media provided by Licensor, or copies, except
as stated [erein, and ownerslip of any sucll Software, [Jocumentation and
computer media sl all at all times remain wit Licensor or its suppliers
7. LICENSE TRANSFER: (e Software and [Jocumentation, and tl e license
ereunder, may not be assigned, transferred or sublicensed except as
Lereinafter provided(] [Ipon te sale or lease of t{e [Jesignated [Init to a tCird
party, Licensee may transfer to such third party, with Licensor’s written consent
and in accordance with Licensor’s then current policies and charges, the license
to use tl e Software and [Jocumentation [‘ereunder, toget  er wit 1t e Software,
tle [locumentation, t(e computer media provided by Licensor, and all copies
provided t[at(! [ilLicensee notifies Licensor in writing of t'e name and address
of suclJtlird party(TiiCsucltlird party agrees in a written instrument delivered to
Licensor to t[e terms of tlis Scleduleland fiii_lLicensee does not retain any
copies of t[ e Software or [locumentation in any form(!
8. WARRANTIES: Licensor warrants t(at for tCe warranty period provided by
Licensor under t[ e attacl ed [lerms and Conditions of Sale, if any, t[e Software
shall conform in all material respects to Licensor’s published specifications as
contained in tl'e applicable supporting [locumentation(’ ["is paragrap(Ireplaces
Paragrap(’s 101 and 1014 of any suc(lerms and Conditions of Sale wit Irespect
to tTe Software and [locumentation’] Sucl’ "locumentation may be updated by
Licensor from time to time and sucll updates may constitute a clange in
specificationLicensee aclnowledges t(at tfe Software is of sucll complexity
tratit may [ave in[erent or latent defects[1As Licensee’s sole remedy under the
warranty, Licensor will provide services, during t'e warranty period, to correct
documented Software errors which Licensor’s analysis indicates are caused by
a defect in tle unmodified version of tle Software as provided by
Licensor(] Licensor does not warrant that the Software will meet Licensee’s
re[uirements, or will operate in combinations wlic[Imay be selected for use by
Licensee, or tat tl'e operation of t'e Software will be uninterrupted or error
freel] Licensee is responsible for determining tle appropriate use of and
establising t/e limitations of tle Software and its associated [Tocumentation as
well as t[e results obtained by use t[ereof(]
LICENSOR [TATES NO 1 ARRANCY 1171 RESPECT 7O [E SO ARE
AN[] [JOCIIIENIACION Ol ER [JAN [IJOSE SE ORI IN [10IS
SECTIONIITITE " ARRANCY [JEREIN IS IN LIET] O ALL OTTER
ARRANTLIES, E[IPRESS OR IJPLIE[], INCLICIND | NOUILIDITED (10
ANY ETPRESS OR ITTPLIE[ 7T ARRANIIES O] [TERCIJANTATILICY OR
IINESS ['OR A PARLICIILAR PURPOSE, [ UICT ARE [JERELY
ISCLAILIEL], AN[T CONSLICIICES [E ONLY D ARRANLY HALE (1000
RESPEC!] (10O [E SO[17] ARE AN [JOCIJENTIACIONT]
9. LICENSE TERM AND TERMINATION: e license for t'e Software and
[ocumentation is effective on tle slipment date of tle Software and
ocumentation [TIO(Mslipping point or [JA[S[,) as t[e case may belland
continues until Licensee’s possession of the Software and all copies ceases
except in connection wit[1a transfer of t e license as permitted by tis Scl edule
or until otCerwise terminated as provided [erein(] Licensee may terminate t(’e
license for tl e Software and [locumentation at any time after discontinuance of
use of tfe Software and locumentation and all copies, upon written notice to
Licensor( ! If Licensee (il fails to comply wit(]its obligations [‘erein and does not
cure sucl]failure wit[in ten (10 days after receipt of notice from Licensor, or [ii[]
attempts to assign t(e Agreement or t'is Scledule or any rig/'ts or obligations
hereunder without Licensor’s prior written consent, t[ en Licensor may terminate
t’e license ereunder and reluire t(’e immediate discontinuance of all use of t'e
Software and [locumentation and all copies tlereof in any form, including
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modified versions and updated worls[ [1it[in five (5[ idays after t[e termination
of the license, Licensee shall, at Licensor’s option either: (i) return to Licensor
tle Software and [Jocumentation, and all copies, in any form, including updated
versions, along wit'any computer media provided by Licensoror lii_idestroy t'e
affected Software and [locumentation, and all copies, in any form, including
updated versions, and certify sucl]return or destruction in writing to Licensor(]
10. MISCELLANEOUS: Since tle unautloriled use of tle Software and/or
[locumentation may leave Licensor witiout an adeluate remedy at law,
Licensee agrees tlat inlunctive or ot er el uitable relief will be appropriate to
restrain sucl] use, tireatened or actualll Licensee furtler agrees tlat to ti e
extent applicable, (i) any of Licensor's suppliers of Software and/or
[locumentation is a direct and intended beneficiary of tis Scledule and may
enforce it directly against Licensee wit[] respect to tie Software and/or
[locumentation provided by sucl! supplier, and tiat [iill NO SUPPLIER OF
LICENSOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, DIRECT,
INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL OR OTHER DAMAGES
ARISING OUT OF ANY SUBLICENSE OF THE SOFTWARE AND/OR
DOCUMENTATION. THIS LIMITATION ON LIABILITY SHALL APPLY EVEN
IF ANY REMEDY FAILS OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

11. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS RELATING TO  THIRD-PARTY
SOFTWARE: If t'e Software includes software licensed by Licensor from tird
parties, tle following additional provisions s’ all apply(!

[allIf Software is provided by Licensor on separate media and labeled
“Recovery Media,” Licensee may use the Recovery Media solely to restore or
reinstall t(e Software and/or [Jocumentation originally installed on tie
[lesignated [Init[]

bl Licensee is licensed to use tle Software to provide only tle limited
functionality [specific tas(s or processes( for wliclltl e [lesignated [Init "as been
designed and mar(eted by Licensor( [Iis license specifically pro_ibits any ot er
use of tle software programs or functions, or inclusion of additional software
programs or functions t_at do not directly support te limited functionality, on t(e
[lesignated [Init(] If Licensee uses te [esignated ['nit to access or utilie tle
services or functionality of [icrosoft (] indows Server products [sucllas [Jicrosoft
[lindows N[ Server 40 [all editions(lor [licrosoft [1indows 2000 Server (all
editions(T] or uses tle [lesignated [Init to permit worlstation or computing
devices to access or utili'e tle services or functionality of [icrosoft [1indows
Server products, Licensee may be reluired to obtain a Client Access License for
tle [lesignated [Init and/or eacl] sucl] worlstation or computing
devicel]Licensee sl ould refer to t" e end user license agreement for its [Jicrosoft
[1indows Server product for additional information(’

[e[1[I'e Software may contain support for programs written in [avalllava
tec nology is not fault tolerant and is not designed, manufactured, or intended
for use or resale as online control eluipment in Calardous environments
re[uiring fail’safe performance, sucl] as in tle operation of nuclear facilities,
aircraft navigation or communication systems, air traffic control, direct life support
maclines, or weapons systems, in wlicl]tl e failure of [ava tec/ nology could
lead directly to deat(, personal iniury, or severe plysical or environmental
damage. Sun Microsystems, Inc. has contractually obligated Licensor’s supplier
to male tlis disclaimer]

[dl17e Software may permit Licensor, its supplier(s, or t'eir respective
affiliates to provide or male available to Licensee Software updates,
supplements, addon components, or Internet(based services components of tl e
Software after t'e date Licensee obtains its initial copy of tle Software
(“Supplemental Components”).

[If Licensor provides or males available to Licensee Supplemental
components and no ot er end(user software licensing agreement terms are
provided along wit[ 1t e Supplemental Components, t(en t e terms of tlis
Software License Scledule sl all apply(’

[If a supplier of Licensor or affiliates of sucl|a supplier male available
Supplemental Components, and no ot["er endluser software licensing agreement
terms are provided, tien t e terms of t[is Scledule s all apply, except t'at tie
supplier or affiliate entity providing t"e Supplemental Componentisisiall be t'e
licensor of t'e Supplemental Component(s!(T

Licensor, its supplier’s() and tleir respective affiliates reserve t(e rigit to
discontinue any Internetibased services provided to Licensee or made available
to Licensee tlrougtl'e use of t e Softwarel]
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e[ The Software and Documentation supplied by Licensor’s suppliers are
provided by such suppliers “AS IS” and with all faults. SUCH SUPPLIERS
DO NOT BEAR ANY OF THE RISK AS TO SATISFACTORY QUALITY,
PERFORMANCE, ACCURACY, OR EFFORT (INCLUDING LACK OF
NEGLIGENCE) WITH RESPECT TO SUCH SOFTWARE AND
DOCUMENTATION. ALSO, THERE IS NO WARRANTY BY SUCH
SUPPLIERS AGAINST INTERFERENCE WITH LICENSEE’S ENJOYMENT
OF THE SOFTWARE OR AGAINST INFRINGEMENT. IF LICENSEE HAS
RECEIVED ANY WARRANTIES REGARDING THE DESIGNATED UNIT OR
THE SOFTWARE, THOSE WARRANTIES DO NOT ORIGINATE FROM, AND
ARE NOT BINDING ON, LICENSOR’S SUPPLIERS.

[fll Licensee aclnowledges tlat portions of tie Software are of [ISI
origin[] Licensee agrees to comply wit( all applicable international and national
laws tlat apply to tle Software, including tie [11S[]Export Administration
Regulations, as well as applicable end(user, end use and destination restrictions
issued by [1[S[and ot[er governments( | [or additional information on exporting
software supplied by [licrosoft, see [ttp///www microsoft.com/exporting/]
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TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS

TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS

THE FOLLOWING APPLIES ONLY TO THE EXTENT THAT THE
QUOTATION INCLUDES AN EQUIPMENT TRADE IN OR IF A
TRADE-IN IS LATER ADDED TO THS QUOTATION VIA A
CHANGE ORDER. THESE REQUIREMENTS ARE IN ADDITION
TO ANY OTHER REFERENCED TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
THE QUOTATION AND SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT
REGARDLESS OF ANY CONTRARY LANGUAGE IN THE
QUOTATION.

[is [uotation includes t( e tradelin e[ uipment described [erein and
referenced by eitl er tl e Prolect Number identified in te [uotation
Lereof (non(Tltrasound(or t'e [rade In Part Number (Tlltrasound(as
furt_er described in t(e associated [rade Sl eet wliclis incorporated
Lerein by referencel | Purcl aser certifies t at t[ e description of tL e
tradelin e[ uipment as set fort Jon tLe [rade S eet is a true and
accurate representation of t{e e[uipment, and t(at tCe e[ uipment is
in good worling condition unless ot erwise noted on t[ e [rade
Sleet(]

(e tradelin e[ uipment must be made available for removal no later
tCan turnover of te new el uipment Purcl aser must vacate t[ e room
of all items not listed on t(e [rade Sl eet, or ot erwise clearly identify
all items listed on t e [rade S[eet, prior to t[e start of t e del]
installation(If t(is is not done, Seller will [ave no liability for items
wlicl]are subsel uently removed or scrapped(lf t[e delinstallation or
return of t'e tradelin e[ uipment is delayed by Purcl aser for reasons
otler tl'an a force maleure event, or if upon inspection by Seller it is
determined that the equipment does not meet the manufacturer’s
operating specifications, or if any items listed as included on tl(e
[rade Sleet are not made available at t'e time of delinstallation,
tlen tradelin value will be relevaluated and any loss in value or
additional costs incurred by Seller s[all be deducted from tle
establis(ed tradelin value and t(e pricing set fort[lon t[is [Juotation
will be adiusted by cl ange order(]In t[ e event t[ at access to t e non(]
ultrasound tradelin e[ uipment is denied past 14 days from turnover,
or access to ultrasound trade(in e uipment is denied past 30 days
from turnover, tlen Purclaser sl all pay to Seller a rental fee in t'e
amount 3(5(] of t[e total tradelin value plus any additional value
provided by an Elevate/Promotional program included in t(is
[uotation [no less tran (1000 for eaclImont(} or part t[ereof, t at
access is denied(In addition, if t(e purclase and installation of t[e
new el uipment covered by tlis [Juotation is not completed, tlen
Seller s all invoice Purclaser for all costs and expenses incurred by
Seller in connection wit( 1t e delinstallation and removal of t[ e tradel!
in e[uipment, including but not limited to labor, materials, rigging out,
and transportation, wlicllcosts sl all be paid by Purclaser wit(in
tCirty (300 days of t( e invoice datel!

Purclaser furt er acl howledges and agrees tl at (il t[ e tradelin
eluipment will be free and clear of all liens and encumbrances
including, but not limited to, unpaid leases and loans, and tat upon
reluest, it will execute a bill of sale or ot er documents reasonably
satisfactory to Siemens to transfer title and ownersip of t'e
eluipment to Seller, (ii) it is Purchaser’s sole responsibility to delete
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all protected [ ealtl!information and any ot er confidential information
from tle e[ uipment prior to delinstallation, wit[ lout damaging or
cannibaliling t[e eCuipment or ot erwise affecting t_e operation of
tCe eluipment in accordance wit(lits specifications, [iii_any
radioactive sources and ot er [‘al ardous materials are removed from
tle eluipment [iv_euipment [as been wiped down and
decontaminated of any blood or ot er potentially infectious

materials [v[t[e e[ uipment, including all updates, upgrades,
modifications, enancements, revisions, software, S/[] dis(s and
manuals, sl all be returned to Siemens in good operating condition,
reasonable wear and tear excepted, and (vi( to t[ e extent not
prolibited by applicable law, Purcl“aser s[all indemnify and [old
Seller [armless from and against any and all claims, demands,
causes of action, damages, liability, costs and expenses lincluding
reasonable attorney's feesresulting or arising from Purchaser’s
failure to comply wit(litem [iabove(!

[IOR IR SYS[E[IS[cryogen levels must be least [ 51 upon time of
delinstallation ] COR [JOLILE SYS[E[1S[Isystem must be road
wort[y and a state issued title transferring owners(ip to Seller (or
[lesignee must be received prior to t[ e removal of t e mobile
system(1OR [JOUALILY [RALE SYSLE[S mon(ultrasound(T] [ e
tradelin e[ uipment must be available for inspection wit[in two weels
of t_e scleduled delinstallation date[In addition, Purclaser must
provide a clear pat[Ifor t[(e removal of t[e tradelin e[ uipment and on
tle date of delinstallation after final inspection and test by tle Seller
lor [Jesigneel I as occurred, t'e Purcl aser must supply licensed
tradespeople to disconnect tl e power and plumbing lincluding
draining and removing and disposing of any [‘al ardous materials
including, but not limited to glycol from t(e cliller and oil from t' e
transformer and radioactive sources, as examples(ll Any additional
costs due to tl e need to use a larger rig [ot[ er t[an a standard 80 ton
rigl) as well as any construction activities, street closings, permits,
etcl, rel uired to delinstall/remove tl'e e[ uipment are outofiscope
costs and will be tl'e responsibility of Purcaser( 1 /OR (1]
SYS[EISIit is the Seller’s sole responsibility to (il ensure t(at all
radioactive sources and identifying labels are removed from t( e trade
in e[uipment prior to delinstallationand [iil for arranging and
covering any associated costs and scleduling of service companies

reluired to complete sucl/wor( 1] [IOR [ILIRASO[IN[] SYSIE[IS -

Purclaser may provide transducers wit(1t[ e ultrasound unit being
traded in, but will not receive additional credit for sucltransducers!(]
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SIEMENS

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
40 Liberty Uoulevard, [Jalvern, PA 19355 Couglas Soln 1 314170310992
douglasisoln[] siemens(Tealtlineersicom

AT Warranty Information
Product Period of Coverage?® Special Conditions
(New Systems and “ECO” Warranty?
RefurbisCed Systems Only[]
OrRay Systems 12 mont(s Cull T arranty (wear/failureCparts
and labor, including ey
components [not including
consumables(]

PCP[8(30 am to 5100 pm[J
Lypical response time[nhext day

Post System Warranty for T&M Spare Parts?®

Spare Parts (excluding Period of Coverage® Special Conditions
key components) Warranty
Consumables Not covered
Spare parts CmontCs Cull credit 1000 Dwear/failure
parts only(]
Key Components Period of Coverage® Special Conditions
Warranty
All AT Clat Panel Cetectors | 12 mont(s Cull credit (10001 Dwear/failure
(Includes OIR, Den, and parts only[]
Pixium, PaxScan, Canonl]
Image Intensifier Clubes 12 mont(s Cull credit (10001 Dwear/failure
[Sirecon, Optilux[] parts only[]
[egalix Cat Plus [ube 12 mont(s Cull credit (110007 Dwear/failure or

80,000 SL1* wliclever occurs
first, parts only[]

Oigalix Cube 12 monts Cull credit (1000 [wear/failure or
100,000 SL1* wliclever occurs
first, parts only [

Single tantubes 12 monts Cull credit (1000 Dwear/failure

[Polyplos, P125(135 parts only(]

SirepLobs, SR

Single Canl][1[Ray [ubes 12 monts [p to 12 mont(s prorated credit Credit percentage [1
[(Powerplos[] [wear/failure or 80,000 SL[4 12 Cmont[s in

wliclever occurs first, parts only[] | use/12(100

10 Period of [0 arranty commences from te date of first use or completion of installation, wicllever occurs firstCln tle
event tCe completion of installation is delayed for reasons beyond Siemens(control, t"e stated warranty period s(all
commence [0 days after delivery of e[ uipment(]

201 If a part is replaced during tCe 12[montlisystem warranty, tCat part will be coveredl I Jowever, te replaced part will not
carry a separate warranty(

30 Replacement spare parts warranty commences from the date of Siemens’ invoice.

471 SLOCSiemens Load [nit [1 exposure or 2 seconds cine [1C[] (Tigital Cine [1odel[or 15 seconds [Jigital Pulsed
Cluoroscopy TP

501 If tfe cause of failure on a returned part is determined to be from damage or negligence, te warranty is voided(]
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Divider lll. Community Needs Criteria and Standards

1.

Describe the financial rationale for the proposed replacement equipment.

Saint Luke’s Hospital of Kansas City is seeking approval to replace its existing biplane angiography
unit with a new, more advanced model. The existing equipment is reaching End of Service life
6/30/2025 and has incurred increased downtime due to increased service needs. The new unit
will allow for enhanced outcomes through increased efficiency and advanced accuracy.

Document if the existing equipment has exceeded its useful life.

The existing unit was purchased in 2012 under CON #4779 HT and will reach End of Service date
onJune 30, 2025. The existing unit is in working condition, but has had significantly increased
service needs. These service needs are summarized in Attachment 9.

Describe the effect the replacement unit would have on quality of care.

The new system will have the ability to perform diagnostic non-contrast CT imaging during a case
which will significantly improve their ability to diagnose subtle cerebral hemorrhage
interprocedurally. Currently, the CT capabilities are only able to detect a major

hemorrhage. The other enhancement is 3D angiography. In our current cases, there is a 5-10-
minute delay for them to acquire the imaging from 2 different planes to see the anatomy. The
new system will allow simultaneous 3D imaging without any delays.

Document if the existing equipment is in constant need of repair.
The current unit consistently requires repair. A summary of service calls over the previous two
years specific to the unit being replaced has been included in this application as Attachment 9.

Document if the lease on the current unit has expired.
Not applicable. The existing equipment is not leased.

Describe the technological advances provided by the new unit.

o Flat emitter Tube technology with low dose imaging: The icono Biplane produces extremely
high output with shorter tube pulses, resulting in quality diagnostic imaging while lowering
radiation dose for both the patient and interventional staff. Included on Fluoro, Acquisition
and Roadmap. The equipment also features more power to penetrate tissue and produce
better resolution for finer detailed imaging than the Meglix technology found on the Zee
Platform.

e Drive Cliq Technology eliminates the clicking brakes from dated analog devises on
tables. This allows for more precise movement and stopping. Drive Cliq also eliminates a top
reason for service needs for the imaging room.

o 16Bit HDR Detector: The icono Biplane is enabled by a high dynamic range that produces
four times higher soft tissue resolution for better 3D imaging and a 65,000 grayscale values.
This is compared to the Zee platform which has only 14bit and 16,000 shades of gray. Soft
tissue differentiation is much improved with the Icono platform, enabling smaller lesions and
defects to be more readily detected.



e Twin Spin: The ability to perform 3D spins without removing the B-plane of the machine
allows for more efficient clinical workflow, improves speed of use, and therefore contributes
to increased patient safety and reduced collisions.

e Sine Spin: New acquisition trajectory adding a CRAN/CAUD movement and reduces cone
beam CT artifacts, specifically in the basal part of the brain and close to the skull. Not
possible with the Zee platform. This provides a much safer and more efficient way to treat
basilar abnormalities due to the artifact reduction provided by Sine Spin.

e DynadD: This feature combines temporal blood flow and 3D vessel tree information which
provides an unlimited series of views. This then allows for saving contrast and dose and
better visualization for treating arteriovenous malformations (AVMs).

e Siemens-Corindus Corpath GRX endovascular robotics. The icono Biplane is readily
upgradeable to future robotic guidance technology using Corindus Corpath

e Live 2K Imaging: The icono Biplane enables full pixel resolution for fluoroscopy and
acquisition with four times the information image quality vs 1k imaging on the Zee. The
Icono system allows the visualization of over 4 times more data.

e OPTIQ: Thisis a new imaging chain with self-adjusting algorithms that automatically adapts
imaging parameters to visualize specific materials and provide the best image quality
preference while minimizing dose exposure. This is material specific road mapping so that
optimal image quality and dose regulation can be maintained for the type of material being
used.

Additionally, all future developments by the manufacturer will be focused on this icono biplane,
not the Zee platform.

Describe how patient satisfaction would be improved.

For stroke patients, every second of expedited response time simultaneously increases an ability
to save brain cells and therefore minimize long term neurological deficits. The icono system
enables faster diagnosis and resulting faster treatment, ultimately avoiding or reducing the
patient’s long-term potential neurological deficit.

Describe how patient outcomes would be improved.

Saint Luke’s Hospital strives to achieve exceptional clinical and patient outcomes. The icono
biplane IR Pro is equipped with a wealth of new clinical capabilities that translate to high quality
interventional radiology outcomes, even for complex cases, while maintaining short and more
predictable time slots. We foresee this as a path to confident treatments, allowing us to tackle
new and future clinical demands while addressing any upswing in patient volume.

Describe what impact the new unit would have on utilization.

In daily practice, interventional radiology workflows are often challenged by insufficient or
outdated tools. This can affect consistency and efficiency. We expect to see increased utilization
with this replacement unit because of numerous technological advancements that will allow for
increased productivity.



10. Describe any new capabilities that the new unit would provide.
While the icono Biplane features many technological advancements, it also provides “net new
capabilities that we are currently not enabled to do with the current imaging platform that
would be replaced. These new capabilities are below.
e Detection of intracranial bleeding in basal part of the brain.

”

e Visualization of collateral vessels
e Treatment of smaller and more complex cerebral aneurysms

11. By what percent will this replacement increase patient charges?
There should be no change or increase in patient charges.



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html Attachment #9

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000019446581 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL
OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000018346852 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WOT00000019446581 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-BAT Frequency: 3Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2024-06-06 08:25:57
Serial Number 154085 Started 2024-06-06 08:25:57

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2024-06-06 08:28:13
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 171
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6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Vendor Provided Service

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs: Siemens PM
Are all outputs/results within acceptable Yes
tolerances?

Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note

2024-06-06 08:26:55 - Justin Hasenyager : Opened PM WOT for service reported by Siemens. attached
FSR.

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2024-06-06 0.1 0 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount

file:///C:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/UI914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html
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6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT000000192 10401 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C06688641 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000018149527 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000019210401 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Service Request State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Lashanda Glover
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-1685
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported needs ip address, working with IT
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2024-05-08 16:24:13
Serial Number 154085 Started 2024-05-09 08:28:34
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2024-05-21 10:38:55
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed S0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 3/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

Service Notes

Note

2024-05-09 08:29:13 - Justin Hasenyager : Obtained system IP info for PACS

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor Justin Hasenyager 2024-05-08 0.5 0 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount

file:///C:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/UI914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html
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6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000018898547 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C06581468 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000017894058 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000018898547 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Molly Wiman
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-2584
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported Neuro Rm 2 - Had to restart it, timestamp is incorrect
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2024-04-03 10:14:34
Serial Number 154085 Started 2024-04-03 10:37:29
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2024-04-05 10:14:33
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 5/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Replaced Part(s)

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2024-04-05 10:03:28 - Steven Coffelt : Assisted Siemens with computer replacement. Eventually the
system was fully functional. System is up.

2024-04-03 16:40:20 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens Ticket# 400112534549

2024-04-03 16:37:28 - Steven Coffelt : The reference A monitor has no signal and is blank. | tried replacing
the monitor but that didn't work. | tested the original monitor and found it was good. | reinstalled the original
monitor. | contacted Siemens tech support with help trouble shooting the system. We eventually figured out
the video card in the IAS-A computer is bad. Siemens is ordering a new computer and will dispatch and
engineer for 4/4/24 early afternoon.

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor Steven Coffelt 2024-04-04 10 0 $0.00

Labor  Steven Coffelt 2024-04-03 5.75 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 6/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT0000001869202 1 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C06529694 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WOO000017718803 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WOT00000018692021 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Benita Harris
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-2365
Phone
Technician Anthony Dimino Customer PO
Reported C Arm - The b plane is not working, doesn't work when trying to fluoro
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2024-03-17 21:07:48
Serial Number 154085 Started 2024-03-18 08:29:24
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2024-03-26 10:02:11
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 7171



6/10/24, 4:22 PM

Close Notes

Service History Report for 80090773.html

What actions were taken to resolve the

issue?
What actions were taken to ensure the device
was ready for patient use?

Reboot/Reset

Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)

Service Notes

Note

2024-03-20 10:05:42 - Anthony Dimino : Called Siemens to close out ticket.

2024-03-18 09:29:07 - Anthony Dimino : Wait for study to be finished. Called Siemens for support. After
rebooting system it came up and floro worked on B plane. Tech support stated acquisition computer didn't

fully boot at time of error.

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor Anthony Dimino 2024-03-20 0.08 0 $S0.00

Travel Anthony Dimino 2024-03-17 0.5 0 S0.00

Labor  Anthony Dimino 2024-03-17 1 0 $0.00

Travel Anthony Dimino 2024-03-17 0.5 0 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 8/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000018594192 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL

OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000017643204 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000018594192 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone

Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-RPLC Frequency: 2Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2024-03-01 02:51:24
Serial Number 154085 Started 2024-03-01 02:51:24

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2024-03-01 09:44:08
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL

file:///C:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/UI914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html
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6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Vendor Provided Service

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs: see attached MP checklist.
Are all outputs/results within acceptable Yes

tolerances?

Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note

2024-03-01 09:43:33 - Justin Hasenyager : PM completed by GE.

Labor
Type  Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2024-03-01 0.2 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity

Invoice Amount

file:///C:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/UI914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html
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6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000018392873 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL

OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000017462166 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000018392873 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone

Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-MFG Frequency: 1Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2024-02-16 17:46:50
Serial Number 154085 Started 2024-02-16 17:46:50

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2024-02-16 17:48:56
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL

file:///C:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/UI914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html
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6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Vendor Provided Service

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs: Siemens PM FSR attached.
Are all outputs/results within acceptable Yes

tolerances?

Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note

2024-02-16 17:48:36 - Justin Hasenyager : Attached Siemens FSR

Labor
Type  Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2024-02-16 0.3 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity

Invoice Amount

file:///C:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/UI914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html
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6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000018013349 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C06309966 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000017145781 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000018013349 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Brandy Schudy
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-2365
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported one of the monitors on the boom needs replaced, grid lines have been burned into the
Problem screen
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2024-01-04 14:36:49
Serial Number 154085 Started 2024-01-04 15:07:44
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2024-01-15 10:41:24
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 13/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Replaced Part(s)

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2024-01-15 10:41:08 - Steven Coffelt : The monitor had grid lines from burn in. Siemens sent me a monitor
for replacement. | replaced the monitor. The system is now functioning normally.

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Steven Coffelt 2024-01-12 1 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 14/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000017854675 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C06281778 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000017001165 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000017854675 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Josh Schneider
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-5186
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported B-Plane is out
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-12-24 10:55:34
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-12-24 11:18:26
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-12-27 09:28:58
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 15/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Repair

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note
2023-12-27 09:28:33 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens was onsite and corrected the issue. FSR is attached.

2023-12-24 11:58:03 - Anthony Dimino : Greg from siemens remoted in and stated PC looks to be issue.
Siemens will plan dispatch for Tuesday Morning.

2023-12-24 11:19:53 - Anthony Dimino : B plane is out per tech. After reboot system still has error.
Contacted Siemens for on call support

2023-12-24 11:18:59 - Anthony Dimino : Case # 400-112361791

Labor

Type  Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Steven Coffelt 2023-12-26 0.5 0 $0.00

Labor  Anthony Dimino 2023-12-24 0.55 0 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 16/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000017737342 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C06217165 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WOO000016912897 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000017737342 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By David Ballentyne
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-5186
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported collimation shutters are off when they do 3D / misaligned
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-12-01 13:01:49
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-12-01 13:40:08
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-12-27 09:31:09
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 17/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Repair

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2023-12-27 09:30:13 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens was onsite for a different issue, but checked alignment
and corrected the issue. FSR is attached.

2023-12-20 10:07:56 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens will reschedule
2023-12-12 09:37:03 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens will reschedule
2023-12-05 19:10:59 - Justin Hasenyager : Attached WOT, Siemens to reschedule due to room in use.

2023-12-01 13:52:34 - Steven Coffelt : 3D scans are misaligned. | contacted Siemens Ticket#
400112323942

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor Steven Coffelt 2023-12-26 0.5 0 S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000017606615 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL

OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000016797894 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000017606615 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone

Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-MFG Frequency: 1Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-11-16 19:27:35
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-11-16 19:27:35

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2023-11-16 19:29:27
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Manufacturer

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs: see MP checklist attached
Are all outputs/results within acceptable Yes

tolerances?

Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note

2023-11-16 19:29:02 - Justin Hasenyager : Opened PM WOT for service reported by Siemens. attached
FSR and MP checklist.

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-11-16 0.22 0 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000017366019 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C06111607 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000016636627 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000017366019 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Jenny Miers
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-1685
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported "B" plane not functioning at all
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-10-26 11:03:10
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-10-26 11:06:16
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-10-31 15:13:10
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Repair

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2023-10-31 15:12:53 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens was onsite and reseated boards in IAS B computer. The
system is now functioning normally. FSR is attached.

2023-10-26 11:42:48 - Steven Coffelt : The B-Plane is not functioning. Il have contacted Siemens Ticket#
400112261954

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor Steven Coffelt 2023-10-26 1 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000017357620 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C06106786 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000016630344 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000017357620 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Josh Schneider
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-5186
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported not coming on - breakers were flipped in back in this morning - breakers are on now in the
Problem correct position
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-10-25 09:12:19
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-10-25 10:53:04
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-10-25 11:04:40
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Repair

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note
2023-10-25 11:04:22 - Steven Coffelt : Assist

2023-10-25 11:03:55 - Steven Coffelt : The system would not power up. | checked the breakers and they
were on. | checked the UPS. The UPS was not on. | turned on the UPS. The system booted. The system is
now functioning normally.

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Steven Coffelt 2023-10-25 0.5 0 $S0.00

Labor  Anthony Dimino 2023-10-25 0.5 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000017086207 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C06001286 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WOO000016408175 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000017086207 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Brandy Schudy
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-2365
Phone
Technician Brent Dawson Customer PO
Reported lateral plane not working- no flouro- says "out of order" **patient currently on table
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-09-19 11:08:08
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-09-20 09:34:04
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-09-20 09:48:50
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes
What actions were taken to resolve the Reboot/Reset, Operational Verification Procedure
issue? (OVP)

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2023-09-20 09:47:56 - Brent Dawson : Customer restarted the system before | arrived. By the time |
arrived the system was function properly?

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor Brent Dawson 2023-09-19 0.25 0 S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773
WOT# WOT00000017084216

Service History Report for 80090773.html

Ran by Rusty Taper
2024-06-10 17:14:13

Case C06000191 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WOO000016406598 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000017084216 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Brandy Schudy
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-2365
Phone
Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported Went to turn on the machine and it's beeping, rm is down, power may have tripped
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-09-19 08:32:32
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-09-19 09:59:03
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-09-19 10:00:33
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00

Model Class

Description

Equipment

RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Reboot/Reset

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2023-09-19 10:00:00 - Justin Hasenyager : Reset breakers and checked UPS. unit booted normally.

Labor
Type  Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-09-19 0.42 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000016768667 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL

OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000016147400 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000016768667 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone

Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-MFG Frequency: 1Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-08-01 16:52:35
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-08-01 16:52:35

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2023-08-01 16:54:47
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Manufacturer

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs: see attached MP checklist
Are all outputs/results within acceptable Yes

tolerances?

Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note

2023-08-01 16:54:24 - Justin Hasenyager : PM completed by Siemens. Attached MP checklists and FSR.

Labor
Type  Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-08-01 0.13 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000016154117 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C05663355 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000015632301 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WOT00000016154117 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Jenny Miers
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-1685
Phone
Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported lateral tube stopped taking pictures, froze on the image
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-05-19 19:28:03
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-05-19 19:39:43
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-05-24 11:15:32
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed S0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Replaced Part(s), Calibration

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2023-05-23 19:58:42 - Justin Hasenyager : Spoke with Siemens FSE. tube install went past end of contract
hours. PO needed for 1.5 hrs OT.

2023-05-22 12:09:25 - Justin Hasenyager : Worked with Siemens FSE on system check out. Tube is
confirmed failed micro filament. replacement ordered.

2023-05-19 22:30:35 - Justin Hasenyager : travel Plaza to Home

2023-05-19 22:30:17 - Justin Hasenyager : reviewed logs, found x-ray not possible "b" plane and micro
filament defect errors in log. opened ticket with Siemens 400111982570. swapped micro filament d470 to
Large filament and micro filament error continues. failed tube likely. Siemens dispatched for Monday.
informed staff that A plane imaging is functional. B plane will only work with small flament. due to this
being a neuro IR room. image quality will likely not be optimal for imaging. left to Dr/staff discretion.

2023-05-19 22:25:45 - Justin Hasenyager : Travel home to Plaza

2023-05-19 19:59:05 - Justin Hasenyager : Spoke with site staff. during biplane imaging B plane froze
imaging and A plane continued with x-ray. similar description to early week issue. Siemens checked system
during week. Possible PC failing per notes. Contacted Siemens for remote login/log review. Online support
closed a 7EST. travel to site needed.

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-05-23 0.25 0 $0.00

Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-05-22 1.62 0 S0.00

Travel  Justin Hasenyager 2023-05-19 0.67 0 S0.00

Travel  Justin Hasenyager 2023-05-19 0.58 0 $S0.00

Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-05-19 1.33 0 $S0.00
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Parts and Vendor Service

Actual Billed Invoice
Part Number Part Description Qty. Quantity Amount
10145086 MEGALIX CAT PLUS 125/20/40/80- 1 1 $S0.00
121GW

ON-SITE ON-SITE SERVICE 1 1 $0.00
SERVICE

VENDOR LABOR VENDOR LABOR 1.5 1.5 $0.00
VENDOR LABOR VENDOR LABOR 2 2 $0.00
VENDOR LABOR VENDOR LABOR 0.5 0.5 S0.00
VENDOR LABOR VENDOR LABOR 4 4 $0.00
VENDOR LABOR VENDOR LABOR 4.5 4.5 $0.00

file:///IC:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/U1914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html 33/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000016147485 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL

OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000015627079 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000016147485 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone

Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-MFG Frequency: 1Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-05-18 12:55:22
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-05-18 12:55:22

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2023-05-18 12:56:41
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Manufacturer

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs: see attached MP checklist
Are all outputs/results within acceptable Yes

tolerances?

Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note

2023-05-18 12:56:18 - Justin Hasenyager : Attached MP checklist and FSR from Siemens.

Labor
Type  Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-05-18 0.1 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000016129739 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C05647172 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000015613033 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000016129739 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Lashanda Glover
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-1685
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported locked up - switched itself off
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-05-15 10:53:12
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-05-16 09:58:09
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-05-16 14:17:18
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Reboot/Reset

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2023-05-16 14:16:33 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens was onsite 10/15/23. They performed service and
diagnostics. Th e system is functioning normally. FSR is attached.

2023-05-16 09:59:22 - Steven Coffelt : When | arrived the 400ystem was working. | contacted Siemens
and had them check error logs. Error logs indicate a computer issue with the IAS. Siemens opened a ticket#
400111927283

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor Steven Coffelt 2023-05-16 0.5 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000015929691 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C05603117 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO0O000015448465 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000015929691 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Josh Schneider
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-5186
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported magnetic table release not working.
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-04-28 16:13:21
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-04-28 16:46:17
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-05-08 10:00:07
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Replaced Part(s)

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2023-05-08 09:59:50 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens Replaced the TCM (mushroom button). The system is now
functioning normally.

2023-05-08 09:58:26 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens replaced the TCM. FSR is attached.

2023-04-28 16:52:56 - Steven Coffelt : The mushroom button is not releasing the table. | checked the
button and the table. Issue is with the mushroom switch. | contacted Siemens Ticket # 400-111944041

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Steven Coffelt 2023-05-01 0.5 0 $0.00

Labor  Steven Coffelt 2023-04-28 0.5 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000015232273 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C05404218 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000014886603 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000015232273 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Josh Schneider
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-5186
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported b plane is broken *come first thing in the morning
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-02-19 10:02:22
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-02-20 13:25:49
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-02-22 11:47:53
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Reboot/Reset

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2023-02-22 11:47:31 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens was onsite and checked and tested the B-plane recon
computer. No issues found. The system is functioning normally. FSR is attached.

2023-02-20 13:31:28 - Steven Coffelt : When the system booted this morning, both A and B planes were
functioning normally. The call that came in was for the B-plane. | called Siemens tech support to check the

error logs. They stated the B plane reconstruction computer didn't boot properly. Siemens will be onsite
2/21 at 2pm Ticket# 400-111819776

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor Steven Coffelt 2023-02-20 1.5 0 S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000015221918 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C05397767 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO0000014878614 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000015221918 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Shannon Spongberg
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-2584
Phone
Technician Brent Dawson Customer PO
Reported Lead Shield - springs and screws has come out
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-02-16 11:56:52
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-02-24 10:25:58
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-02-24 10:40:28
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Repair
issue?
What actions were taken to ensure the device

Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2023-02-24 10:39:39 - Brent Dawson : Talked to contact and removed bent joint covers

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Brent Dawson 2023-02-16 0.37 0 $S0.00
Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000015189048 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL

OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO0000014856083 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000015189048 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone

Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-MFG Frequency: 1Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-02-10 09:51:32
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-02-10 09:51:32

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2023-02-10 09:54:45
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Manufacturer

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs:
Are all outputs/results within acceptable

tolerances?
Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note
2023-02-10 09:52:31 - Justin Hasenyager : Attached FSR and MP checklist.

Labor

Type  Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-02-10 0.2 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service
Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773
WOT# WOT00000014955141

Service History Report for 80090773.html

Ran by Rusty Taper
2024-06-10 17:14:13

Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL
OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO0000014666051 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WOT00000014955141 City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Alert State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone
Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported ALT001998 - Siemens - Artis zee, Artis Q and Artis Q.zen Systems - There is a potential
Problem software error that affects the systems.
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-01-19 10:15:36
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-01-19 12:10:44
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-01-19 12:11:59
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved

Model Number

Model Class

Description

Equipment

Total Billed S0.00

RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

Affected: No

What was done to confirm the device was Not Software Version
Affected?

Service Notes

Note

2023-01-19 12:08:10 - Justin Hasenyager : SW VC21C

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-01-19 0.12 0 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773
WOT# WOT00000014890169

Service History Report for 80090773.html

Ran by Rusty Taper
2024-06-10 17:14:13

Case C05276273 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL
OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO0O000014616667 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WOT00000014890169 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Jess Norris
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-2365
Phone
Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported Ongoing Issue There is a foot pedal switch that is intermittently not working, have to
Problem stomp on it to get it to work.
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-01-06 09:41:16
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-01-06 13:57:25
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-01-26 14:07:27
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed S0.00

Model Class

Description

Equipment

RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Replaced Part(s)

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2023-01-26 14:07:24 - Justin Hasenyager : Fott switch replaced by Siemens FSE

2023-01-26 14:06:42 - Justin Hasenyager : attached FSR.

2023-01-26 12:20:09 - Justin Hasenyager : Spoke with Siemens FSE. Footswitch still on backorder.
2023-01-20 14:46:02 - Steven Coffelt : Footswitch still on backorder

2023-01-13 09:25:37 - Steven Coffelt : Footswitch still on backorder

2023-01-06 16:12:09 - Steven Coffelt : The A-Plane foot switch is intermittent. A new footswitch has been
ordered. The switches are on backorder due to a manufacturing issue.

Labor

Type  Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-01-26 0.12 0 $0.00

Labor  Steven Coffelt 2023-01-06 0.5 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773
WOT# WOT00000014884381

Service History Report for 80090773.html

Ran by Rusty Taper
2024-06-10 17:14:13

Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL
OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WOO000014611998 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000014884381 City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order  Alert State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone
Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported ALT001991 - Siemens - Artis zee, Artis Q, and Artis Q.zen Systems with Software Version
Problem VD12A - In rare cases, the system may only boot into backup mode.
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2023-01-05 09:27:51
Serial Number 154085 Started 2023-01-05 15:19:48
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2023-01-05 15:21:33
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00

Model Class

Description

Equipment

RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

Affected: No

What was done to confirm the device was Not Software Version
Affected?

Service Notes

Note

2023-01-05 15:19:32 - Justin Hasenyager : SW VC21C

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2023-01-05 0.13 0 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000014540438 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C05188049 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000014388868 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000014540438 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Jen Fisher
Substatus Closed Requested By (000) 000-0000
Phone
Technician Brent Dawson Customer PO
Reported stopped working over the weekend, during a case- tried rebooting and it still happened
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2022-12-05 08:43:20
Serial Number 154085 Started 2022-12-05 09:31:30
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2022-12-09 20:39:52
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Replaced Part(s)
issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2022-12-09 20:39:16 - Justin Hasenyager : Attached Siemens FSR
2022-12-05 10:21:46 - Brent Dawson : talked to contact, and Siemens support

2022-12-05 10:09:17 - Brent Dawson : ref#400111689233

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor Justin Hasenyager 2022-12-09 0.13 0 $S0.00

Labor Brent Dawson 2022-12-05 043 0 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000014530000 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C05180566 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order W0O000014380140 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000014530000 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Josh Schneider
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-5186
Phone
Technician Brent Dawson Customer PO
Reported aplane pedal is intermittently cutting out
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2022-12-01 13:14:58
Serial Number 154085 Started 2022-12-07 14:31:02
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2022-12-13 10:52:59
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed S0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Replaced Part(s)

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note
2022-12-13 10:47:27 - Brent Dawson : Foot pedal was replaced during ref# 400111689233. Attached FSR

2022-12-07 14:51:47 - Brent Dawson : Talked to contact, swapped foot pedal with room so they could
complete the case. Called vendor to get the foot pedal replaced.

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Brent Dawson 2022-12-13 0.17 0 $0.00

Labor  Brent Dawson 2022-12-01 0.38 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
ON-SITE SERVICE ON-SITE SERVICE 1 1 $0.00
VENDOR LABOR VENDOR LABOR 0.5 0.5 $0.00
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000014347995 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C05111496 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF

KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000014223463 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000014347995 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Hunter Henderson
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-2365
Phone

Technician Steven Coffelt Customer PO
Reported display screen for the a plane is delayed
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2022-11-07 12:23:36
Serial Number 154085 Started 2022-11-08 12:19:43
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2022-11-21 09:44.07
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Replaced Part(s)

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2022-11-11 13:55:08 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens replaced the tube and ran calibrations. The system is now
functioning normally.

2022-11-11 10:21:28 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens received a DOA tube on 11/9/22. The ordered a new tube
to be driven to the site by 8:00 am on 11/10/22. The tube arrived around 1am and was misplaced in the
hospital. After an extensive search, we found the tube and took it to the neuro room. Siemens replaced the
tube and is currently performing calibrations.

2022-11-08 12:19:38 - Steven Coffelt : Siemens was onsite and diagnosed the system. The A-plane tube is
defective. Siemens ordered another tube.

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor Steven Coffelt 2022-11-11 0.5 0 $0.00

Labor  Steven Coffelt 2022-11-10 2 0 $0.00

Labor  Steven Coffelt 2022-11-08 0.5 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000014335764 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL

OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO0O000014213868 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000014335764 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone

Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-MFG Frequency: 1Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2022-11-03 15:03:26
Serial Number 154085 Started 2022-11-03 15:03:26

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2022-11-03 15:05:35
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Manufacturer

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs: see attached Siemens MP
Are all outputs/results within acceptable Yes

tolerances?

Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note

2022-11-03 15:04:21 - Justin Hasenyager : PM completed by Siemens Parts 4 and 5 of MP. Attached MP
and FSR

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2022-11-03 0.22 0 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000014168514 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C05050278 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000014067285 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000014168514 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Jonathan Nye
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 317-1906
Phone
Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported Keeps giving an error there is a guard that is active, there is nothing touching it to cause
Problem the guard error
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2022-10-17 11:40:08
Serial Number 154085 Started 2022-10-17 12:21:30
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2022-10-17 12:21:39
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Repair

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note

2022-10-17 12:21:14 - Justin Hasenyager : adjusted FD covers, collision cleared. cycled collision and clears
normally each time.

Labor
Type  Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2022-10-17 0.33 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000013914932 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C04971099 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF
KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000013847081 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000013914932 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By Jess Norris
Substatus Closed Requested By (816) 932-2365
Phone
Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO 1796148
Reported The controller on side of the machine feels like it's loose on it's base - not responding to a
Problem movement
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2022-09-19 17:08:36
Serial Number 154085 Started 2022-09-20 11:00:00
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2022-09-22 09:34:30
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $2,495.81
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Replaced Part(s)

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note
2022-09-22 09:32:14 - Justin Hasenyager : OJT w/ Justin
2022-09-22 09:29:22 - Justin Hasenyager : Replaced stand table controller. tested function. Passed.

2022-09-20 11:46:02 - Dorena Hann : Investigated and found that the controller had been dropped on the
joystick breaking off the joystick. Removed assy and attempted to repair. Placed order for replacement.

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2022-09-21 0.5 0.5 S0.00

Labor  Steven Coffelt 2022-09-21 0.5 0.5 $S0.00

Labor Dorena Hann 2022-09-20 0.73 0.73 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty.  Billed Quantity Invoice Amount

10280921 STAND CNTRL MOD SCM V2 1 1 $2495.81
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000013624300 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL

OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000013600937 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000013624300 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone

Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-MFG Frequency: 1Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2022-08-07 13:06:15
Serial Number 154085 Started 2022-08-07 13:06:15

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2022-08-07 13:08:25
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Manufacturer

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs:
Are all outputs/results within acceptable

tolerances?
Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note

2022-08-07 13:07:54 - Justin Hasenyager : attached FSR and MP

Labor

Type  Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2022-08-07 0.1 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service
Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000013144626 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case C04674877 Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL OF

KANSAS CITY
Work Order WOO000013192898 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000013144626 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Repair State MO
Type
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone

Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported B plane Assist display not functioning.
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2022-06-06 11:45:11
Serial Number 154085 Started 2022-06-06 11:45:13
Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL Completed 2022-06-06 14:24:10
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE Approved
Model Number Total Billed $0.00
Model Class Equipment
Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What actions were taken to resolve the Could Not Duplicate (CND)

issue?

What actions were taken to ensure the device Operational Verification Procedures (OVP)
was ready for patient use?

Service Notes

Note
2022-06-06 11:47:43 - Justin Hasenyager : Opened WOT for FSR received from Siemens, attached.

2022-06-06 11:45:13 - Justin Hasenyager : Acknowledged.

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2022-06-06 0.12 0 S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount

file:///C:/Users/009725/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/UI914XB1/Service History Report for 80090773.html

67/71



6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper

WOT# WOT00000013141286 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL

OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000013190022 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000013141286 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone

Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-MFG Frequency: 1Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2022-06-04 12:20:44
Serial Number 154085 Started 2022-06-04 12:20:44

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2022-06-04 12:24:17
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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6/10/24, 4:22 PM Service History Report for 80090773.html

Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Manufacturer

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs:
Are all outputs/results within acceptable

tolerances?
Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note
2022-06-04 12:24:12 - Justin Hasenyager : Opened PM WOT for FSR received from Siemens. attached

Labor

Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2022-06-04 0.05 0 $0.00

Parts and Vendor Service
Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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CEID# 80090773 Ran by Rusty Taper
WOT# WOT00000013141285 2024-06-10 17:14:13
Case Customer SLH-KC SAINT LUKES PLAZA HOSPITAL
OF KANSAS CITY
Work Order WO000013190022 Hospital Special Procedures Radiology - 722000
Department
Work Order WQOT00000013141285 | City KANSAS CITY
Task
Work Order Preventative State MO
Type Maintenance
Status Closed Requested By
Substatus Closed Requested By
Phone
Technician Justin Hasenyager Customer PO
Reported PM: Procedure: 00-BAT Frequency: 3Y
Problem
Verified
Problem
CEID 80090773 Created 2022-06-04 12:20:43
Serial Number 154085 Started 2022-06-04 12:20:43

Manufacturer SIEMENS MEDICAL
Model Name AXIOM ARTIS ZEE - BIPLANE
Model Number

Model Class Equipment

Completed 2022-06-04 12:22:15
Approved

Total Billed S0.00

Description RADIOGRAPHIC/FLUOROSCOPIC SYSTEMS ANGIOGRAPHIC/INTERVENTIONAL
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Close Notes

What type of procedure did you use? Manufacturer

PM Procedures Output

Results/Outputs:
Are all outputs/results within acceptable

tolerances?
Were calibrated tool(s) and/or test equipment No

used?

Service Notes

Note
2022-06-04 12:22:02 - Justin Hasenyager : Opened PM WOT for FSR and MP received from Siemens.
IAS/IVS pc batteries replaced. per MP

Labor
Type Tech Date Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
Labor  Justin Hasenyager 2022-06-04 0.02 0 $S0.00

Parts and Vendor Service

Part Number Part Description Actual Qty. Billed Quantity Invoice Amount
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Divider IV. Financial Feasibility Review Criteria and Standards

1.

Document that sufficient financing is available by providing a letter from a financial institution
or an auditor’s statement indicating that sufficient funds are available.

Saint Luke’s Hospital is financing this project with available cash, as outlined in the Proposed
Project Budget (Attachment 6). As documented in the Audited Consolidated Balance Sheet —
included in this application as Attachment 10 — Saint Luke’s Health System has adequate cash
reserves available to fund this project.

Provide Service-Specific Revenues and Expenses (Form MO 580-1865) projected through three
full years beyond project completion.

The required Service-Specific Revenues and Expenses information (Form MO 580-1865) has
been included in this application as Attachment 11.

Document how patient charges are derived.

Patient charges are generally derived by accumulating all of the cost of services, including staff
and supplies utilized during the course of the visit. Charges for each procedure are derived from
the current charge description master and are dependent on the types of procedures performed
along with a number of other variables.

Document responsiveness to the needs of the medically indigent.
A copy of our existing policy for meeting the needs of the medically indigent is included in this
application as Attachment 12.
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Ernst & Young LLP Tel: +1 816 474 5200
Corrigan Station ey.com
Suite 04-100

Building a better 1828 Walnut Street
working world Kansas City, MO 64108

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc. and
subsidiaries (the System), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31,
2022 and 2021, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the financial
statements).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the System at December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of the System and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or erTor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the System’s
ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are
issued.

2212-4152906 1
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the System’s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

* Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the System’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal-

control-related matters that we identified during the audit.
St ¥ MLLP

April 5, 2023

2212-4152906 2
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In Thousands)

December 31

2022 2021

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 381,212 § 668,407

Short-term investments (Note 7) 204,071 186,419

Accounts receivable, net 312,341 309,674

Other receivables 37,710 38,206

Inventories 36,494 35,390

Prepaid expenses 30,380 32,562
Total current assets 1,002,208 1,270,658
Property and equipment, net (Note 6) 978,118 983,340
Right-to-use assets 162,529 177,017
Investments (Note 7) 690,144 715,356
Assets limited as to use (Note 7):

Board designated 12,366 8,727

Under self-insurance arrangements 20,982 22,145

Restricted by donor or grantor 191,175 217,440
Total assets limited as to use 224,523 248,312
Other assets:

Investment in affiliates, net 39,267 37,742

Other 105,105 118,224
Total other assets 144,372 155,966
Total assets $ 3.201.894 $ 3.550.649
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Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt (Note 8)
Accounts payable
Payroll-related liabilities
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Defined contribution plan obligations
Other

Total current liabilities

Reserve for self-insured risks (Note 11)
Long-term debt, less current maturities (Note 8)
Interest rate swap contracts (Note 8)

Pension obligation (Note 10)

Lease liability

Other noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.
Noncontrolling interest
Total without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions (Note 14)
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

2212-4152906

December 31

2022 2021
$ 16,836 § 15,929
124,250 131,279
101,604 117,928
12,151 15,028
20,703 19,955
101,766 237,665
377,310 537,784
51,776 51,861
603,141 621,603
8,725 26,718
- 16,863
158,186 174,618
93,278 108,171
1,292,416 1,537,618
1,671,791 1,746,896
8,891 10,482
1,680,682 1,757,378
228,796 255,653
1,909,478 2,013,031
$ 3.201.894 § 3.550.649




Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
(In Thousands)

Year Ended December 31
2022 2021

Revenues:

Patient service revenue $ 2,159,100 $ 2,162,901

Other revenue 194,875 204,226
Total revenues 2,353,975 2,367,127
Expenses:

Salaries and wages 1,049,199 1,001,103

Employee benefits 230,640 227,187

Supplies and other 942,910 867,953

Depreciation and amortization 104,306 105,204

Interest 19,609 18,579
Total expenses 2,346,664 2,220,026
Operating income 7,311 147,101
Other income (loss):

Investment return (Note 7) (76,044) 105,670

Change in fair value of interest rate swaps 17,993 8,650

Pension settlement (59,659) (5,061)

Other, net (3,178) (4,025)
Total other (loss) income, net (120,888) 105,234
Consolidated (deficit) excess of revenues over expenses (113,577) 252,335
Less revenues over expenses attributable to

noncontrolling interest (14,411) (14,946)
(Deficit) excess of revenues over expenses attributable to

Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc. $ (127.988) $ 237.389

See accompanying notes.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
(In Thousands)

Net assets without donor restrictions:
Consolidated (deficit) excess of revenues over expenses
Contribution of property, equipment, and other
Pension-related changes other than
net periodic pension costs
Other changes in net assets without donor restrictions
(Decrease) increase in net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions:
Contributions
Investment income, net
Change in unrealized (loss) gain on investments, net
Net assets released from restrictions
Change in interest in donor-restricted net assets
of foundations
(Decrease) increase in net assets with donor restrictions

(Decrease) increase in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes.

Year Ended December 31, 2022

Year Ended December 31, 2021

Total Controlling Noncontrolling Total Controlling Noncontrolling

$ (113,577) $ (127,988) $ 14411 $ 252335 § 237389 § 14,946
2,666 2,666 - 727 727 -
49,348 49,348 - 14,303 14,303 -
(15,133) 869 (16,002) (14,170) 205 (14,375)
(76,696) (75,105) (1,591) 253,195 252,624 571
15,160 15,160 - 11,009 11,009 -
1,942 1,942 - 4,063 4,063 -
(19,106) (19,106) - 29,742 29,742 -
(24,808) (24,808) - (18,918) (18,918) -
45) (45) - 155 155 —
(26,857) (26,857) — 26,051 26,051 —
(103,553) (101,962) (1,591) 279,246 278,675 571
2,013,031 2,002,549 10,482 1,733,785 1,723,874 9,911

$ 1.909.478 $ 1.900.587 $ 8.891 _$ 2,013,031 $ 2,002,549 § 10,482
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In Thousands)

Year Ended December 31
2022 2021

Operating activities
(Decrease) increase in net assets $ (103,553) $ 279,246
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash (used in) provided by

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 104,306 105,204
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 2,291 778
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps (17,993) (8,650)
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension costs 9,397 (9,242)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests 16,002 14,375
Restricted contributions (15,160) (11,009)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net (2,667) (53,095)
Other current assets 1,574 (16,238)
Other noncurrent assets 27,607 1,931
Accounts payable (7,029) 36,361
Other current liabilities (154,352) 72,645
Reserve for self-insured risks (85) 2,707
Other noncurrent liabilities (57,585) (140,139)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (197,247) 274,874
Investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment, net (101,375) (79,185)
Decrease (increase) in investment securities classified as trading 16,698 (212,476)
Increase in equity goodwill (661) (1,030)
Increase in investment in affiliates, net (864) (2,851)
Net cash used in investing activities (86,202) (295,542)
Financing activities
Payments and refunding of long-term debt (17,555) (48,681)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt - 30,500
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (16,002) (14,375)
Restricted contributions 15,160 11,009
Net cash used in provided by financing activities (18,397) (21,547)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash (301,846) (42,215)
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of year 694,140 736,355
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of year $ 392,294 $ 694,140
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash
to the consolidated balance sheets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 381,212 668,407
Restricted cash included in investments 11,082 25,733
3 392,294 694.140
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paid $ 23.198 $ 22,348
See accompanying notes.
2212-4152906 7




Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2022

1. Background, Principles of Consolidation, and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies

Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc., a Kansas not-for-profit corporation, operates an integrated health
care delivery system (the System) serving the greater Kansas City metropolitan area and
surrounding communities. The System is a faith-based, not-for-profit-aligned health system
committed to excellence in providing health care and health-related services in a caring
environment. The System is the sole corporate member of Saint Luke’s Hospital of Kansas City
(Saint Luke’s), Saint Luke’s North Hospital (North), Saint Luke’s South Hospital (South), Saint
Luke’s East Hospital (East), and their consolidated and unconsolidated subsidiaries.

The System and its primary operating entities are not-for-profit corporations as described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are exempt from federal income
taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Certain supporting subsidiaries
are subject to federal and state income taxes.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the following operating entities:

Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc. (the Corporation)

Saint Luke’s Hospital of Kansas City (Saint Luke’s)

Saint Luke’s North Hospital (North)

Saint Luke’s South Hospital (South)

Saint Luke’s East Hospital (East)

Saint Luke’s Hospital of Chillicothe d/b/a Hedrick Medical Center (Hedrick)

Saint Luke’s Hospital of Trenton d/b/a Wright Memorial Hospital (Wright Memorial)
Saint Luke’s Hospital of Garnett d/b/a Anderson County Hospital (Anderson County)
Saint Luke’s Hospital of Allen County d/b/a Allen County Regional Hospital (Allen County)
Saint Luke’s Home Care and Hospice

Saint Luke’s Health System Risk Retention Group (RRG)

Saint Luke’s Health System Insurance, Ltd. (Captive)

Bishop Spencer Place, Inc.

Saint Luke’s Physician Group, Inc.

Saint Luke’s Foundation (Foundation)

All significant intercompany transactions and account balances have been eliminated in the
consolidated financial statements.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Background, Principles of Consolidation, and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Accounting Policies

The System’s accounting policies conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (U.S.
GAAP) applicable to health care organizations.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash

Cash and cash equivalents generally include cash and highly liquid debt instruments, generally
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased. Highly liquid debt instruments with
original, short-term maturities of three months or less that are included as part of the investment
portfolio are excluded from cash equivalents as they are commingled with longer-term
investments. Amounts included in restricted cash include cash held within investments and may
represent funds set aside within the investment portfolio based on management’s policy or
contractual arrangements.

Short-Term Investments
Short-term investments primarily consist of U.S. government obligations, corporate obligations,

and fixed-income funds internally designated as current assets because such amounts are available
to meet the System’s cash requirements.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Background, Principles of Consolidation, and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Patient Accounts Receivable

The System’s patient accounts receivable are reported at the amount that reflects the consideration
to which it expects to be entitled in exchange for providing patient care.

The revenues related to patient accounts receivable are reported at net realizable value based on
certain assumptions. For third-party payors, including Medicare, Medicaid, and managed care, the
net realizable value is based on the estimated contractual reimbursement percentage, which is
based on current contract prices or historical paid claims data by payor. For self-pay, the net
realizable value is determined using estimates of historical collection experience, including an
analysis by aging category. These estimates are adjusted for expected recoveries and any
anticipated changes in trends, including significant changes in payor mix, changes in operations
and economic conditions, or trends in federal and state governmental health care coverage.

Inventories

Inventories consist primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals and are stated at the lower
of actual cost, generally on the first-in, first-out basis, or market.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at fair value at the date of receipt.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets, as follows:

Land improvement 8 to 20 years
Building and improvements 5 to 40 years
Equipment 3 to 15 years
Software 3 to 7 years

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the useful life or corresponding lease.
The amortization is included in depreciation expense.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Background, Principles of Consolidation, and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Capitalized Interest

Interest cost incurred on tax-exempt borrowings designated for capital purposes, net of interest
earned on such borrowed funds, is capitalized over the duration of the related capital projects.
Imputed interest cost incurred on construction financed through internally generated funds or other
borrowings is capitalized over the duration of the related capital projects when the project is
material in cost and time.

Asset Impairment

The System considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the necessary
test to determine whether the carrying value of an asset is appropriate. Impairment write-downs
are recognized in operating income at the time the impairment is identified. There were no material
impairments in the years ended December 31, 2022 or 2021.

Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under self-insurance arrangements
and indenture agreements and restricted donations. Investments in equity and debt securities are
measured at fair value.

The System considers its investment securities as trading securities. Investment income (including
realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) from trading
investments is recorded as investment return, which is included in (deficit) excess of revenues over
expenses, unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law or derived from assets held by
trustee under self-insurance arrangements or under indenture agreements. Gains and losses with
respect to disposition of marketable securities are based on the specific-identification method.

Investment income earned by assets held by trustee under self-insurance arrangements and under
indenture agreements is reported as other revenue. Restricted investment income and net gains or
losses on investments of donor-restricted funds are added to or deducted from the appropriate
restricted net asset balance.

2212-4152906 11



Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Background, Principles of Consolidation, and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

The System also holds investment positions in other trusts, limited liability investment companies,
and hedge funds of funds (collectively referred to as alternative investments), which are reported
based on the net asset value of the investment. The calculated net asset values are provided by the
respective organizations and based on historical cost, appraisals, or other estimates that require
varying degrees of judgment. Management has utilized the best available information for reported
values, which in some instances are valuations as of an interim date not more than 90 days before
year-end. Generally, the net asset value of the System’s holdings reflects net contributions to the
investee and an ownership share of realized and unrealized investment income and expenses.
Returns from investments based on the net asset value, whether realized or unrealized, are included
in investment return in (deficit) excess of revenues over expenses.

The System’s assets limited as to use are exposed to various kinds and levels of risk. Fixed-income
securities expose the System to interest rate risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. As interest rates
change, the current value of many fixed-income securities, particularly those with fixed interest
rates, is affected. Credit risk is the risk that the obligor of the security will not fulfill its obligation.
Liquidity risk is affected by the willingness of market participants to buy and sell given securities.

Equity securities expose the System to market risk, performance risk, and liquidity risk. Market
risk is the risk associated with major movements of the equity market, both international and
domestic. Performance risk is the risk associated with a company’s operating performance.
Liquidity risk, as previously defined, tends to be higher for international equities and equities
related to small capitalized companies, as well as certain alternative investments.

Investment in Affiliates

The System has entered into certain limited liability company agreements with third parties that
provide health-care-related services. Where applicable, these arrangements are accounted for using
the equity method of accounting. The System’s largest equity interest venture is a 51%
membership interest in Kansas City Orthopaedic Institute, L.L.C., which specializes in providing
orthopaedic services on an inpatient and outpatient basis. Although the System owns a majority
financial interest in this entity, it does not possess a controlling interest in the entity, and therefore
does not consolidate the entity. The balance of the equity interest was $10.8 million and
$14.3 million as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. This carrying value exceeds the
System’s underlying equity in the net assets of the affiliate by $11.4 million as of December 31,
2022 and 2021, which represents equity method goodwill. All other equity interest ventures are
immaterial to the System.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Background, Principles of Consolidation, and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs are amortized over the period the debt is outstanding using the bonds
outstanding method.

Deferred Revenue From Advanced Fees and Obligation

Bishop Spencer Place, Inc., a continuing-care retirement community, offers two entry-fee options
for independent-living units: (1) 50-month refundable and (2) lifetime 90% refundable. The
deferred revenue from nonrefundable entry fees is amortized to revenue using the straight-line
method over the estimated remaining life expectancy of the resident.

Refundable entry fees are not amortized to revenue. Instead, they are kept on the consolidated
balance sheets at their full refund amount per the residency agreements. The balance of the
refundable entry fees was $14.8 million and $15.9 million as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively, and is recorded in other noncurrent liabilities. Based on the structure of the contracts,
the System was not required to record an obligation to provide future services and use of facilities
at December 31, 2022 or 2021.

Derivative Financial Instruments
Derivative financial instruments, specifically interest rate swaps, are recorded on the consolidated

balance sheets at fair value. The change in the fair value of the derivative financial instruments is
recorded in other income (loss), net. None of the interest rate swaps are designated as hedges.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Background, Principles of Consolidation, and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Net Assets

Net assets without donor restrictions are those whose use by the System has not been limited by
donors and are available for general operating use at the discretion of the Board of Directors (the
Board). This category includes both net assets designated by the Board for a specific purpose and
board-designated endowments. Board-designated endowments are net assets that are designated
by the Board for a specific purpose and treated like an endowment (quasi-endowment).

Net assets with donor restrictions include those whose use by the System has been limited by
donors for a specific purpose (primarily for patient care, health care education, or property) or time
period. This category also includes net assets restricted by donors to be maintained by the System
in perpetuity with the related investment income expendable to support the donor-designated
purpose, which is primarily for patient care, health care education, or property.

Contributions, Bequests, and Pledges

Unrestricted contributions and bequests are reported in other nonoperating income (loss), net when
earned. Restricted contributions and bequests are reported as additions to net assets with donor
restrictions. Resources restricted by donors for facility replacement and expansion are added to net
assets without donor restrictions to the extent placed into service. Resources restricted by donors
and grantors for specific operating purposes are reported in other revenue to the extent used within
the period.

Restricted pledges are recorded at fair value in the year notification is received as an addition to
net assets with donor restrictions. Management believes these are Level 3 fair value measurements
(as defined in Note 9) recorded on a nonrecurring basis. Pledges receivable totaling $7.9 million
and $7.0 million as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, are included in other receivables
and other noncurrent assets, and are all due in less than eight years. The pledges are recorded at
their net present value based on the expected timing of pledge fulfillment using a credit-adjusted
discount rate ranging from and 0.36% to 3.99% in 2022 and 2021, which approximated fair value
at the date of pledge.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Background, Principles of Consolidation, and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Performance Indicator

The System’s performance indicator is (deficit) excess of revenues over expenses, which includes
all changes in net assets without donor restrictions other than the contribution of property,
equipment, and other; pension-related changes other than net periodic pension costs; changes in
net assets attributable to noncontrolling interest; and other.

Operating and Other Income (Loss)

The System’s primary mission is to meet the health care needs in its service areas through a broad
range of general and specialized health care services, including inpatient acute care, outpatient
services, physician services, and other health care services. Activities directly associated with the
furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating activities. Other activities that result in
gains or losses peripheral to the System’s primary mission are considered to be other income (loss).
Other income (loss) activities include investment return, excluding assets held by trustee under
self-insurance arrangements and indenture agreements; change in fair value of interest rate swaps;
and other, net. All unrestricted activities of the Foundation, including contribution and grant
activity, are recorded in other, net.

Forthcoming Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2016-13, Financial Instruments — Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of
Credit Losses on Financial Instruments. This ASU requires entities to report “expected” credit
losses on financial instruments and other commitments to extend credit rather than the current
“incurred loss” model. These expected credit losses for financial assets held at the reporting date
are to be based on historical experience, current conditions and reasonable and supportable
forecasts. This ASU will also require enhanced disclosures relating to significant estimates and
judgments used in estimating credit losses, as well as the credit quality. This ASU is effective for
the System beginning January 1, 2023. The System is currently evaluating the effects of the
standard on the consolidated financial statements.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Background, Principles of Consolidation, and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

New Accounting Standards Adopted

In September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. This
ASU affects presentation and disclosure of contributed nonfinancial assets in the statement of
activities and notes to the financial statements. This ASU was effective for the System beginning
January 1, 2022. The System has adopted this ASU with no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain balances in the 2021 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform
to current year presentation. The effect of such reclassifications did not change total net assets, net
assets without donor restrictions, operating income, or (deficit) excess of revenue over expenses.

2. Charity Care

The System is dedicated to providing both services and leadership in caring for the needy and
accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. The System provides such care to patients
who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without charge or at amounts less than its
established rates. Since the System does not attempt to collect amounts initially determined to
qualify as charity care, such charges are not included in patient service revenue. The cost incurred
in providing these services of approximately $32.1 million and $43.1 million in 2022 and 2021,
respectively, is included in the System’s operating expenses and is estimated using the prior year
overall Medicare cost-to-charge ratio. In addition, the System provides care for medically indigent
patients covered under the Medicaid welfare program at rates substantially below standard charges.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Patient Service Revenue

The System provides health care services through inpatient, outpatient, and ambulatory care
facilities that provide services in the greater Kansas City metropolitan area and surrounding
communities, and grants credit to patients, substantially all of whom are local residents. The
System generally does not require collateral or other security in extending credit to patients;
however, the System routinely obtains assignment of (or is otherwise entitled to receive) patients’
benefits payable under its health insurance programs, plans, and policies, including, but not limited
to, Medicare, Medicaid, health maintenance organizations, and commercial insurance policies.
Patient service revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which the System
expects to be paid for providing patient care. Patient service revenue is recognized as performance
obligations are satisfied based on the nature of services provided.

Performance obligations are identified based on the nature of the services provided. Revenue
associated with performance obligations satisfied over time is recognized based on actual charges
incurred in relation to total expected (or actual) charges. Performance obligations satisfied over
time relate to patients receiving inpatient acute care services. The System measures the
performance obligation from admission into the hospital to the point when there are no further
services required for the patient, which is generally the time of discharge. For outpatient services,
the performance obligation is satisfied as the patient simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided as the services are performed. In the case of these outpatient services, recognition
of the obligation over time yields the same result as recognizing the obligation at a point in time.
Management believes this method provides a faithful depiction of the transfer of services over the
term of performance obligations based on the inputs needed to satisty the obligations.

As the System’s performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration of less than one year,
the System has applied the optional exemption provided in the guidance and, therefore, is not
required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to performance
obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting period. The
unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied performance obligations referred to above are primarily related
to inpatient acute care services at the end of the reporting period. The performance obligations for
these contracts are generally completed when the patients are discharged, which generally occurs
within days or weeks of the end of the reporting period.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Patient Service Revenue (continued)

The System uses a portfolio approach to account for categories of patient contracts as a collective
group rather than recognizing revenue on an individual contract basis. The portfolios consist of
major payor classes for inpatient revenue and major payor classes and types of services provided
for outpatient revenue. Based on the historical collection trends and other analyses, the System
believes that revenue recognized by utilizing the portfolio approach approximates the revenue that
would have been recognized if an individual contract approach were used.

The System determines the transaction price, which involves significant estimates and judgment,
based on standard charges for goods and services provided, reduced by explicit and implicit price
concessions, including contractual adjustments provided to third-party payors, discounts provided
to uninsured and underinsured patients in accordance with policy, and/or implicit price concessions
based on the historical collection experience of patient accounts. The System determines the
transaction price associated with services provided to patients who have third-party payor coverage
based on reimbursement terms per contractual agreements, discount policies, and historical
experience. For uninsured patients who do not qualify for charity care, the System determines the
transaction price associated with services on the basis of charges, reduced by implicit price
concessions. Implicit price concessions included in the estimate of the transaction price are based
on historical collection experience for applicable patient portfolios. Patients who meet the
System’s criteria for charity care are provided care without charge; such amounts are not reported
as revenue. Subsequent changes to the estimate of the transaction price are generally recorded as
adjustments to patient service revenue in the period of the change.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and
subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates
will change by a material amount in the near term. During the last few years, as a result of
nationwide investigations by governmental agencies, various health care organizations have
received requests for information and notices regarding alleged noncompliance with those laws
and regulations, which, in some instances, have resulted in organizations entering into significant
settlement agreements. Compliance with such laws and regulations may also be subject to future
government review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action, including fines,
penalties, and potential exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. There can be no
assurance that regulatory authorities will not challenge the System’s compliance with these laws
and regulations or that the laws and regulations themselves will not be subject to challenge, and it
is not possible to determine the effect, if any, such claims, penalties, or challenges would have on
the System. Patient service revenue increased by $19.7 million and $7.5 million in 2022 and 2021,
respectively, as a result of changes in estimates due to settlements of prior years’ cost reports,
Medicaid settlements, and the disposition of other payor audits and settlements.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Patient Service Revenue (continued)

In certain instances, the System does receive payment in advance of the services provided and
would consider these amounts to represent contract liabilities. Contract liabilities at December 31,
2022, were not significant.

Management has determined that the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flows are affected by the payors and line of business that renders services to patients. The
composition of patient service revenue and accounts receivable by payor for the years ended
December 31 is as follows:

Patient Patient
Service Revenue Accounts Receivable
Year Ended December 31 December 31
2022 2021 2022 2021

Medicare 37% 36% 28% 25%
Blue Cross/Blue Shield 28 30 26 28
Medicaid 7 5 10 5
Managed care 24 25 27 31
Other/patients 4 4 9 11
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

The self-pay patient accounts receivable above includes amounts due from patients for
coinsurance, deductibles, co-payments, installment payment plans, and amounts due from patients
without insurance.

The composition of patient service revenue by service line is as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2022 2021
Inpatient services 41% 44%
Outpatient services 43 41
Clinic and professional services 16 15
100% 100%
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Patient Service Revenue (continued)

Other operating revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
System expects to be entitled in exchange for providing goods and services. The amounts
recognized reflect consideration due from customers, third-party payors, and others. Primary
categories of other revenue include pharmacy revenue, grant revenue, cafeteria revenue, rent
revenue, other miscellaneous revenue, and income (loss) on investment in affiliate.

4. COVID-19 Pandemic and CARES Act Funding

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the novel coronavirus disease
(COVID-19) a pandemic. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention confirmed its spread to
the United States and it was declared a national public health emergency, followed by several state
emergency declarations, and the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) issued
guidance regarding elective procedures. Several national and international travel restrictions were
put in place and the governors in Missouri and Kansas issued executive orders postponing
nonessential or elective procedures. In response, the System took appropriate measures to respond
to the anticipated revenue shortfalls, including cost-saving measures such as streamlining care,
eliminating nonessential expenditures, deferring or delaying nonstrategic capital, and managing
labor costs.

During 2022 and 2021, the System received approximately $0.5 million and $35.8 million,
respectively, of provider relief funds from various provisions in the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security (CARES) Act. Approximately $4.3 million and $34.4 million was recognized
as other revenue in 2022 and 2021, respectively. The unrecognized amount of provider relief funds
of $1.0 million and $4.8 million has been reported as other current liabilities on the consolidated
balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Additionally, during 2020, the System received $211.2 million of Medicare advance payments as
part of the CMS Accelerated and Advance Payments Program (the Program). The consolidated
balance sheets include $129.6 million in other current liabilities as of December 31, 2021 related
to these advance payments. Repayment started in 2021 based upon terms and conditions of the
Program and was fully repaid during 2022.

The CARES Act also provides for a deferral of payments of the employer portion of Social
Security tax incurred during the pandemic. At December 31, 2021, the System deferred
$14.7 million of Social Security taxes and was included in payroll-related liabilities. In December
2022, the remaining half of such payroll taxes were fully paid.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Financial Assets and Liquidity Resources

Financial assets and liquidity resources available within one year for general expenditures, such as
operating expenses, scheduled principal payments on debt, and capital expenditures not financed

with debt, were as follows:

December 31

2022

2021

Financial assets:

(In Thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 381,212 § 668,407
Short-term investments 204,071 186,419
Accounts receivable, net 312,341 309,674
Other receivables 37,710 38,206
Long-term investments 690,144 715,356
Assets limited as to use 224,523 248,312
Total financial assets 1,850,001 2,166,374
Less:
Board-designated investments (12,366) (8,727)
Under self-insurance arrangements (20,982) (22,145)
Restricted by donor or grantor (191,175) (217,440)
Pledges receivable with restrictions (6,878) (3,648)
Long-term investments (93,587) (95,475)
Financial assets not available to be used
within one year (324,988) (347,435)
Financial assets available to meet general
expenditures within one year $ 1,525,013 § 1,818,939

The System has assets limited as to use for donor-restricted purposes, debt service, and the self-
insurance arrangements. Additionally, certain other board-designated assets are designated for
general support of patient care and operations. These assets limited as to use, which are more fully
described in Note 7, are not available for general expenditure within the next year. However, the

board-designated amounts could be made available, if necessary.

Periodically, at the discretion of the System, cash in excess of daily requirements is invested in

short-term investments and money market funds.

2212-4152906

21



Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following:

December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)
Land and improvements $ 81,152 $ 80,649
Buildings and improvements 1,350,600 1,305,569
Fixed equipment 232,443 225,596
Movable equipment 584,183 559,986
Software 117,403 116,298
2,365,781 2,288,098
Less accumulated depreciation 1,414,540 1,329,324
951,241 958,774
Construction-in-progress 26,877 24,566
Total property and equipment, net $ 978,118 § 983,340

The System’s Board has approved certain construction, renovation, information systems, and other
projects throughout the System. As of December 31, 2022, the System had outstanding
construction and other commitments of $21.4 million related to these projects.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use
The composition of investments and assets limited as to use is as follows:

December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,082 $ 25,733
Certificates of deposit 6,073 8,116
Fixed-income funds 230,187 227,591
Debt securities 308 403
Common trust fixed-income funds 132,278 120,040
Common trust equity fund 179,528 208,939
Domestic equity securities 30,393 36,124
International equity mutual funds 32,412 32,824
International equity funds 192,585 214,949
Diversified liquid real assets 67,561 52,605
Managed future fund 53,796 40,815
University of Missouri pooled account 24,134 25,615
Private equity 93,587 95,475
Hedge funds of funds 64,496 60,366
Accrued interest receivable and other 318 492
Total $ 1,118,738 $ 1,150,087

Presented as:

Short-term investments $ 204,071 $§ 186,419
Investments 690,144 715,356
Assets limited as to use 224,523 248,312
Total $ 1,118,738 $ 1,150,087

Common trust fixed-income funds and common trust equity funds generally are redeemable in less
than five days. Private equity funds are generally not available to be redeemed except as distributed
by the fund. As of December 31, 2022, the System had committed $99.2 million to additional
investments in private equity funds. The majority of the hedge funds of funds held are redeemable
on a quarterly basis with 60 days’ notice.
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)

Because of the timing of the preparation and delivery of financial statements for limited
partnership investments, the use of the most recently available financial statements provided by
the general partners results in a month to quarter delay in the inclusion of the limited partnership
results on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. Due to this delay,
these consolidated financial statements do not yet reflect the market conditions experienced in the
last one to three months of the fourth quarter of fiscal 2022 for the limited partnerships.

Investment return is summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)

Interest, dividends, and net realized gain, net $ 26,323 $ 52,544
Change in unrealized (loss) gain, net (119,123) 87,054
Total investment return $  (92,800) § 139,598
Included in other revenue $ 408 $ 123
Included in investment return (76,044) 105,670
Included in net assets restricted by donor (17,164) 33,805
Total investment return $  (92,800) § 139,598
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following obligations:

Uninsured Health Facilities Revenue Bonds

Series 2012C, variable-rate term bonds, privately
placed, puttable starting in 2025 at which time bonds
can be remarketed or redeemed, annual interest rate of
3.86% and 0.90% at December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively, payable in installments through 2042

Series 2016A, fixed annual interest rate ranging from
3.00% to 5.00% payable in installments through 2042
(including unamortized premiums of $19,174 and
$22,513 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively)

Series 2016B, variable-rate term bonds, privately
placed, puttable starting in 2028 at which time bonds
can be remarketed or redeemed, annual interest rate of
3.71% and 0.77% at December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively, payable in installments through 2040

Series 2016C, variable-rate term bonds, privately
placed, puttable starting in 2028 at which time bonds
can be remarketed or redeemed, annual interest rate of
3.71% and 0.65% at December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively, payable in installments through 2035

Series 2018A, fixed annual interest rate ranging from
4.00% to 5.00% payable in installments through 2048
(including unamortized premiums of $1,563 and
$1,623 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively)
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2022

2021

(In Thousands)

$ 30,000 $

255,624

89,730

18,345

99,723

30,000

268,048

89,895

19,405

99,783
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)

Uninsured Health Facilities Revenue Bonds (continued)
Series 2020, fixed annual interest rate ranging from
3.00% to 5.00% payable in installments through 2050
(including unamortized premiums of $12,994 and

$13,461 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively) $ 98,429 § 102,391
Other obligations 31,661 31,931
623,512 641,453
Less:
Current maturities 16,836 15,929
Debt issuance costs 3,535 3,921
Total long-term debt, net of current maturities and
debt issuance costs $ 603,141 $ 621,603

The Master Trust Indenture (the MTI) dated as of December 1, 1996, with subsequent
amendments, sets forth the covenants relating to, and provides the terms and conditions upon
which, borrowings under the MTI may be issued and secured. The MTI provides that the
borrowings under the MTI are the joint and several obligations of each of the members of the
Obligated Group. Currently, the Corporation, Saint Luke’s, North, South, and East are members
of the Obligated Group and comply with covenants, undertakings, stipulations, and provisions
contained in the MTI. The tax-exempt revenue bonds have been issued through the Health &
Educational Facilities Authority of the State of Missouri and were used by the Corporation
primarily to finance capital projects and to refinance existing indebtedness.

The obligation of the Corporation to make payments on the indebtedness under the MTI and any
additional notes is a general obligation of the Obligated Group and any future members of the
Obligated Group that is not secured by a pledge or mortgage of, or security interest in, any assets
of the Obligated Group or any future members of the Obligated Group. Nonetheless, the MTI
imposes certain restrictions on the actions of the members of the Obligated Group for the benefit
of all holders of notes issued under the MTI. Such terms include, among others, restrictions on
liens on the property of the members of the Obligated Group, restrictions on the incurrence of
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

additional indebtedness, maintenance of certain debt coverage and liquidity ratios, and provisions
governing the transfer of the property of the members of the Obligated Group. As of December 31,
2022, the System was in compliance with all financial covenants.

At December 31, 2022, the System has a general operating line of credit of $75 million. This
facility has a one-year term expiring April 2023. The System has $0 outstanding under the line of
credit at December 31, 2022 and 2021. In February 2023, the System issued a $50 million taxable
draw down term loan with interest payable monthly and principal installments beginning in 2026.

In April 2021, Medical Plaza Partners, an affiliate of Saint Luke’s, refinanced a loan of
$30.0 million with a $30.5 million loan with Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company. The
loan carries an annual interest rate of 3.71% with principal and interest payments payable monthly
based on a 12-year amortization and a balloon payment, which is due in May 2033.

Scheduled annual principal payments on the System’s long-term obligations, excluding the impact
of unamortized bond premiums of $ 33.7 million and debt issuance cost of $3.5 million, are as
follows:

Long-Term
Year Ending December 31 Debt
(In Thousands)
2023 $ 16,836
2024 17,249
2025 17,807
2026 17,943
2027 18,794
Thereafter 501,781
$ 589,781
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Saint Luke’s Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)
Interest Rate Swap Agreements

The System is a party to multiple interest rate swap contracts that effectively convert various
variable-rate demand bonds to fixed rates. Interest rate swap contracts between the System and a
third party (counterparty) provide for the periodic exchange of payments between the parties based
on changes in a defined index and a fixed rate and include counterparty credit risk, which is the
risk that contractual obligations of the counterparties will not be fulfilled. Concentrations of credit
risk relate to groups of counterparties that have similar economic or industry characteristics, which
would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in
economic or other conditions. Counterparty credit risk is managed by requiring high credit
standards for the System’s counterparty. The counterparty to the interest rate swap contracts is a
financial institution that carries investment-grade credit ratings. The interest rate swap contracts
contain collateral provisions applicable to both parties to mitigate credit risk. There was no
collateral posted at December 31, 2022 or 2021. The System does not anticipate nonperformance
by its counterparty.

The System’s interest rate swap contracts and fair value of derivatives (not designated as hedging
instruments) at December 31 on the consolidated balance sheets are as follows:

Expiration Fixed The System Notional Amount Fair Value
Date Rate Receives 2022 2021 2022 2021
(In Thousands) (In Thousands)
2032 5.500% SOFR § 54,572 $ 57,352 $ (5,457) $  (16,150)
2035 5.056 SOFR 30,820 31,741 (3,268) (10,568)

$ (8,725) §  (26,718)

For the fair value leveling of these interest rate swaps, please refer to Note 9.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The effects of derivative instruments included in other income (loss) on the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

Amount of Gain (Loss) on

Location of Gain (Loss) on Derivatives Recognized
Derivatives Recognized in (Deficit) Excess of
in (Deficit) Excess of Revenues
Revenues Over Expenses
Over Expenses 2022 2021

(In Thousands)
Change in fair value of

interest rate swaps Unrealized gain (loss) $ 17,993 § 8,650
Other, net Difference between cash
paid and received (3,201) (4,812)

9. Fair Value Measurements

The System determines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Codification Topic 820, Fair
Value Measurement, establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure
fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable
inputs (Level 3 measurement).

Certain of the System’s financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis, including money market, fixed-income, and equity instruments, and interest rate
swap contracts. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy and a description of the valuation
methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value are as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of

the reporting date. Level 1 primarily consists of financial instruments such as money market
securities and listed equities.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Level 2 — Pricing inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are either directly
observable or that can be derived or supported from observable data as of the reporting date.
Instruments in this category include certain commercial paper, common trust fixed-income
funds, common trust equity funds, and interest rate swap contracts depending on the
significance of the credit value adjustment.

Level 3 — Pricing inputs include those that are significant to the fair value of the financial asset
or financial liability and are not observable from objective sources. In evaluating the
significance of inputs, the System generally classifies assets or liabilities as Level 3 when their
fair value is determined using unobservable inputs that individually, or when aggregated with
other unobservable inputs, represent more than 10% of the fair value of the assets or liabilities.
These inputs may be used with internally developed methodologies that result in
management’s best estimate of fair value.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis was
determined using the following inputs at December 31, 2022:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Total Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Thousands)
Assets
Investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,082 $ 11,082 $ - 9 -
Certificates of deposit 6,073 6,073 - -
Fixed-income funds 230,187 230,187 - —
Debt securities 308 - 308 —
Common trust fixed-income funds 7,773 7,773 - -
Domestic equity securities 30,393 30,393 - -
International equity mutual funds 32,412 32,412 - -
Diversified liquid real assets 67,561 67,561 — —
385,789 $ 385,481 $ 308 $ -
Reconciling items
Investments recorded at net asset value 732,631
Accrued interest and other 318
Investments per consolidated
balance sheet $ 1,118,738
Liabilities
Obligation under interest rate
swap contracts $ (8,725) $ - 3 (8,725) $ -
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9. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis was
determined using the following inputs at December 31, 2021:

Assets

Investments:
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit
Fixed-income funds
Debt securities
Common trust fixed-income funds
Domestic equity securities
International equity mutual funds
Diversified liquid real assets

Reconciling items
Investments recorded at net asset value
Accrued interest and other
Investments per consolidated

balance sheet

Liabilities

Obligation under interest rate
swap contracts

2212-4152906

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Total Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Thousands)
$ 25,733 § 25,733 § - S -
8,116 8,116 - -
227,591 227,591 - -
403 - 403 -
8,881 8,881 - -
36,124 36,124 - -
32,824 32,824 — —
52,605 52,605 — —
392,277 $ 391,874 § 403 ' $ —
757,318
492
$ 1,150,087
$ (26,718) $ -3 (26,718) $ -
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9. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The fair values of the securities included in Level 1 were determined through quoted market prices.
The fair values of Level 2 securities were determined through evaluated bid prices based on recent
trading activity and other relevant information, including market interest rate curves and
referenced credit spreads. Estimated prepayment rates, where applicable, are used for valuation
purposes as provided by third-party pricing services where quoted market values are not available.
The fair values of the interest rate swap contracts are determined based on the present value of
expected future cash flows using discount rates appropriate with the risks involved and are
included in Level 2 or Level 3 depending on the significance of the credit value adjustment. Due
to the volatility of the capital markets, there is a reasonable possibility of significant changes in
fair value and additional gains or losses in the near term subsequent to December 31, 2022.

The carrying amounts reported on the consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, other current assets, and current liabilities are reasonable estimates of their
fair value due to the short-term nature of these financial instruments. The value of pledges
receivable is estimated by management to approximate fair value at the date the pledge is received.
Management believes these are Level 2 fair value measurements recorded on a nonrecurring basis.

The estimated fair value of the System’s fixed-rate bonds is based on quoted market prices for the
same or similar issues and approximates $415.2 million and $491.0 million as of December 31,
2022 and 2021, respectively, which included a consideration of third-party credit enhancement, of
which there was no impact. The carrying amount of the System’s fixed-rate bonds as recorded on
the System’s consolidated balance sheets was $453.8 million and $470.2 million as of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The estimated fair value of the System’s variable-rate
bonds approximates the carrying amount of $138.1 million and $139.3 million as of December 31,
2022 and 2021, respectively.
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10. Retirement Plans
The System had a hard-frozen defined benefit pension plan (the Plan). Plan benefits were based
on years of service and the employees’ compensation. Effective December 31, 2021, the Plan was

terminated and all benefit obligations were settled by December 31, 2022.

The following table sets forth the funded status of the Plan and accrued pension costs:

December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)
Accumulated benefit obligation $ — $ 172454
Change in projected benefit obligation
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 172454 $§ 195,628
Interest cost 3,279 2,906
Actuarial (gain) loss (14,315) (6,062)
Benefits paid (161,418) (20,018)
Projected benefit obligation at end of year - 172,454
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 155,591 160,877
Actual investment return on plan assets (19,827) 10,632
Contributions 26,067 4,100
Benefits paid (161,418) (20,018)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 412 155,591
Pension obligation in noncurrent liabilities $ - $  (16,863)
Pension asset in short-term investments $ 412 § —
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)

Included in net assets without donor restrictions are the following amounts that have not yet been
recognized in net periodic pension (benefit) cost:

December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)
Unrecognized actuarial losses $ -3 50,349
Unrecognized prior service credit — (1,001)
$ - $ 49,348

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations included in net assets without donor restrictions are
as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)
Unrecognized actuarial (losses)/gains $ (@10,114) $ 8,216
Amortization of actuarial losses 60,463 6,286
Amortization of prior service credit (1,001) (87)

$ 49348 $ 14415

2022 2021
Weighted average assumptions used to determine
the projected benefit obligation for the years
ended December 31:
Discount rate n/a 2.58%
Weighted average assumptions used to determine net
periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31:
Discount rate 3.75% 2.46%
Expected long-term return on plan assets n/a 5.50
Mortality projection scale n/a MSS-2021
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)

At December 31, 2021, the effect of the decrease in discount rate was to increase the projected
benefit obligation by approximately $5.1 million.

Year Ended December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)

Components of net periodic (benefit) cost:

Interest cost $ 3,279 § 2,906
Expected return on plan assets (4.602) (8,478)
Amortization of net actuarial loss 804 1,225
Amortization of prior service credit 87) (87)
Settlement charge — prior service credit 914) —
Settlement charge — net actuarial loss 59,659 5,061
Net periodic pension cost $ 58,139 §$ 627

The System’s pension plan’s weighted average asset allocations, by asset category, are as follows:

Target Asset Allocation Plan Assets
December 31 December 31

Asset Category 2022 2021 2022 2021
Fixed income - % 50% —% 50%
Public equity — 37 — 31
Marketable real asset funds — 4 - 3
Hedge funds — 9 — 8
Cash - - 100 8

The System employed a total return investment approach whereby a mix of marketable equity
securities, common trust fixed-income funds, common trust equity funds, and alternative
investments were used to estimate a long-term return of plan assets for a prudent level of risk. The
System’s goal was to manage the duration of both assets and liabilities to meet changes in the
liabilities. Risk tolerance was therefore established through careful consideration of plan liabilities
and plan-funded status.
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The System determined an expected long-term rate of return for plan assets in consultation with
its external investment advisor. The System reviewed historical market performance by investment
asset class along with current economic outlooks for asset class performance in order to estimate
its long-term rate of return assumption. Peer data and historical returns were reviewed to check for
reasonableness.

The fair value of pension plan assets was determined using the following inputs at December 31,
2021:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,006 $ 13,006 $ - $ —
Fixed-income funds 38,820 38,820 - -
Domestic equity securities 3,426 3,426 - -
Marketable real asset fund 4,538 4,538 — —
Total assets measured on a
recurring basis at fair value 59,790 $ 59,790 $ - $ -

Investments recorded at net asset value 95,801
Fair value of plan assets $ 155,591

The fair value of Level 1 and Level 2 investments in the pension plan assets is valued as outlined
in Note 8, with the exception of alternative investments, which are recorded at fair value within
the pension plan assets. The fair value of alternative investments is based on net asset value. The
fair values of the securities held by limited partnerships that do not have readily determinable fair
values are determined by the general partner taking into consideration, among other things, the
financial performance of underlying investments, recent sales prices of underlying investments,
market exchanges at period-end, and other pertinent information. Fair value calculations may not
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)

be indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the
Plan’s valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments
could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

The System maintains a deferred 403(b) plan for employees’ contributions. In addition, the System
maintains a 401(a) defined contribution retirement plan that covers substantially all employees
meeting the eligibility requirements set forth under this plan. The System contributes an amount
based on a percentage for eligible employees who contribute to the tax-deferred 403(b). The
System recorded expenses of $38.7 million and $36.2 million related to these plans during 2022
and 2021, respectively, which are included in employee benefits expense on the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets.

11. Insurance and Self-Insured Risks

The System provides for medical malpractice and general liability exposure through a combination
of self-insurance and third-party insurance carriers.

Professional and general liability coverage for substantially all of the Missouri hospital facilities
is provided through Saint Luke’s Health System Insurance, Ltd. (the Captive), a Cayman
domiciled wholly owned subsidiary of the System. General liability coverage for the Kansas
hospital facilities is provided through the Captive. Effective April 1, 2022, self-insured retentions
are $6.0 million per occurrence and $38.5 million in annual aggregate. Prior to April 1, 2022, the
self-insured retentions were $5.0 million per occurrence and $30.0 million in aggregate.
Contributions to the Captive are made based on funding levels recommended by an independent
actuary.

For entities participating in the Captive, expense is based on paid claims and the actuary’s estimate
of the eventual cost of claim settlements, including estimates for claims that may have occurred
during the periods but were not yet identified and reported, and the probable timing of the payment
of these claims. Accrued malpractice losses were undiscounted at December 31, 2022 and 2021.
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South established a trust (the SLS Trust) to self-insure professional liability risk beginning on
January 1, 2005. Effective in 2022, the coverage provided by the SLS Trust is $500,000 per claim
and $1.5 million in aggregate. Prior to 2022, the coverage provided by the SLS Trust was $200,000
per claim and $600,000 in the aggregate.

Beginning in 2022, the Kansas Health Care Stabilization Fund provides coverage in the amount of
$500,000 per claim and $1.5 million in the aggregate. Prior to 2022, the Kansas Health Care
Stabilization Fund provides coverage in the amount of $800,000 per claim and $2.4 million in the
aggregate. Prior acts (or tail) coverage also is provided through each trust. The funding
contributions to each trust were based on recommendations from an independent actuary.

Saint Luke’s Health System RRG, which was established August 1, 2003, in South Carolina,
provides coverage to employed physicians and related staff of the System. The RRG has the
capacity to insure physicians who are not employed by the System. The RRG is wholly owned by
the System and provides the first layer of coverage for employed physicians.

The RRG provides excess insurance coverage for general and professional liability for all the
System’s entities. This exposure is 100% reinsured by various third-party insurers.

In the event the claims-made policies are not renewed or replaced with equivalent insurance
coverage, claims based on occurrences during their term, but reported subsequently, will be
uninsured. Management is currently not aware of any incidents that would result in losses that
could have a material adverse impact on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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The System similarly provides for health insurance and workers’ compensation coverage through
a combination of self-insurance and third-party insurers. Liabilities have been established for
known claims and estimated claims, that have been incurred but not reported and amounted to the
following:

December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)
Professional and general liability $ 25,704 $ 25,253
Health insurance and workers’ compensation 14,780 15,464
Included in other current liabilities $ 40,484 $ 40,717
December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)
Professional and general liability $ 49,268 $ 49,135
Workers’ compensation 2,508 2,726
Included as reserve for self-insured risks $ 51,776 $ 51,861

Workers’ compensation exposure in the self-insured or high deductible layers for occurrences
beginning July 1, 2015, is evaluated by the actuary and is funded and paid through the Captive.

12. Leases

The System leases certain health care equipment and real property under long-term leases as a
normal part of its operation. The System determines whether an arrangement is a lease at the
inception of a contract. The System elected a practical expedient to apply the new standard at the
adoption date, and not recast the comparative periods presented. The System has lease agreements
that require payments for lease and non-lease components and has elected to account for these as
a single component. For leases that commenced before the effective date of Accounting Standards
Update No. 2016-12, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606): Narrow-Scope
Improvements and Practical Expedients, the System elected the permitted practical expedients not
to reassess the following: (i) whether any expired or existing contracts contain leases, (ii) the lease
classification for any expired or existing leases, and (iii) initial direct costs for any existing leases.
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As of December 31, 2022, the System had right-of-use assets of $162.5 million and lease liabilities
for operating leases of $178.2 million. Current lease liabilities are recorded in other current
liabilities. As of December 31, 2021, the System had right-of-use assets of $177.0 million and
lease liabilities for operating leases of $193.9 million. Finance leases were not significant for the
years ended December 31, 2022 or 2021. Leases with an initial term of 12 months or less are not
recorded on the consolidated balance sheet.

Right-of-use assets represent the System’s right to use an underlying asset during the lease term,
and lease liabilities represent the System’s obligation to make lease payments arising from the
lease. Right-of-use assets and liabilities are recognized at the commencement date based on the
net present value of fixed lease payments over the lease term. The System’s lease term includes
options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the options will be
exercised. As most of the System’s operating leases do not provide an implicit interest rate, the
System uses a three-tier system, based on the remaining term of the lease, to determine the discount
rate applied to each lease. The three tiers of remaining lease terms are 1 to 5 years, 6 to 10 years,
and 11 years or more, and the rates used for each tier are determined by the System’s incremental
borrowing rate based on outstanding bond issuances. The System reviews its incremental
borrowing rate quarterly and applies the updated rate(s) to any new leases entered into during the
quarter.

The amounts relating to the System’s lease expense are as follows:

2022 2021
(In Thousands)

Lease exXpenses:

Long-term lease expense $ 24,297 § 23,033
Short-term lease expense 812 1,363
Total lease expense $ 25,109 § 24,396
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Other lease information:

2022 2021
Operating cash flows for leases $ 26,231 $ 25,714
Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for
new lease liabilities 2,089 250
Weighted average remaining lease term (in years) 8.77 9.79

The following table discloses the incremental borrowing rates in use for the three remaining lease
term tiers in use in the year ended December 31, 2022:

Remaining lease term:

1 to 5 years 6.9%
6 to 10 years 6.8
11 and more years 6.7

Future annual undiscounted cash flows for lease liabilities are as follows:

Year ending December 31:

2023 $ 25,837
2024 22,141
2025 23,223
2026 21,663
2027 20,510
Thereafter 89,950

$ 203,324

Allen County, Anderson County, Hedrick, and Wright Memorial facilities are leased from the local
community or government, while the System provides for the operations of these facilities. The
financial position and results of operations of these facilities are included in the consolidated
financial statements, and include combined total net assets of $78.2 million and $83.3 million as
of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. These leases have a remaining noncancelable initial
term of five to ten years. The leases are evergreen leases, which require a one- to two-year
cancellation notice by either party. Currently, the System has no reason to believe that these
arrangements will be terminated.
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13. Functional Classification of Expenses

Expenses by functional classification consist of the following:

The System’s primary business operation includes acute, non-acute, post-acute, and behavioral
health-related services in both hospital and clinic settings. In addition, the System provides home
care services and care to the terminally ill, and manages properties utilized primarily for physician
offices and clinics. The corporate entity, the Corporation, performs centralized information
systems, marketing, human resources (including compensation and benefits), legal, compliance,
accounting, finance, and purchasing functions for the System. Expenses are allocated to health
care services and administrative services based on the functional department for which they are
incurred. Departmental expenses may include various allocations of costs based on direct
assignment, expenses, or other methods.

Health Care Management
Services and General Total

Year ended December 31, 2022
Salaries and wages $ 986328 $ 62,871 $ 1,049,199
Employee benefits 213,696 16,944 230,640
Supplies and other 888,963 53,947 942,910
Depreciation and amortization 98,431 5,875 104,306
Interest 19,609 — 19,609

$ 2,207,027 $ 139,637 § 2,346,664
Year ended December 31, 2021
Salaries and wages $ 939,168 $ 61,935 $ 1,001,103
Employee benefits 211,119 16,068 227,187
Supplies and other 817,907 50,046 867,953
Depreciation and amortization 99,297 5,907 105,204
Interest 18,579 - 18,579

$ 2,086,070 $ 133,956 $ 2,220,026
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14. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes:

December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)

Subject to expenditure for specific purpose:

Health care services $ 66,594 $ 82,464
Health care education and research 69,239 79,715
Other programs 6,727 7,876
Purchase of equipment 13,053 14,858
Foundation net assets 506 551

$ 156,119 § 185,464

Proceeds from the following principal of these net assets with donor restrictions are restricted to
the following:

December 31
2022 2021
(In Thousands)

Subject to expenditure when a specific event occurs:

Health care services $ 41,148 $ 38,712
Health care education and research 30,298 30,246
Purchase of equipment 1,231 1,231

$ 72,677 $ 70,189

15. Endowments

Endowments consist of funds established for a variety of purposes. The endowments include both
donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the Board to function as endowments.
Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
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The Foundation’s governing body has interpreted the State of Missouri Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (SPMIFA) and, thus, classifies amounts in its donor-restricted endowment
funds as net assets with donor restrictions because those net assets are time restricted until the
governing body appropriates such amounts for expenditures. Most of those net assets also are
subject to purpose restrictions that must be met before reclassifying those net assets to net assets
without donor restrictions. The governing body of the Foundation has interpreted SPMIFA as not
requiring the maintenance of purchasing power of the original gift amount contributed to an
endowment fund, unless a donor stipulates the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, when
reviewing its donor-restricted endowment funds, the Foundation considers a fund to be underwater
if the fair value of the fund is less than the sum of (a) the original value of initial and subsequent
gift amounts donated to the fund and (b) any accumulations to the fund that are required to be
maintained in perpetuity in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument.
The Foundation has interpreted SPMIFA to permit spending from underwater funds in accordance
with the prudent measures required under the law. Additionally, in accordance with SPMIFA, the
Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate
donor-restricted endowment funds:

» Duration and preservation of the fund

»  Purposes of the Foundation and the fund
» General economic conditions

» Possible effect of inflation and deflation

* Expected total return from investment income and appreciation or depreciation of
investments

*  Other resources of the Foundation

* Investment policies of the Foundation
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At December 31, 2022, the endowment net asset composition by type of fund consisted of the

following:
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Board-designated endowment funds $ 5,781 $ - $ 5,781

— 131,823 131,823

Donor-restricted endowment funds
$ 5,781 $ 131,823 $ 137,604

Total funds

At December 31, 2021, the endowment net asset composition by type of fund consisted of the

following:
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Board-designated endowment funds $ 3,802 $ -3 3,802
— 146,766 146,766

Donor-restricted endowment funds
Total funds

$ 3,802 § 146,766 $§ 150,568

46
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For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the changes in the endowment net assets were
as follows:

Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Endowment net assets, January 1, 2021 $ 4797 $ 129418 § 134,215
Investment return, net 456 23,788 24,244
Contributions - 531 531
Appropriations of endowment assets

for expenditure (51) (3,386) (3,437)
Other changes (1,400) (3,585) (4,985)

Endowment net assets, December 31, 2021 3,802 146,766 150,568
Investment return, net 137) (11,261) (11,398)
Contributions - 892 892
Appropriations of endowment assets

for expenditure (46) (3,888) 3,934)
Other changes 2,162 (686) 1,476

Endowment net assets, December 31, 2022 $ 5,781 $ 131,823 $ 137,604

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt
to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs and other items supported by its endowment
while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment. Endowment assets include
those assets of donor-restricted endowment funds the Foundation must hold in perpetuity or for
donor-specified periods, as well as those of board-designated endowment funds. Under the
Foundation’s policies, endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce
results that meet or exceed the price and yield results of various benchmarks, with a primary
objective of maintaining purchasing power by achieving a return, net of fees, equal to or greater
than 5%, plus inflation, over long periods of time. Actual returns in any given year may vary from
this amount.
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To satisfy its long-term rate of return objectives, the Foundation relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both current yield (investment income such as
dividends and interest) and capital appreciation (both realized and unrealized). The Foundation
targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to
achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

The Foundation has a policy (the spending policy) of appropriating for expenditure each year 5%
of its endowment fund’s rolling three-year average fair value as of the previous June 30 balance.
If the endowment fund’s value reflects less than 5% growth, distributions can be made with
appropriate consideration and approval. In establishing this policy, the Foundation considered the
long-term expected return on its endowments. This is consistent with the Foundation’s objective
to maintain the purchasing power of endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term,
as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.

16. Commitments and Contingencies

The health care industry is heavily regulated by both federal and state governments. These laws
and regulations are wide ranging and impose very complex requirements that are often subject to
shifting government interpretation and enforcement policies. These requirements affect nearly all
aspects of health care operations, including billing and coding, accounting, cost allocation, tax
exemption, physician contracting and employment, medical staff oversight, patient privacy,
record-keeping, hospital operations, and licensure and accreditation, among other functions and
transactions. Violations may be intentional or may occur because those responsible for the
noncompliance are unaware that the law is violated by their actions. Management may not be
aware of noncompliant conduct.

Enforcement activity in health care is a focus of both federal and state government. The
government has several powerful enforcement tools to prosecute individual or industry-wide
practices and may seek restitution, fines, and penalties for conduct that extends many years past.
In addition, private parties have a compelling incentive to file so-called whistle-blower lawsuits
alleging certain types of noncompliance. These lawsuits are costly to defend and pose the risk of
such extreme penalties that health care providers are often forced to settle even where the merits
are not clear to avoid this risk. Finally, in certain instances, health care providers are required to
disclose certain noncompliance on a timely basis to avoid onerous penalties and government
regulation, and guidance of the meaning of “timely” disclosure is still evolving.
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There can be no assurance that regulatory authorities will not challenge the System’s compliance
with these laws and regulations or that the laws and regulations themselves will not be subject to
challenge, and it is not possible to determine the effect, if any, such claims, penalties, or challenges
would have on the System.

17. Subsequent Events
The System evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to December 31, 2022 through
April 5, 2023, the date of issuance of the accompanying consolidated financial statements. During

this period, there were no subsequent events that required recognition or disclosure in the
consolidated financial statements.
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Amount of Utilization:*

Revenue:
Average Charge**

Gross Revenue
Revenue Deductions
Operating Revenue (Net)

Other Revenue
Realization %

TOTAL REVENUE

Expenses:

Direct Expenses:

Salaries (includes benefits)
Fees

Supplies

Other

TOTAL DIRECT

Indirect Expenses:
Depreciation
Interest***
Rent/Lease
Overhead****
TOTAL INDIRECT
TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS):

check

722000 Special Procedures Radiology

Historical Financial Data for Latest Three Full Years

Projected Financial Data for Next Three Full Years

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
1,366 1,447 1,543 1,556 1,570 1,584 1,598 1,612
106% 107% 101% 101% 101% 101% 101%

141,247.24 147,532.56 155,632.80 154,282.52 158,910.99 163,678.32 168,588.67 173,646.33
S 192,873,106 $ 213,479,618 S 240,063,595 S 240,063,595 S 249,490,257 S 259,266,461 S 269,404,696 S 279,917,886
S 151,867,646 S 166,751,421 S 187,950,073 S 188,647,049 S 196,589,075 $ 204,842,102 S 213,417,678 S 222,327,761
S 41,005,460 S 46,728,197 S 52,113,522 S 51,416,546 S 52,901,182 $ 54,424,359 S 55,987,018 S 57,590,125
$ - S - S - $ - S - S - S - S -

21.3% 21.9% 21.7% 21.4% 21.2% 21.0% 20.8% 20.6%
S 41,005,460 S 46,728,197 $ 52,113,522 S 51,416,546 $ 52,901,182 $ 54,424,359 $ 55,987,018 $ 57,590,125
S 13,184,761 S 14,784,529 S 16,741,273 S 17,243,511 $ 17,760,816 S 18,293,641 S 18,842,450 S 19,407,724
S 8,800,740 $ 11,198,087 S 10,882,307 S 11,306,876 S 11,750,867 S 12,211,321 S 12,688,827 S 13,183,993
S 4,867,695 S 6,162,046 S 6,167,429 S 6,352,452 S 6,543,025 S 6,739,316 S 6,941,495 S 7,149,740
S 26,853,196 $ 32,144,661 S 33,791,008 S 34,902,838 $ 36,054,708 S 37,244,278 S 38,472,772 S 39,741,457
12%

S 2,037,635 $ 2,225,517 S 2,418,917 S 2,418917 S 2,516,086 S 2,392,697 S 2,342,326 S 2,064,991
S -5 - S - s -5 -8 -8 -8 -
S - S - S - s - S -8 -8 -8 -
S 4,208,918 S 4,712,469 S 5,215,540 S 5,476,317 $ 5,640,607 $ 5,922,637 $ 6,218,769 S 6,529,708
S 6,246,553 S 6,937,985 S 7,634,457 S 7,895,234 S 8,156,693 S 8,315,335 S 8,561,096 $ 8,594,699
S 33,099,749 $ 39,082,647 S 41,425,466 S 42,798,072 S 44,211,401 S 45,559,613 S 47,033,868 S 48,336,155
S 7,905,711 §$ 7,645,550 S 10,688,057 S 8,618,474 S 8,689,781 S 8,864,746 S 8,953,150 $ 9,253,969
S 7,905,711 §$ 7,645,550 S 10,688,057
S -5 (S -

Saint Luke's Hospital plans to purchase a new Neuro IR Biplane

Attachment #11

% Assumptions: Before

Merit 3% 50%

Supplies/Other 3%
Assumptions/Comments Overhead (Shared Services) 5%

Historical from Decision Support; 2024 budget inflation, 2025-2027 normal inflation plus split volum:
Historical Volume Split 50% between two machines in service

Historical equal to Decision Support Gross Charge 3% increase
Historical from Decision Support; Gross Revenue no inflation

Historical from Decision Support; Projected used 2023 realization rate
Historical, Oper Rev = Net Payments; Projected calculated using 2023 realization rate

Use Average of 2021-2023 rate applied to 2024-2027

For 2025-2027, assumed 2024 plus 3% merit, split 50% between two machines in service

For 2025-2027, assumed cost per unit in 2023 with yearly % increase at 2025-2027 volume
For 2025-2027, assumed 2024 plus 3% inflation, 50% between two machines in service

2024-2027 Depreciation plus purchase of asset @ 2.6M @ 15 Year life, reduced by assets that drop ¢

For 2025-2027, assumed 2024 plus an annual 5% increase where 2024, split 50% between two m:

Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City is seeking to replace its Neuro IR Biplane system. The replacement unit will cost $1,926,379 with an additional cost of construction of $648,830 covering 1200 square feet, bringing the project total cost to
$2,575,209. The equipment being replaced was previously approved via CON project number #4779 HT. Upon approval, the project team expects to complete the purchase of the equipment, install, and begin its operation by Q1 2025.
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Financial Assistance for Medically Indigent Patients,
FIN-010

PURPOSE

To assure that financial assistance options are available to all medically indigent patients and guarantors
who are unable to pay for emergent and medically necessary services provided by Saint Luke's Health
System ("Saint Luke's") while ensuring Saint Luke's compliance with State and Federal laws and
regulatory guidance pertaining to charity care and financial assistance.

POLICY

Saint Luke's Health System provides financial assistance for medically indigent patients who meet
eligibility criteria outlined in this Policy.

Situations where the provision of financial assistance will be considered include but are not limited to:

+ Uninsured patients who do not have the ability to pay

Insured patients who do not have the ability to pay for portions not covered by insurance
including but not limited to coinsurance and deductibles

Deceased patients with no estate, and no living trust

Patients involved in catastrophic illness or injury

DEFINITION(S)

Amounts Generally Billed — The Amounts Generally Billed (AGB) is the amount generally allowed by
Medicare fee for service and private health insurers for emergency and other medically necessary care.
SLHS uses the look back method to determine AGB.
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Catastrophic Medical Expense — A Catastrophic Medical Expense is defined as a patient's financial
responsibility exceeding 20% of the annual income and financial resources available to the patient and/
or guarantor.

Co Pay — Minimum amount due from patients who qualify for financial assistance. Co pay does not
exceed AGB.

Federal Poverty Guidelines - Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPL) means those guidelines issued by the
Federal Government that describe poverty levels in the United States based on a person or family's
household income. The Federal Poverty Guidelines are adjusted according to inflation and published in
the Federal Register. For the purposes of this policy, the most current annual guidelines will be utilized.

Financial Assistance Application- means the information and accompanying documentation that an
individual submits to apply for financial assistance. This can include (a) completing a paper copy of the
SLHS Financial Assistance Application and mailing or delivering to SLHS or (b) providing financial
information in person during patient registration or over the phone by contacting a SLHS Centralized
Business Office.

Look Back Method - Look Back Method is a prior twelve (12) month period used when calculating
Amounts Generally Billed.

Medically Necessary Services - Medically necessary services are services that are reasonable and
medically necessary for the prevention, diagnosis, or treatment of a physical or mental illness or injury; to
achieve age appropriate growth and development; to minimize the progression of a disability; or to attain,
maintain, or regain functional capacity; in accordance with accepted standards of practice in the medical
community of the area in which the physical or mental health services rendered; and service(s) is (are)
furnished in the most appropriate setting. Medically necessary services are not used primarily for
convenience and are not considered experimental or an excessive form of treatment.

Medically Indigent - A medically indigent patient is defined as a person who has demonstrated that he/
she is too impoverished to meet his or her medical expenses. The medically indigent patient may or may
not have an income and may or may not be covered by insurance. Each patient's financial position will be
evaluated individually using the Federal Poverty Limit as a guideline.

PROCEDURE
Applying for Financial Assistance

Medical indigence must be demonstrated through documentation, financial screening or by presumptive
scoring. This determination can be made while the patient is in the hospital, shortly after dismissal,
during the normal internal collection efforts and after placement with an outside collection agency.
Requests for financial assistance are accepted for up to 1 year from the first post-discharge billing
statement date.

Patients apply for financial assistance by completing a Financial Assistance Application or may be
screened for financial assistance by contacting a SLHS Centralized business office and providing
financial documents as requested. Patients may obtain a Financial Assistance Application by requesting
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in writing or by contacting a SLHS Centralized Business Office by phone or email. The Financial
Assistance Application is also available on the Saint Luke's website www.saintlukeskc.org/financial-
assistance#. Supporting documentation may be required including items such as Federal Income Tax
Return, IRS non-filing letter, recent bank statements, or recent paycheck stubs. Other documents that
support the patient/household income, assets and financial position may be requested but not

required. Supporting documentation requirements may be waived in some circumstances including but
not limited to Medicaid eligible patients receiving non covered medically necessary or emergent
services, patients that potentially qualify for financial assistance based on presumptive scoring, patients
unable to provide documents and homeless patients.

Certain Critical Access Hospitals and associated clinics may be approved sites for the National Health
Services Corps (NHSC). When this situation exists, those sites will follow the guidelines as established
and approved by the NHSC. Patients at approved NHSC sites do not have to provide banking and asset
information.

Assistance with the application process is provided by a SLHS Centralized Business Office staff or
hospital admitting staff. Assistance may be requested by phone or in person by calling or visiting the
locations identified in the Request a Copy section.

Once a patient has completed a Financial Assistance Application and the patient is determined to be
eligible for financial assistance, such determination is valid for subsequent eligible services twelve

(12) months after the approval date without requiring updated income documentation. Patients should
contact a SLHS Centralized Business Office to request financial assistance for subsequent eligible
services. A SLHS Centralized Business Office will confirm the household size, income and assets have
not changed since last approved. After twelve (12) months or if the patient's financial situation has
changed, the patient must reapply for financial assistance eligibility. Financial assistance adjustments
approved based on presumptive scoring are only valid for the date of service reviewed and are not valid
for subsequent dates of service. Presumptive eligibility will be re-evaluated for each date of service.

Financial Assistance Determination

A patient's eligibility for financial assistance is not determined until activities to identify and secure
payment from Medicare, Medicaid, Crime Victims, other government programs, other funded programs,
medical insurance, or any other possible appropriate source for payment are exhausted which could also
include but not limited to Health Cost Sharing plans, auto insurance personal injury protection (PIP) or
med pay, liability liens, or estate claims. Reversal of financial assistance adjustments must be made if
subsequent third party payments are received. Financial assistance is to be considered the adjustment
of last resort.

Uninsured patients may receive a patient discount. For hospital services, if the patient subsequently
qualifies for financial assistance, the discount is reversed and the financial assistance adjustment is
posted.

A patient's eligibility for financial assistance is based on the household income at the time assistance is
sought, expressed as a percentage of the Federal Poverty Guideline for family size. The Federal Poverty
Guideline as used for the purposes of determining financial assistance is outlined later in this policy.
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Household Income is defined as:

Adults: If the patient is an adult, "Yearly Household Income" means the sum of the total yearly gross
income or estimated yearly income of the patient and the patient's spouse/live in partner.

Minors: If the patient is a minor, "Yearly Household Income" means the sum of the total yearly gross
income or estimated yearly income of the patient, and patient's parent(s) or legal guardian in the home.

Other financial resources may be considered when determining a patient's ability to pay. Other financial
resources could include checking accounts, savings accounts, IRA's, CD's retirement savings and
investments. A patient's and responsible party's overall financial position will be considered when
determining financial assistance.

Household size is defined as:

Adults: In calculating the Household Size, include the patient, the patient's spouse or live in partner, and
any dependents (as defined by the Internal Revenue Code (IRC).

Minors: In calculating the Household Size, if the patient is a minor, include the patient, parent(s) or legal
guardian(s) in the home, and dependents of the parent(s) or legal guardian(s) (as defined by IRC).

For unscheduled inpatient or outpatient admissions and scheduled hospital services approved for
continuation of care, a co pay (minimum patient responsibility) per admission may be due to the
hospital. Financial assistance up to 100% of billed charges less the co pay may be provided for hospital
services.

For emergency room visits that do not result in an admission, a co pay per emergency room visit may be
due to the hospital. Financial assistance up to 100% of billed charges less the co pay may be provided.

Scheduled inpatient and outpatient hospital services not approved through the continuation of care
process are eligible for partial financial assistance for patients at or below 300% of the Federal Poverty
Guideline. Amounts owed after financial assistance are not to exceed Amounts Generally Billed (AGB).
Patients who are non U.S. residents are not eligible for financial assistance beyond the uninsured patient
discount for scheduled services with the exception of OB Care.

Saint Luke's Health System may limit financial assistance to patients who decline insurance coverage
including government assistance plans. In those situations, financial assistance may be limited to
Amounts Generally Billed (AGB).
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The FPL% guidelines are applied to applicable services
as follows:

Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City, Saint Luke's North
Hospital, Saint Luke's South Hospital, Saint Luke's East
Hospital, Saint Luke's Radiation Therapy Liberty, and
Saint Luke's Home Care and Hospice

Income % of FPL Charity Patient Responsibility

Unscheduled inpatient and observation / outpatient hospital services/ Continuation of Care
approved scheduled services

200% or less FPL 100% 0%
201% - 250% FPL 100% less co-pay $§700 co-pay per admission/account
251%-300% FPL 100% less co-pay $1,500 co-pay per admission/account

Emergency room visits not resulting in admission

Less than 300% FPL 100% less co-pay $150 per visit co pay

Scheduled Services not approved for continuation of care

Less than 300% FPL 75% 25%

Saint Luke's Regional Lab Accounts

Income % of FPL % Charity % Patient Responsibility
200% or less 100% 0%
>200% 0% 100%
Allen County Regional Hospital, Anderson County Hospital,
Hedrick Medical Center, Wright Memorial Hospital

Unscheduled inpatient and observation / outpatient hospital services / Continuation of Care approved
scheduled services, clinic visits and ambulance

Income % of FPL Charity Patient Responsibility
200% or less FPL 100% 0%
201% - 250% FPL 75% 25%
Financial Assistance for Medically Indigent Patients, FIN-010. Retrieved 2/19/2024. Official copy at Page 5 of 13
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Income % of FPL Charity Patient Responsibility

251% - 275% FPL 60% 40%
276% - 300% FPL 45% 55%
>300% FPL 0% 100%

Emergency room visits not resulting in admission
Less than 300% FPL 100% less co-pay $150 per visit co-pay
Scheduled Services not approved for continuation of care

Less than 300% FPL 40% 60%

Bishop Spencer Place

Income % of FPL Charity Patient Responsibility
Skilled Nursing and Rehab Services (excludes residential services)
200% or less FPL 100% 0%
201% - 250% FPL 100% less co-pay $700 co-pay per admission/account
251% - 300% FPL 100% less co-pay $1,500 co-pay per admission/account

Presumptive Eligibility

SLHS entities may receive scoring from third parties who independently evaluate propensity to pay and
probability of charity. SLHS may rely on that scoring for the basis of determining financial assistance
when a patient does not complete a financial assistance application and provide supporting
documentation as requested. Patients qualifying for presumptive eligibility may receive full or partial
assistance. If partial assistance is approved, the patient receives a bill for the reduced amount owed. For
hospital accounts, the patient is notified in writing of partial approval and how they can apply for
financial assistance to determine if additional assistance is available. The patient is provided a
reasonable time period in which to apply for additional assistance. If the patient applies for additional
assistance, the application is reviewed and the patient is notified of the decision. Patients that are not
approved for full financial assistance receive a statement.

Catastrophic Assistance

For patients that do not otherwise qualify for financial assistance per the Federal Poverty Guidelines,
catastrophic assistance may be available. Catastrophic medical expense is defined as patient
responsibility exceeding 20% of annual income and financial resources available to the patient and/or
guarantor. In situations where a patient has a catastrophic medical expense the patient financial
responsibility after charity may be reduced to an amount equal to 20% of annual income and financial
resources. The patient's financial responsibility after financial assistance will not exceed AGB.

Basis for Calculating Amounts Generally Billed -
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Hospital Accounts Only

After the patient's hospital account is reduced by the financial assistance adjustment based on this
policy and guidelines, the patient is responsible for no more than amounts generally billed to individuals
who have Medicare fee for service and private health insurers for emergency and other medically
necessary care. The Look Back Method is used to determine AGB.

The AGB summary document describes the calculation and states the percentage used by the hospital.
The Amounts Generally Billed summary is available on the Saint Luke's website. www.saintlukeskc.org/
financial-assistance#

Patients or members of the public may request a copy of this policy available at no charge at the
hospital admitting office or by contacting the SLHS Centralized business office. The hospital locations
and SLHS Centralized business office contact information are provided under Request a Copy section of
this policy.

Hospital Financial Assistance Approval

Financial assistance may be approved by a patient account employee, supervisor, manager, director, vice
president, controller or CFO. Management review and approval is required as defined in the Patient
Account Adjustment and Action Approval Levels Policy (FIN-067).

Patient Refunds

The hospital will refund any amount the individual has paid for care that exceeds the amount he or she is
determined to be personally responsible for paying as a financial assistance policy eligible individual,
unless such amount is less than $5 (or such other amount set by notice or other guidance published by
the Internal Revenue Service).

Financial Assistance Policy Availability to Patients

Information about the availability of financial assistance appears on patient statements and is posted on
signs in hospital registration areas. The financial assistance policy, plain language summary of policy
and financial assistance application form with instructions are available on the Saint Luke's website.
www.saintlukeskc.org/financial-assistance#

Patients or members of the public may request a copy of this policy available at no charge at the
hospital admitting office or by contacting the SLHS Centralized business office by phone, mail, email, or
in person. The hospital locations and SLHS Centralized business office contact information is provided
under Request a Copy section of this policy.

Patient Billing and Collection

Statements are sent to patients to advise them of balances due. Statements and final notices state that
financial assistance may be available to those that qualify and provide contacts to request additional
information. Balances are considered delinquent when the patient fails to make either acceptable
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payment or acceptable payment arrangements before the next statement. Patients are notified of
delinquent balances by messages on the statements, by phone calls, by final notices or by collection
letters.

Hospital delinquent accounts are eligible to be placed for collection 30 days after final notice has been
sent. The policies and practices of the collection agency follow the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act.

The agency demonstrates a patient relations approach in all its practices. The agency utilizes a variety
of collection methods including letters and phone calls.

SLHS hospitals will make reasonable efforts to determine whether an individual is eligible for assistance
under this policy before engaging in any extraordinary collections action ("ECA"). Reasonable efforts to
determine eligibility include: notification to the patient by SLHS of the FAP upon admission and in written
and oral communications with the patient regarding the patient's bill, an effort to notify the individual by
telephone about the Policy and the process for applying for assistance at least 30 days before taking
action to initiate any lawsuit, and a written response to any Financial Assistance Application for
assistance under this Policy submitted within 240 days of the first post-discharge billing statement with
respect to the unpaid balance. Potential ECA's may include any actions taken that require a legal or
judicial process in an attempt to collect payment from an individual including but not limited to
commencing a civil action. SLHS may send accounts to a contracted collection agency(ies) but such
action is not considered an ECA. SLHS contracted collection agency(ies) are not authorized to report
SLHS accounts to credit agencies. SLHS will not initiate an ECA until at least 120 days have passed
from the first post-discharge billing statement.

The Vice President of Revenue Cycle or Chief Financial Officer has the final authority or responsibility for
determining that the hospital facility policies and procedures make a reasonable efforts to determine
whether an individual is FAP eligible and therefore engage in ECAs against the individual. It is the
expectation of SLHS that such ECA's would be infrequent for use in situations where the patient has
been determined able but unwilling to pay.

Collection Suit

Saint Luke's Health System (SLHS), the collection agency and collection law firm (law firm) work with
patients to avoid filing a suit for collections whenever possible. When settlement or payment
arrangements are not agreed to and/or met, SLHS may file suit in an attempt to collect on delinquent
accounts. When a patient does not apply or applies/is screened for financial assistance and is not
approved, SLHS may file suit in an attempt to collect on delinquent accounts. An attempt to reach the
patient by phone and advise them of the availability of financial assistance occurs prior to suit approval.
No extraordinary collection actions occur prior to 120 days after first post discharge billing date of the
account. All requests for suit are approved by the Vice President of Revenue Cycle or CFO.

Financial Assistance Procedure for Professional
Services for Advanced Urology Associates, Saint Luke's
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Physician Group, Rockhill Orthopaedic Specialists,
Heart Surgeons of Kansas City

A Financial Assistance screening may occur with the patient which could include gathering income,
family size, supporting documents and/or presumptive eligibility as described in this policy. Financial
assistance is applied to applicable services following the below table.

Financial assistance for clinic visits and imaging centers may be limited to the uninsured patient
discount.

Professional services rendered in the hospital:

Income % of FPL % Charity % Patient Responsibility
200% or less 75% 25%
201% to 250% 50% 50%
251% to 300% 25% 75%

Request a Copy

The Financial Assistance for Medically Indigent Patients policy, Financial Assistance Application, or Plain
Language Summary, are available free of charge on line at www.saintlukeskc.org/financial-assistance#,
in person at hospital admitting offices or by calling the SLHS Centralized business office. These
documents are available in English and Spanish.

Saint Luke's Health System Centralized Business Office
816-932-5678 or 888-581-9401

Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City
4401 Wornall Road
Kansas City, MO 64111

Saint Luke's North Hospital-Barry Road
5830 N.W. Barry Road
Kansas City, MO 64154

Saint Luke's South Hospital
12300 Metcalf Ave.
Overland Park, KS 66213

Crittenton Children's Center

(A division of Saint Luke's Hospital)
10918 Elm Ave

Kansas City, MO 64134

Saint Luke's East Hospital
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100 N. E. Saint Luke’s Blvd.
Lee’s Summit, MO 64086

Saint Luke’s North Hospital-Smithville
601 S. 169 Highway
Smithville, MO 64089

Critical Access Hospitals:

Allen County Regional Hospital
3066 N. Kentucky Street

lola, KS 66749

620-365-1015

Anderson County Hospital
421 S Maple

Garnett, KS 66032
785-204-4002

Hedrick Medical Center
2799 N. Washington St.
Chillicothe, MO 64601
660-214-8150

Wright Memorial Hospital
191 lowa Blvd.

Trenton, MO 64683
660-358-5871

Saint Luke's Health System Physicians Centralized Business Office 816-502-7000

Saint Luke's Physician Group
Medical Plaza Imaging Associates

Rockhill Orthopaedic Specialists
Advanced Urologic Associates

Measures to Publicize the Financial Assistance Policy

The measures used to widely publicize this Policy to the community and patients include, but are not
limited to the following:

+ Posting the Policy, Financial Assistance Application and plain language summary on the Saint
Luke's website at the following location: www.saintlukeskc.org/financial-assistance#.

+ Copies of the Policy, Financial Assistance Application and plain language summary may be
downloaded and printed from saintlukeskc.org/financial-assistance#

+ Paper copies of the Policy, application and plain language summary are available to patients
upon request and without charge. The patient may call to request a copy from a SLHS
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centralized business office or request from a facility admitting department.
Posting a notice in the emergency department and admitting areas of the hospitals.

Including a message on hospital patient statements to notify and inform patients of the
availability of financial assistance and where to call for information and application.

+ Saint Luke's staff discusses when appropriate, in person or during billing and customer service
phone contacts with patients.

Informational notification included in selected SLHS publications going to community
members.

Financial Assistance Policy information provided to local safety net providers.

IN COLLABORATION WITH

Director Physician Revenue Cycle
SLHS Chief Compliance Officer
Director of Taxation

Chief Financial Officers

The Financial Assistance for Medically Indigent Patients policy (FIN-010) was approved by the Saint
Luke's Health System Board of Directors on December 16, 2022.

SEE ALSO

Financial Assistance Application (SYS 153 English and SYS 154 Spanish)
Financial Assistance Policy Plain Language Summary (SYS-590)

THIS DOCUMENT APPLIES TO:

For a the most recent list of covered and non covered providers please see Saint Luke's Health System
Financial Assistance Policy Covered and Non Covered Entities and Provider Group list. The list is
updated quarterly.

Allen County Regional Hospital (d/b/a for Saint Luke's Hospital of Allen County Inc)
Anderson County Hospital (d/b/a for Saint Luke's Hospital of Garnett, Inc.)

Bishop Spencer Place

Hedrick Medical Center (d/b/a for Saint Luke's Hospital of Chillicothe)

Saint Luke's East Hospital

Saint Luke's Home Care and Hospice

Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City

Saint Luke's North Hospital

Saint Luke's Radiation Therapy Liberty
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Saint Luke's South Hospital, Inc.

Wright Memorial Hospital (d/b/a for Saint Luke's Hospital of Trenton, Inc.)
Advanced Urology Associates

Rockhill Orthopaedic Specialists

Saint Luke's Physician Group

Medical Plaza Imaging Associates

Heart Surgeons of Kansas City

Providers Not Covered by this Policy:

For the most recent list of covered and non covered providers please see Saint Luke's Health System
Financial Assistance Policy Covered and Non Covered Entities and Provider Group list. The list is
updated quarterly.

Physicians or medical professionals provide care to patients or assist with patient treatment by reading
lab work, interpreting medical tests, performing medical tests and individual patient physician services.
The physicians and medical professionals not employed by Saint Luke's Health System or its
subsidiaries are not covered by this Policy.

If you have questions about whether a specific provider is covered or not covered by this policy, please
call 816-932-5678.

Attachments

(SLHS) SLHS Financial Assistance Policy Covered and Non-Covered Entities and Provider Group List
122020.docx

(SLHS) SLHS Financial Assistance Policy Covered and Non-Covered Entities and Provider Group
List.docx

(SLHS) SLHS Financial Assistance Policy Covered and Non-Covered Entities and Provider Group
List.pdf

Approval Signatures
Step Description Approver Date

Ready to Publish Mary Eidson: Program 2/15/2023
Coordinator SLHS Policies
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SVP CFO and Administration
SLHS Approval

CFO SLPG Approval

Confirm Approval Workflow

Owner

Owner

Applicability

Chuck Robb: SVP CFO and
Administration SLHS

Julie Murphy: Chief Financial
Officer SLPG

Mary Eidson: Program
Coordinator SLHS Policies

Melissa Abernathy: Director
Physician Revenue Cycle

Shelby Frigon: VP Revenue
Cycle

2/14/2023

2/3/2023

2/3/2023

2/3/2023

12/22/2022

Advanced Urologic Associates, Anderson County Hospital, Bishop Spencer Place, Cardiometabolic
Center, Inc., Crittenton Children’s Center Campus, Hedrick Medical Center, Medical Plaza Imaging
Associates, Inc., Rockhill Orthopaedic Specialists, Inc., Saint Luke's Care, Saint Luke's East Hospital, Saint
Luke's Health System, Saint Luke's Hospital of Kansas City, Saint Luke's Neighborhood Clinics, LLC, Saint
Luke's North Hospital, Saint Luke's Physician Group, Saint Luke's Radiation Therapy- Liberty, Saint Luke's
South Hospital, Inc., Saint Luke’s Health System Home Care and Hospice, Saint Luke’s Hospital of Allen

County, Inc., Search Engine Across All Sites, Wright Memorial Hospital
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